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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

Mr. GebhardtH ‘/ﬂ F DATE: January 31, 1973
¢ 1~ Mr, Felt
R. E. Lo 1 - Mr., Gebhardt
ng‘é*‘y 1 - Mr. Gallagher
0 1 - Mr. Long
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., 1 - Mr. Nuzum
ET AL, :

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS

6/17/72

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

This will record that on 1/31/73, in accordance with her
request, a copy of the Summary of Investigation was furnished to
Ms. Barbara Herwig of Mr. Gray's staff. Ms, Barbara Herwig
advised this copy is being furnished to the Department of Justice.®

ACTION: For record purposes.
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JAMES UALTERCQC CORD, JR., ETAL; BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
’ ’ INTERCEPTION OF COVMUNICATIONS —  WASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., 6/17/72. JOC5 .
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FOR INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, 1/31/73, DEFENSE COUNSEL FOR .

-

DEFENDANTS MC CORD AND LIDDY FILED MOTIONS FOR A BOND HEARING o
BEFORE CHIEF JUDGE JOHN J. SIRICA. ON 2/1/73, THE GOVERNMENT | '
FILED ITS RESPONSE AND CHIEF JUDGE SIRICA SET A TIME FOR THE

HEARING FOR 2/2/73 AT TEN AM.
IN ADDITION, ATTORNEY DANIEL SCHULTZ HAS FILED A MOTION FOR ﬁ

oL

i,
4,:

HEARING BEFORE THE COURT OF APPEALS, SEEKING TO HAVE HIS CLIEHTS,

BARKER, HARTINEZ,*EONZALEZ AND FIOS?BII“JI ON BOND PENDIHG '

| SENTENCE. §0 DATE HAS BEEN SET FOR THIS HEARI&E
S /29- M?.-/'?M
'ATTORNEY SCHULTZ VILL BE CORTACTED 272713 REGARDING .

. INTERVIEW OF HIS"CLIEHTS.
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of bail for six subj
now out onbail), wMo are awaiting
sentencing- Watgfgate case.

Our Washingt ield Office will
contact Attorn chultz (counsel
for 4 subjecty), tdrdetermine whether
he has any ofjection®\to interviewing
these subj sentencing.
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CONTACT. WITH HIM IN THE EVENT HE DECIDES YO HAVE WFO INTERVIEW

U)

w

4

FEDERAL £UATAL OF INVESTIGATION
COMAUN mnnr\.f. SECTION

NRE2S WF PLAIN FE&G?ASTSWU\)
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947 PM URG 2-2 WC TELETYPE
TO ACTING DIBPCTOR
I?m WASHINGTON FIELD 135-166 ONE PAGE
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC

BATIARA  COMNATIEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C. 6/17/72.

T, 08 WPOEuINGTON FIELD OFFIGE
DEFIGE OF DRIGIN

CHIEF JUDGE JOHRN J.

-~

SIRICA SET BOND AT ONE HUNDRED
THOUSAND DOLLARS, SURETY, FOR DEFENDANTS LIDDY AND MC CORD.

. JUDGE SIRICA COMTEMPLATES TRANSFERRING THESE TWO SUBJECTS

TO DANBURY, CONNECTICUT, PENDING PRE SENTENCE INVESTIGATIOF..
ATTORNEY DANIEL SCHULTZ TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THIS =

EVENING THAT SOME TIME AFTER HIS CLIENTS, THE FOUR MIAﬁI ‘;_'V

SUBJECTS, ARE SENTENCED, HE WILL PERMIT THEM TO BE INTERVIEHED

BY THE FBI. SCHULTZ REQUESTED WFO AGENTS TO MAINTAIN CLOSE &

~
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HIS CLIENTS PRIOR TO SENTENCING. WFO WILL CONTIHUE T0 FoLLOW

-
=

THIS MATTER.
END
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- . Fepwuary , 1973 h
\.ERAL IRy .STIGE=VE DIVISI - ‘
SUMMARY

BACKGROUND: This concerns burglary of
Democratic National Committee Headgquarters,
Washington, D. C., 6/17/72, and subsequent
trial of subjects involved therein.

Attached relates Chief Judge John Sirica
set bond at $100,000 surety for defendants
Liddy and McCord, and contemplates transferring
them to Danbury, Connecticut, pending
presentence investigation.

Attorney Daniel Schultz (counsel for
four*defendants), advised 2/2/73, that some-
time after his clients are sentenced he will
permit them to be interviewed by the FBI.

He requested close liaison with him in the
event he desired clients interviewed prior fo
sentencing.
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FOR INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, AT 1@:5p PM, 2/4/73, A PERSON,
WHO IDENTIFIED HIMSELF AS JOSEPH ANIHouxKLowTHER, 1135 {STH. SIREFT

—

_BW, TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE VASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE AND
WAaSh e =
REFERRED T0 A‘SITUAIION INVOLVING THE WATERGATE CASE, WHEREIN,

v Teiale At

ER SR
!

wh

HE ALLUDED_TO THE FACT THAT JOHN DEAN, COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT, AT
DELIBERATL? WITHHELD PAPERS FROM THE FBI THAT VWERE CONT&INED * -
IN THE OFFICE Sﬁ'E OF EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT., J.A. LOWIHER ADVISED

IN ADDITIOH TO THIS HE HAD ADDITIONAL PERTINENT INFORMATION TO .- .

G e .
LR O R

FURNISH THE FBI AND REQUESTED AGENTS MEET RIM AT 1:80 AM AT

HIS RESIDENCE. | ST-111 REC28 /37 4057 - ' /?ﬂ}

" PRIOR TO THE MEETING WFO AGENTS WITNESSED LATE EVENIE ‘“"

,,..;.

& 'TELEVISION BROADCAST WHICH CONTAINED A NEWS ITEM INDICATIPE...__ ___..!...—-
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. PAGE TwO
WFO 139-166

4

COUNSEL TO THE PRESIDENT, WITHHELD CERTAIN DOCUMENTS FROM RS

THE SAFE OF HUNT, FROM THE FBI. THESE DOCUMENTS ACCORDING TO THE ~ ..

NEWS ARTICLE, ALLEDGEDLY CONTAINED INFORMATION DETRIMENTAL'TOZTHE1E;

PRESIDENT AND OTHER PERSONS IN THE WHITE HOUSE. ‘ SRR
AT 12:45 AM, 2/5/73, AGENTS WERE INTRODUCED TO LOWTHER WHO

ne o

ADVISED HE HAD LQUESS 0 ACCOMPA

L~

NO DINNER AND R
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_TO A RESTAURANT. ONCE THERE, HE BEGAN A STORY ABOUTVHIS LIFE.j

QSRR N

GOING BACK TO THE EARLY FORTIES. ME ADMITTED BEING A FORMER
U.S. ATTORNEY IN WDC, AND FORMER ADMINISTRATIVE AIDE TO CHIEF = ‘"
JUDSE JOHN J. SIRICA. HE STATED HE 1S PRESENTLY CONTEMPLATING

RETURNINGKTO NEW HAMPSHIRE TO PRACTICE LAW AND IS NOT WORKING "f*dfuf?;A

WHILE RESIDING IN WDC, - o e “‘ffvﬁ-f

END PAGE TwO

5 GENERRN. : - sov: TiME LOVTHER RAMBLED ABOUT HIS A% :




PAGE THREE | . R
WFO 139-166 - | L '-*fi?1 
PAST CASES WITH THE GOVERNMENT.

LOWTHER WAS ASKED IF HE HAD FIRST HAND INFORMATION OR INFORMA!I

INFORMATION LINKING JOHN DEAN WITH THE TAMPERING OF ANY EVIDENCE
FROM HUNT*®*S SAFE IN THE EXECUTIVE OFFICE BUILDING. LOWTHER SAID o
HE HAD NEITHER, HE SAID THAT EARLY THIS EVENING, WHILE AT THE
MARRIOTT TWIN BRIDGE MOTEL WITH A FEMALE DATE, HE HEARD A HEWS,4:
BROADCAST, ABOUT 9S:e8 PM, WHICH WAS IDENTICAL TO THE NEWS BROADCAST
ON TELEVISION LATER IN THE EVENING. HE SAID THAT WAS THE FIRST YIME

_HE EVER HEARD THE STATEMENT, WHEN ASKED WHAT INFORMATION HE

I

HAD THAT WAS SO VITAL AND URGENT, HE STATED HIS SOURCE ToLD *  °= "'

i

HIM IN OCTOBER, 1972, THAT THE COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT THE PRESIDEHT,

i¢l

UAS HIDING FUNDS IN THE BANXK LOCATED AT 1761 PENNSYLVAHIA RVENUE,‘

ﬁ"i-

NW., WDC, HE REFUSED TO IDENTIFY HIS SOURCE BUT ADMITTED THAT

sy

HIS SOURCE TOLD HIM THE BANK WAS RUN BY A FORMER ARMY COLONEL,
CHARLES DANIEL, WHD HAS FIRED MANY PEOPLE FROM THAT BANK BECAUSE -
OF THEIR DEALINGS WITH THE OPPOSITION. HE COULD NOT DEFINE .“.@th«
THE WORD OPPOSITION AS BEING A POLITICAL PARTY OR PERSON. .

ki I S B I ot T B e T S g U
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PAGE FOUR ’ - R
M WF 139-166 ; IR L e
LOWTHER CONTINUED TO RAMBLE IN HIS DISCUSSION UNTIL SHORTLY

BEFORE 2:2@AM WHEN HE ADVISED THAT THE AGENTS WERE QUOTE
DISMISSED ENDQOUTE AND THAT THEY COULD RETURM TO THEIR WORK. _ |

NO FURTHER INTERVIEW OF LOWTHER IS CONTEMPLATED BY wFo,

IN VIEW OF LOVTHER'S PAST EMPLOYMENT, AUSA EARL SILBERT .. .

d

%1 .. VAS ADVISED OF THE INTERVIEW. SR T e
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"§7  FOR INFORMATION OF BUREAU, NEWSWEEK MAGAZIME ARTICLE, DATED
i 2-12-75 CARRIES ARTICLE RE CAPTIONED CASE. ONE SEGMENT OF THIS
“ ARTICLE QUOTE A SUURGE CLOSE To THE VATERGATE ‘DEFENSE rs:u.ue J

o4 -:‘ 4"'§_l_l bt
B A T
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2 : WICHOLA; onnoqg, NEWSVEEX REPORTER, THAT JOHN V. DEAN, couusz:. ,;;;;;.;:.;;.;,_
.‘
YO THE PRESIDENT WITHHELD CERTAIN DOCUMENTS FROM ITEMS SEIZED rnoa . .,;
Executive Office Building
_ €. HOWARD HUNT'S OFFICE SAFE AT €08 JUNE, 1972, THE annctz ALLEGES

THAI DEAN WITHHELD '!'HIS HATERIAL FROM THE FBI AID IHAT !'HIS HATERIAL ? *u' )

" wOULD HAVE 1 LED G-MEN m ADMINISTRATION TOP SIDE_RS_. e e PR
. - “.’L. 4,‘1 ".3'*“"-“'*’:
IN OCTOBER, 1972. %FADAVIT WAS FILED BY E. Howaan auut, .nz.

‘4‘7

£ yITH THE .S, DISTRICT COURT, IM conm-:crlon vm . j‘_.j e '%;»-‘ Lk

, M«. ,-‘1**

s ' : A MOTION TO SUPPRESS 'THAT EVIDENCE SEIZED BY DEAN AND Larsa tunuzn' :
"OVER TO THE FBI. WHEN HUNT AND WIS ATTORHEY HAD an opponruum ro A

, INSPECT THAT EVIDENCE AT TIME OF oxscovsnr. HUII'!', "THROUGK MIS J

; .Jj
. a\g»'*

ATTORNEY, au.asr:n mat EY rocxsr IIOIEBOD! AND A QUOTE n gsi ! rmoox"“@}.
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PAGE TWO B Gy vt
END QUOTE VERE WISSING FROM THE ITEMS SEIZED FROW HIS FORMER Ol orFxcE.
AN EXAMINATION OF THE INVENTORY LIST, RE INTERVIEWS OF THE AGEMTS .
VHO ACCEPTED THE ITEMS FROM THE WHITE HOUSE PERSONNEL, FAILED T0 :if ..
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REFLECT ANY SUCH MATERIAL EVER BEING RECEIVED BY THE FBI, N

Emg UNITED STATES ATIORNEY -

!
DURING PRE TRIAL IﬁERﬁ WS, A EARL SILBERT, II THE PRESEHCE

“OF ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL HENRY E. PETERSEN, CRIMINAL
DIVISION, JO! Eg__, @uusst. T0 THE PRESIDENT, gasgﬁxewxﬁ

BRUC% u.-ﬁi.T.tLI ALL D SEEIN MATERIAL ?‘S REPRESENTED g‘“/ 9
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pin tr¥d A N \’"’ - :

| APPROXIMATELY 7 STATIONERY STORES IN WDC WHO DEAL IN OFF ICE SUPPLxss.
WOWE OF THESE LOCATIONS EVER HEARD OF A NERMES HOTEBOOK. AT ONE i
LOCATION, A COMPANY MADE AVAILABLE ITS CATALOG AND A CAREFUL REVIEH'““‘
OF IT FAILED TO REFLECT ANY PAPER PRODUCTS MABUFACTURED BY HERMES. M
AS THE TRIAL COMMENCED, HUNT WITHDREW HIS norxon T0 SUPPRESS tut.4
VHITE HOUSE SEARCH AND FOLLOWED THAT BY ENTERING A GBILTY b
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GENERAL INVESTIGATIVE DIVISTON
SUMMARY

Attached reports that accor
ine,

2/12/73, "Newsweek" magaz
Counsel to the President, w1thheld 2 note-
books from items seized in the office of

E. Howard Hunt in the Executive Office
Building in June, 1972, According to the
article this material would have led the FBI
to administration top people.

Accordlng to the attached teletype, during
pretrial interviews, Assistant U. S, Attorney
Silbert questioned Dean, Fred Fielding, and
Bruce Kehrli (who actually removed Hunt's
items from Hunt's office) and all denied
having seen the notebooks allegedly withheld
by Dean.

Washington Field Office (WFO) requests
authority to contact Dean on this matter.
However, since Dean, Fielding and Kehrli, the
individuals who presumably would have
information about this matter prev1ously
denied any knowledge thereof, a reinterview
of Dean by WFO at this time would appear to
serve no useful purpose. In the event that
Howard Hunt's attorney permits an interview
by WFO of Hunt in the future and the matter

of the allegedly missing notebGoksS 15 Tore
smu@f _out, considération will

bzlven to ha
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' TO: SAC, Washington Field (139 '“}g)/ .
" FROM: Acting Director, FBI ﬂ394£§°?8* / ?0'{

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,

ET AL,

BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL ’
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS

WASHINGTON, D. C.

6/17/T2

10C

ReWFOtel 2/5/73.

Bureau observes retel indicates John Dean, Fred Fielding
and Bruce Kehrli, during pretrial interviews, denied ever seeing the
alleged missing items from Hunt's eflects. In view of this, there appears
no useful purpose will be served at this time In reinterviewing Dean.
Accordingly, authority is not granted to contact Dean regarding that -
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FEB7 1973

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .,
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Our Washington Field Office by teletype dated 2/5/73, advised
that Joseph Anthony Lowther who resides in Washington, D. C.
telephonically contacted the field office at 10:50 p.m,, on 2/4/73 stating
he had information indicating that Tnhnbean Counsel to the President, D¢
deliberately withheld papers  of E. Howard Hunt from the FBI ﬂurmg"ﬁ:e _
g%t/e'?rfate investigation. He requested to be contacted personally by 1:00 a.m.,

BYsl

Mr. Lowther was interviewed in person at 12:45 a.m. He stated
he had no information linking Mr. Dean with any tampering with evidence
from Hunt's safe and that earlier that evening while at the Marriott Twin
Bridges Motel with 2 female date, he heard a news broadcast which was
the first time he had heard that statement about Mr. Dean. He did state
that a source of his, whom he would not identify, told him in October, 1972,
that the Committee to Reelect the President was hiding funds in a bank
located at 1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N. W., Washington, D. C. (On 7/3/72,
former Special Agent Warren L. Love, First National Bank, 1701 Pennsylvania
Avenue, N. W., was interviewed concerning McCord but no pertinent
information was obtained.)

) 2]

IEEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE

AL INFORMATION CONTAINED
“ERSONNEL RECORDS UNIT

During interview, Mr. Lowther advised he is a former U. 8. ;.
Attorney, Washington, D. C., and a former Administrative Aide to y
Chief Judge John J. Sirica, however, our f11es show only that he was
appointed Assistant U. S
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S FEDERAL %'UREAU OF INVEQFIGATION- .

REPDRYING OFrICC}gj-CAL,U Torégiaigac|f DATE [iNVr ST/G].A‘STQ/V753PE- 1/18/73
oo b 206073
TITLE OF CASE REPORT MADE BY TYPED BY
/7 ¢ SA ALAN P. HOYT dah
/”’ JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; [CHARACTEROF CASE ~ —~ '

ET Al

BURGLARY, DEMCCRATIC NATIONAL

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, I10C .

WASHINGTDN, D.C,
e JUNE 17, 1972 L

REFERENCES: Chicago report of SA ALAN F. KOYT dated 1/5/73.
Chicago teletype to Bureau and WFO dated 1/16/73.

- P -
» . : i
- AT WASHINGTON, D.C. Will advise Chicago what disposi- [* d
tion should be made of recovered airline tlcket:,
)

Y i

e _ —— e e S —
ACCOMPLISHIENTS CLAIMED [XINONE ACQUIT-I case wmas seEN: ¥
;;. vio TF:-UTC], FUuG. ][ FINES BAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS ) { - 7
K oy T T T Ty T - T PENDING OVER ONE YEAR YESL NO
PENDING PROSECU TION
OVER SIX MON THS Clves Cnoe
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APPROVED K ",icé:i.::f” DO ROT WRITE IN SPACES BLLOW
COPIES MAGE:
/3 ﬁé
- Bureau (139-4089) ‘)Q (,[0'5’ ?:_/ —

2 - USA, Washington, D,C. /Ig;
2 - Chicago (139-263) 17 fE3 1973
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CDpy to: .

2 - USA, Washington, D.C. .
Report of: SA ALAN P, HOYT Office; Chicago
Date: 2/6/73

Figld Ofice File

£ 139-263

Tite: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C.
JUNE 17, 1972

Choracter:
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Synopiis:

U.S. Postal Inspector, Chicago, made available three unused
airline tickets recovered from crash scene of United Air
Lines Flight 553 at Chicago on 12/8/72, Tickets indicated
Florida, during Christmas holidays. Money recovered from
Mrs, HUNT's purse being turned over to her estate by Cook
County Coroner,

- P -

DETATLS: AT CHICAGO, ILLINOIS.

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
JEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE cglalan BY 02 Topliom! Dut

This dorutnent containe neither recommendations not conclusions of the FRI, 1L is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and ita contents
are not 10 be distributed suteide your agencey,

U, 5 GOVIINMENT PRINTING OFFICE (1270 © - 4% 5ds
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FEDERAL BUREAY OF INVESTIGATION

1/ Doate of tron scription'__ml.{_lvy_?.s__ - -

-

Inspector RICHARD MARTINSON, United States
Postal Service, telephonically furnished the following
information: |

He was in possession of three unused airline
tickets which had been recovered fromr the crash scene
of United Air Lines Flight 553 at Chicago. This was the
December 8, 1972 crash in which Mrs. EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT
died. The tickets must have been recovered by searcners
at the scene and turned over to the Postal Service ag
uncelivered mail. When the "'dead letter' section of the
Postal Service discovered that these were tickets and not
mail, they were turned over to MARTINSON for disposition,
When MARTINSON observed the name HUNT on all the tickets
he decided to contact the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBL) because of a possible connection with the "Watergate"
investigation. )

-

Tne first ticket bore number 007 2400926982 &
and indicated passage for Mr. K, HUNT from Washington, D.C.
to Miami, Florida on Eastern Air Lines (EAL) Flight number
175 departing December 21, 1972 at 10:50 a.m. There was
no return flight information on the ticket,

The second ticket bore number 007 2740091634 0
and indicated passage for a group of three from Washington °
D.C. to Miami, Florida on EAL Flight number 177 departing
December 15, 1972 at 12:55 p.m. The return flight from
Miami to Washington National Airport was via EAL Flight -

~192 on December 29, 1972 cdeparting at 12:05 p.m. The

names on the group ticket were Mr. and Mi's. H., HUNT and
MASTER D, HUNT,

A 2

tnterviewed on __ 2/33/73 o Chicago, Illinois __ gue# 05 139-263 5
SA ALAN P' HOYT APH/mek : Deote dictoted ._:L_Ll_?._./_73.,.. - .
by - 1.
-2 - : e

H s the property of the PRI aied i loaned 1o
your afency; it and 1ts contents are not to be distnibuted outside your sgency. R
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CG 139-263

Both of the EAL tickets were stamped 'Dec. 8 '72,
50 ATO DCAF, Wazhington, D.C,'" in the space marked ''date
anc¢ place of issue."

The third ticket recovered was the unused portion
of United Air Lines ticket number 016 4202156363 0 issued
to Mrs., HUNT for her flight to Chicago on Decewrber 8, 1972,
That ticket wss issued December 8, 1972. The return to
Washington was schecduled for December 10, 1972 via United
Air Lines.flight number 560,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVEST!GATION
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Deote of transeriptian _ ljl?j?_?z_

Tnepector RICHARD MARTINSON, United States
Postal Service, stationed at O'Hare Airport, made availzble

the followling items:

Eastern Alr Lines ticke® number 007 2740021634 0
igeues to Mr, and Mre, ¥, HUNT ard MASTOIR D. HUNT,

ZTectern Alr Lines ticket number 007 2400926087 6
issuecd tc Mr. K, BEUNT,

mited Alr Lines ticket (flight coupon number 2
anc¢ passenger coupon only) nurher 016 4202156363 0 issued
to Mrs, D, HUNT,

Interviewed on ‘_1_/_1_61’1_7_3____ at ____Ql_’_l_i_c_ago_,_ ._I._l l_i_t_l.OiS

. SA DAVID M, FRANM DM /e k

<) bY —— . P - Drte Cictated
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Bt Th.s deoument contauns nether recommendalions 1ot conclusions of the BRI 1t is the preperty of Ghe WD el s loneted to
; vour pprency: toand itk enntenis ore noet to be distrired oaltside vour apency.
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CG 139-263

On January 18, 1973, Mr, JAMES WALSH,
Administrative Assistant, Cook County Coroner's Office,

advised the coroner had received an order from a Maryland
Court reguiring h

' Y A F
urn over tie money reloverea Irom

. HUNT to the estate of Mrs, RHUNT,
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FBI !
Ce e ! BRI
e Date: 2/6/73 : e
Transmit the followin in __ e ! j"i-';'* dx
; 4 ’ (Type in plaintext or code! q L ¥
Via AIRTEL B N J 1';"‘.;!
)} {Priority) 1
D Lo
i/’
fé TO: ACTING DIRECTOR (139-4089)

FROM: SAC, CHICAGO (139-263) (P)
<>

SUBJECT:JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,:
ET AL
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D,.C.
6/17/72
I0C
O0: WFO

Enclosed for Bureau and WFO are four {(4)
co i}es each of Chicago report of SA ALAN P. HOYT dated
73. ‘

1 . faﬁ ' 3,1
ST-111 . f_ s Toind

@)~ Bureau (Encl. 453(105‘“
2 - WFO (139-166) (Encl. 4)
d - Chicago

.
| ex/aan ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

‘,(5"-:- . - HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
o DATE si;slg _ _Bjﬂrll_rslm_

Approved: Sent M  Per

53FE82719
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- rm e e e ATt B b e e sk e s = s oaas el Lo s L

Fi»288 (Rev. 1-7-72)

“‘FE:DERAL QUREAJ OF INVE?IGATION . ’ -

CFECE OF OHIGlN UATF

INWYEF ITIGAT!VE PrEROD

RERPORTING OFFICE

MIAMI WASHINGTON FIELD |2/7/73 12/26/72-1/22/13

ﬂ{fl,ﬁ OF CASE W(Q D 1 nerontuaoe oy e T

/L JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;  |WILLIAM F. GUILFOILE 1w
ET AL, CHARACTER OF CASE N
BURGIARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 10C
WASHINGTON, D, L.,
6/17/72 "

_@FERENCES: Report of SA VILLIAM F, GUILFOILE dated
12/29/72 at Miami,

¥ ey -y ’
Miami teletypes to Bureau and Washington Field 1

dated 12/26/72, 12/27/72, 1/5/73, and 1/22/73 (2).l

\r

- P -

LEADS

All leads in this matter have been set out
immediately by teletype.

S ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED [ NONE ACOUIT-| case mas sxen: ¥ Taqv
convic, ruc. FINES TAVINGS mecoveres § TALS .
' T - - - FENDING OVER ONE vEA® [ Jves [X]no
‘ PENDING PROSECU TION
. /7 OVER S1X MONTHS [Jvee [Euo

_. 1 - J B TR
APEROVED '".i%i@/ DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE: ~ Bureau (139- 4089) /3?_ %a_éy, Vj@_—— REC-95

~ USA, Washington, D. C.
4 = Washington Field (139-166) / .

A /ztjzhuvdaﬂ (e “waghf

o _Etuminuﬂcn Record of Aflochef_!:?"" L Nototions
.A_qcncy j_—/fﬁ (5\* Cﬁ_}-.- Dl‘\- ot ,1: -"/'3/7
kfgujul Recd. H&
Date Fwd. | L
How Fwd
- - T s ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
5 COVER PAGE  LFREIN IF CLASSIFIED .=
3 F E B 27 1973 DATE __SIq{% BYSP2 TAPLiAn] DY
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- . :
v UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: 2 - U. 8. Attorney, Washington, D, C,.

Report of: ¥ILLIAM F, GUILFOILE Office: Miami, Florida
Date: February 7, 1973 ' :

Field Office File #: 139-328 Bueav Flis #:  13G-4080 :
Title: BERNARD L, BARKER;

VIRGILIO R, GONZALEZ;

EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR.;

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY;

EUGEN1O ROLANDO MARTINEZ-Y-CAREAGA;

TEHNNE JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,;

FRANK ANTHONY STURGIS
Character: INTERCEPTION OF (M MMUNICATIONS
Synopais:

All individuals listed in ROLANDO MARTINEZ's Marquette
Day Book identified and interviewed., None of individuals
interviewed could furnish information of interest to this
investigation, FELIPE DE DIEGO on 1/5/73 refused to be
interviewed by the FBI.

- P -
DETAILS:

AT MIAMI, FLORIDA

A review of the 1972 Marquette Page A Day Book
seized on June 21, 1972, from the personal car of ROLANDO
MARTINEZ at the Miami International Airport as a result
of the service of a Federal search warrant reflected the
names of five individuals in this book., These individuals
were interviewed as follows:

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
iEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .. .4
DATE BY $ea i FESMN

‘This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the peoperty of the FBI and in loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not ta be distributed outside your agency.

U. §. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFKCE : 1970 D - #06-240
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L "FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

12/27/72

Date of transcriplion

JOHN MATTHEqu;UBBS also known as Jac tubbs,
born September 2], 92Q4‘2h11;de1ph1a; -Pennsylvania, is the
cabAina mAnager mt the Fontaing;éidﬁ Rotel, Miami Beach, Florida.
He advised that he knows JAME IMAN, vho resides on a house- /7
boat in the 4300 block of Indian Creek Drive, Miami Beach, {rw'”
Florida, He noted that GALMAN is a Tetived disurance execu iv KT
from the Philadelphia, Pennsylvania area, who has rented a {?mw
cahana at the Fontainebleaﬁ-%BTET‘YUr many yvears. He stated
that the name BUGENIO ROIANDO MARTINEZ is unknown to him and
he could not identify any of the photographs exhibited to
bim, including that of MARTINEZ and BERNARD L, BARKER, VIRGILIO
GONZALEZ, FRANK BTURGIS, also known as Fiorini, JAMES IALTER
MC CORD, JR., E. HOWARD HUNT, and G. GORDON LIDDY.

STUBBS could furnish no informastion as to why his
nane and GALMAN'sS name are contained in the MARTINEZ address
book, He noted that GALMAN presently has his househoat for
aale, but could not recall ever having made this information
known to another individual,

Interviewsd on

12/26/72 o Miami Beach, Florida Fies _Miami 139-328 *

oy SA MICHAEL R, CARRANO /jah Date dictated._ 12/27/72

Thit document containg nelther recommaendolions nor cenclusions of the FBI. U is the property of the FBI and s looned to yowr agency;

X ond N5 contenis ore nol lo be disiributed oulside your agency.
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H

Date of ransceriplion

bk A e e
\mm“&éﬂw‘fﬁ"-

12/27/72

¥, ol

JAMES M. GALMAN, 4300 Indian Creek Drive, Miami
Beach, Florida, advised he is a retired insurance executive
from the Philadelphia, Pennsylvania area, and has known
JACK 8TUBBS for many years as the cabana manager at the
Fontainebleau Hotel, He stated that in the past he has
always rented a cabana at the Fontaineblesu Hotel for the
season, but does not have one this year,

He noted that his telephone number is 532--6044
for the houseboat in which he lives, which he added is presently
up for sale, He noted further that he has been financially
involved with a concern in the South Florida area which is
building the type of houseboat on which he currently resides,

GAIMAN stated also that he has had numerous telephone
calls concerning the sale of his houseboat, but could furnish
no information concerning the identities of these individuals,
He said that he does not know EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ and -
could not identify a photograph of MARTINEZ or photographs of
BERNARD L., BARKER, VIRGILIO GONZALEZ, FRANK STURGIS, also known
as Fiorini, JAMES WALTER MC OORD, JR,, E, HOWARD HUNT, or
G. GORDON LIDDY,

GAIMAN was at & loss to recall any circumstances
vhereby his name and JACK STUBBS' name would be listed together
in the MARTINEZ address book,

12/27/72 o Hiami Beach, Florida ries Miami 139-328"

Inig: stewnd on_

by

& HICHAEL R' cﬂ?ym _ /J‘h Date dictated 12/27/72

This document contoing neither recommendations nor conclusions ol the FBL N is the property of the FBI ond s looned Yo your ogency:

¥ and Ui contenis are not to be disiribuied oulside your agency. 3
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12/27/72

Date of ronscriplion _

1.

ROGELIO OSVA ATEAGAXARTILES was intervieved
at his place of employment, a housing project at Northwest
19th Street and 31st Avenue, Fort Lauderdale, Florida,

ARTEAGA ARTILES advimed he resides at 500 Northwest
23rd Court, Apartment 6, Miami, Florida, telephone 643-2128,
Ve 5a1d Tthat in a couple of weeks hé plans to move to 2268
Northwest 7th Street, possibly Apartment 3, Miami, Florida,
He said his mother is EULALIA ENRIQUETA ARTILES, who resides
at 2035 Northwest 6th Street, Mlami. ARTEAGA ARTILES said
he is employed by the Well Built Construction Company, Fort
Lauderdale, Florida as a construction laborer,

ARTFAGA ARTILES advised he was_born September 16,
1934, in Madruga, Havana, Cuba, He came to the United States
“on Dctober-20,-1971, His wife is ELENA ESTEVES DE ARTEAGA,
age 34, They have one child, ELENA MARIA, age 7.

ARTEAGA ARTILES was displayed photographs of the
following five persons: BERNARD L., BARKER, EUGENIO ROLANDO
MARTINRZ, VIRGILIO GONZALEZ, FRANK SBTURGIS, also known as
Frank FPlorini, and JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. ARTEAGA ARTILES
said he does not know these persons by name or photograph,

He was asked 1if he knew the names E, HOWARD HUNT or G, GORDON
LIDDY and he advised he has never heard of these names,

ARTEAGA ARTILES said that since his arrival in the
United States he has not participated in any type of political
or revolutionary groups, whether pro-CASTRO or anti-~CASTRO,
He said that in 1970, while in Cuba, he was prosecuted for
conspiring against the government in 1963, He said that at
that time he was a member of the Movimiento de Liberacion
Nacional (Movement of National Liberation), an anti-CASTRO
group, He said that a member of that group was arrested in
1970 and must have furnished ARTEAGA ARTILES' name to Cuban
authorities, ,

ARTEAGA ARTILES said that he has no idea how his
name could appear in anyone's notebook, and said that he had
not even heard of any persons breaking into the Democratic

—— National Headquarters in Washingion, D, C,

Interviawed on ie

12/27/72 , ¥ort Lauderdale, Florida . Miamt 139-328 -

SA JOSEPH 8. DAWSON /3jah 12/27/72

by Date dictoled

This document contains neither recommendations nor tonclusions of the FBI. & 1s the properiy of the FBI oand i lconad to your ogency:
% and Hi tontenk ore not bo be dislribuled ouviside your ogency. 4
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ALFONSO D VALDE§)EK;; 1550 Northwest 35th Stree

Uiami, Florida, advised he‘was born March_30, 1928 in
Hndrura _Havana, Cuba, He entered the United Btates Th July
ra

1QR7" and has Inmigration and Naturalization Service Natu

zntion No. Al17418783,

L,

’
L
o

VALDES CAPO was displayed photographs of the following
five persons: BERNARD L., BARKER, EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ,
VIRGILIO GONZALEZ, FRANK STURGIS, also known as Frank Piorini,
and JAMES WALTER HC CORD, JR, He advised that he does not
know the above five Persons by photograph or name. He was
also asked 1f the names E, HOWARD HUNT and G, GORDON LIDDY
are known to him., VALDES CAPO advised he has never heard

of these names,

VALDES CAPO said he has never been involved in any
political or revoluticnary activity and that he is not even
able to work, as he has a nervous condition, He said he is
being treated by a Dr, FUKERO at the Cuban Refugee Center in
Miami, Florida,

VALDES CAPO said he lives with his sister, LYDIA
RUIZ, and his mother, MARGARITA CAPO, at the above address,
He arrived from Cuba five and one-half years ago, and his
sister has lived at this address for approximately eleven

years,
tmierviewad on_ 12/37/72 o_Miami, Florida - rie s _Miami 139-328"
SA JOSEPH B. DAYSON_ =~~~ /3ah _ _ __oow eam.-a_ﬁ_,k_la/az /12 _

This dotumen! contoins aeither recammandolions ner conclusions of ll::c FBI. B is the propariy of the FBl and h loaned 1o your ogency:

# ond iy contenhy are not lo be disiribuled outside your ogency.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date of hanisriphan !‘(3_2/_73

JOR ‘PUI§z¥ﬁE;ANDEZ was interviewed at his piace
of employment, the psi Cola Bottling Company, 7777 North-
west 41st Street, Dade County, Florida, Ye advised he resides
at 1290 West 25th Place, Apartment 4, Hialeah, Florida,

- e

PUIG HERNANDEZ was displayed photographs of the
following seven persons: BERNARD L, BARKER, EUGENIO ROLANDO
¥ARTINEZ, VIRGILIO GONZALFZ, FRANK STURGIS, also known anm
Frank Fiorini, JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., E, HOWARD HUNT,
and G, GORDON LIDDY,

PUIG HERNANDEZ saild he does not know any of the
above seven persons by name or photograph,

PUIG HERNANDEZ added that he has never heard nf
ALFONSO VALDES CAPO or ROGELIO OSVALDO ARTEAGA ARTILES,

PUIG HERNANDEZ advised he was born Augusmt 12,
in Marianao, Havana, Cuba. He arrived in the United 8tates
on Hay 3, 1568, He 8aid he has never been involved 1in any
political or revolutionary activity in Cuba or in the United
States, In Cuba he was in prison for two years, from 19865
to 1967, as he was caught trying to flee Cuba by boat,

-

Intarviiewed on

1/22/13 . Dade County, Florida ., Miami 139-328

s, SA JOSEPH 8, DAWSON /jah . are dictored 1/22/73

This document coniowns nelther recommendotions aor conclusions of the FBI. #:is the property ol the FBI ond n looned 10 your agency;

R ond i contents ore Aot to be dstribuled ouiside your ogency. 6
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

/5773

p-n

Dote ol ranscriplion__

W
rzups 'DIEGO, 1841 B.¥. 92pd Plac ephone

number 223-3166, telephonically contacted 3 §K"JAMES E, NEAL, JR,
in response to an earlier attempt by 8A NEAL to contact him
at his reaidence.

During this contact, DE DIEGO stated that he
would not furnish any inforna finn to the FBI regarding his

association with BERNARD BARKER or any other 1nfmation
without being subpoenaed, He stated that on prior advice of his
attorney, ARTHUR D, DECKDMAN, Mismi, he would decline to be
interviewed by the WBI,

¥

interviewsd on Y/ B/T3 Mieid TV emedda  Mene.d 120 _200 -
sdo . _Nimmil, FIlOTIQGA == Fi. EMAAHI JSTO-0&0

., SA JAMES B, NEAL, JR./fp b scrres  WB/T3

This document contoms nelther recommandations nor conclusions of the FBL H s the gropecty of the FB! and & loaned t¢ vour agency,
# and in conlank ore nol 1o bs dutribuled ouiside your agency

T*

B e et e St N e P




. * e‘ e

: e s

PITRA T P URTI h-Pgi AL APEIR 085, SPRRS LI S s M ~ L9
February 10, 1973

CﬁJER};L mutgrmwwa DIVISI“ Eal ( 4

Clifton DeMotte is an employee of General
Services Administration, Dav13v1lle, Rhode
Island, who on 7/20/72, was interviewed by
our Boston Office after DeMotte volunteered
the information that he had been contacted
between July, 1971, and October, 1971, on
numerous occasions by Ed Warren (a known alias
of Hunt) who was seeking information regarding
the Kennedys. DeMotte furnished Warren (Hunt)

gossip he previously apparently picked up in

1960 whlle DeMotte worked as a public relations
man at Yachtsman Hotel, Hyannis Port,
Massachusetts. That hotel was used to hoduse
press people and people of the Kennedy 19690
campaign group.

We know nothing of a meeting with Transpor-
tation Secretary John Volpe, mentioned in
attached, nor do we know the identity of con-
tacts Washington Post Reporter Bob Woodward
told DeMotte would furnish Woodward information
which DeMotte refused to furnish Woodward,

Washington Field Office advised 2/9/73,

U.S. Court of Appeals denied a motion by the
ifour Miami subjects for a reduction of their .
bond pending pre-sentence investigation.

RIP:er ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
9 HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
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C) Also Known As
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., #éa7 ET AL; BURGLARY OF

Washington, D.C.,
DEMOCRAT IC NATIONAL COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, y JUNE SEVENTEEN, ‘
"

SEVENT Y TWO, ¥-8v—Interception of Communications B/

Reference is Made to Report of Special Agent
RICHARD D, MOHR AT BOSTON JULY TWENTY SIX,

A

SEVENTY TWO, PAGE TWO. T
General Services Administration
FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU, CLIFFXDE MOITE, &6#~

Rhode Island
EMPLOYEE, DAVISUILLE,"%:!-?,WVISED SA JOSEPH P, FINNEGAN

Ty e A A e, e S

1

EEBRUARY NINE, VENTY THREE HE UAS CONTACTED TELEPHONICALLY
(7

BY ONE BO 0 us_}g_ngmuosx., WHO QUESTIONED HIN .. ¥
CONCERNING HIS CONTACTS WITH HOWARD HUNT AND ALSO ABOUT Cr
= 1'|'r'-

i

AR AN of SR

FEGPLE HE WH HOUSE AND OF A BEETING WITH TRANSPORTATION g;dy-l
., -~ -
' SECRETARY JOHN VOLPE, VWHEN DE M 'I%E INED ANSWER sSOM
iy A

. T0

°% 28/ 3 2o7e /70?
itl-QUESTIONS, WOODWARD SAID IT DOES NOT KE IFFERENCE NYW
v

BECAUSE HIS CONTACTS WITH GOVERNME OULD 6IVE HIM THE .. .
-~ /
ANSWERS. . - : 22 FeB 1_31973 /

END ce: Mr. Herington _‘¢ E;//’ i

RN FBIHQ /wipeerm Wassw Campbedl

doved Mee/23 npe ' ¥ - & "
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Wai'erqate defense plans
to gr||| former FBI agenf

‘- WASHING’I‘ON (UPI)—De-
fense attorneys in the Water-
.gate bugging trial plan to
question today a former FBI
‘agent whe has sworn one de-
lenaant — former security *
“¢oordinator for the Nixon re-—
electwn campaign — hired

im to eavesdrop on telephone
‘calls at the Democratic Na-

al Committee.

One of the lawyers, Gerald
fAlch, said he iniended to
;chal]enge most of the te'sti-’
4nony from Alfred C. Bald-'
jwin 34, who has been the

‘mrosecution’s star witness in

political spy trial.
Baldwin  testified earlier
at he monitored about 200 |
lephone calls at the Water- |
Hate complex to learn what
alegy the Democrats in-
ded to use against the Re-
r_pubhcans in . last year's

; presidential campaign.

" I T

* He said James W. McCord
"Jr then in charge of security |
the Committee to Re- |
elect the President and one
ypf the two remaining Water-
ate defendants, hired him
furnished him with a|
ﬂupply of sophlstlcated bug--
ing eqmpment. ‘
McCord was arrested last
une 17 along with four other
: inside the Democratic
ational Committee’s bead-
uariers in the Watergate.
. Five -~‘of’__ the seven men
icled in the bugging case
ve " pleaded guilty a8
arged, leaving only McCord
fmi former White House
ide G. Gordon Liddy still
trial.

TR S

I

e partner, g _the

goston faw  firm “of well-

known criminal !auyer F. Baldwm a!so will be cross-
Lee Bailey, indicated he will examined closely on the fine
question Baldwin in detail an  points of the electronic ge

the identity of the man who which he said he recelv%

,hlred him and how he was afler he was employed b

- e

contacied :ormejon. . McCord. . o
. i < -7 vy

INFORMATION CONTAINED
%%%EIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE €\algo BY
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT : v

Memorandum -
TO : Mr, Felt DATE: February 20, 1973
FROM : R, E. Gebhardt%? . o i ~ x; gg’:)thardt .
- 1 - Mr. Gallagher
sugjecT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. . 1-Mr. Long
ET AlL. 1 - Mr. Nuzum
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1 - Mr. Callahan
/ COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS
+/ WASHINGTON, D. C.
v oog §/11/12 -
“' INTERCEPTION OF COMM UNICATIONS

In accordance with Mr, Kinley's request, a conference
has been arranged in Mr. Gray's Office at 9:30 a. m. , 2/23/73, ,
to discuss the Watergate Case in depth and detail. o e i;’
The following individuals have been notified to attend:
SAC Charles W. Bates, San Francisco; SAC Robert G. Kunkel, .
St. Louis; SAC John J. McDermott, WFO; SA Angelo J. Lano,
WFO (case Agent); Supervisor Charles A. Nuzum, Accounting and
Fraud Section; Section Chief Richard E. Long, Accounting and

Fraud Section; yourself and writer. In addition Mr, Kinley advised
both he and Mr. Armstrong will be in attendance. ¢

«v%gg /27 wozg 190
ii‘\

ACTION: For information.

/ FEB 221973 4,

svweink  dEE— —-4 :i

-

3 ”
D &*

0.0. Aovrsm

© ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
JEPEIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED
DATE __ Sl4alfe  BY




& 3 . . b ) " ‘\-'t. . I o E ’
s _f‘ Homorable Barl J. Silbert
i (_' "Principal Assistant Unlted Statel
PR A Attorney R T A
- " 7 United States Court House Buildlnq e s e e e j.l TR \
3rd and Constitution Avenune, H. W. o5 'j S ALY ";«
Washington, D. C. 20001 . o i i 2 B ; R 0&
C e - . P \; -r; “ . N
-, Dear Mr. Silbert: - GEoRoE GORDO'{ 1002 S /
LTy s -, MR A N ‘e\ :

"~ . Many, many thanks for your letters of re‘bruary lit -

NP regardinq the efforts of personnel of this Bureau in ‘tonnec< J.. ‘
# 7 ", tion with United States versus Liaddy, et al.- The complexity><. 4,
of this case makes your kind remarks even more meaningful.f--v ugﬂ;,-,f'-,e-;, /
— I know each of the gentlemen you mentioned will share my Xur.i'. {
ﬁ appreciation for your gracious compliments and coples ef [ - % N
B -~ your letters and this reply are being brought to their -.4: i:
p.o M4 attention. : Aqain. my oincerest t or yrlting as you
‘:):JEES did. _',. E) " s w‘if i L v
. -":; HH ' .-\'ﬁ:,; ki . S = ""f
'_;,'g,ggm S .;r L wlth every qood wish. WWREC;;X’-’% :
‘EQ T :""- o Slncerely ymn‘s. 137' g
S5 rmm ) . PetGray” L oan
L T T B Tt 5
*Eﬁ ,t‘ ¢ ftqu] !3 1 -u 51 Patrick GfaY¢ Ixx
gﬁﬁ I L Act!.ng Director T
< i e
D %Q,g 1 - Washlngton Field - Enclosure 31 «;.g

o' - Personal Attention SACs Bring to’ t,he attantion 'of su_
t." 'f Bdward R. Leary, Daniel C. nahan and Angelo J. I-ana Yeid

"1~ Mr. Conrad - Enclosure e T g g —---’?’ Myve o
 Personal Attention: Brlnq t.o the attentlon of . SA Josepi: B, -
" Parsons v . v .

faey !H'-‘i"f"\s'-'*
L ™

l -~ Mr. Callahan - Enclosurt ; T e 4
. Personal Attention: Brinq to tho attentlon of Vlsua! ; ;

. N

_g:!.;:';: .. Information Specialist {Clerk) George c. Nunford, Jr. Rl
vl — 4-*1’ Personnel File of SA Bdward R. Jedry = chlogur. % ‘
Datber _1 F Personnel File of SA Daniel C. Mahan - Encldsure ; & 1
She® - "1 = Personnel Pile of SA Angelo J. Lano =~ "Bnclosure - e IR

Mushall . 1 - Personnel File of SA Joseph B. Parsons - Enclosure’ ;j:'«:';“

ller, E&. ___

Purvie 1 - Personnel File of Visual_lnfoxmtion Speciallst (Clerk}
yors — B nCearag.c. Mumford, Jr. - Fnclosure’ . & - i
¢ Room _ E Ho’r‘i SR, §9ds, JIr., {3 on the Speclal Correspondenta I-ist s
g : 2 t} t Lo

fr bt en i g ,m“

eense .., MAIL ROOM[]  TELETYPE UNITD

_JWD: jkm {11} X | ' FE‘ 2" 19"3 /ﬂ Cw g b
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O
- JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL.;
¢/~ BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL - -
¢ HEADQUARTERS, |
C WASHINGTON, D. C.
[ JUNE 17, 1672

L | S o S rnrme = e im ca o e e e i e oo e 5

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY ¢
BORN: 11-~-30-30 :
PLACE: Brooklyn, New York

HEIGHT: §'10" : /39-Y0 89—

WEIGHT: 155 pounds S
EYES: Brown . NOT REZORDED

22 FEB 151973

; ‘IL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
EREIN I UNCLASSBIYQIED *
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. ‘ - GFHOMAL Follm WO 48 ! 016104 - .
. mar i%s2 EDILON ?
" » O3s GiIM ’IG [ = 1
JUNEFED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memamnd m

tebhardt n(’ paTe. FYebruary 12, 1973

- Mr, Felt
~ Mr. Gebhardt
Mr. Gallagher
- Mr. Long

FROM . R, E, Lonﬂfép
cCORD, JR.; ET AL,

' BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY - Mr, Callahan
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 LL FORBATION o7 ™ " 2
 INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS ﬁc';c.u qe (f:.'.#‘.f- ey RED

ol 0
OTFCUE W UNLLR 3 FAWET

WHERE SHOV'& OT"?”'°E

The following updates statistical data previously
furnished in this case and indicates the extent of investiga-

et e
|

tion through 1/31/73: o~
= . Period of Additional Period Total
oo = ’ 6/17-12/31/72 1/2-31/73 6/17/72 -
™ - , 1/31/73

2
3§ £ eads covered
P2 ™~ - o
g Interviews conducted 2,321 : . 2,347
=3 B ) - ' .
- g?:a Man-hours expended S l
- S Agents ARegular) 19,009 608 617
L8 Agents (Overtime) 2,649 137 : 2 786
: - 1 ‘ . g: .‘ _ ) ., 5
2 Clericgl (Re'éular) 5,174 226 °  * ' 5,400
e Cleric&¥ (Overtime) 89 3 92
5,263 229 5,492 .
;| *Perf A - 7 — .
2 J — erformed by 343 Agent / EB 3 1973?‘,
A . The above figures concerning man-hours expended incligds
=t
;.::E FBIHQ time spent on this case, vranmis € Aol oabb
ﬁ??E ACTION: Since triall?in this matter has been completed and the "
"fz‘g sevenh subjects are awaiting sentencing, further -lnyestigative
¢ & . man-hour expenditure should be very little. L-Yf approved,** ..«
:%2 therefore, the field will be advised to discontinue monthly .’-" '
[ & =

. ' " "F] e
submission of statistieal data this 'case, C;EZ" }aszfa
JCK:DC )
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rPY RETAINED IN
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unn.’s;»\rss DEPARTMENT OF zsncr -
orFr E OF THE UNITED SATATES ATTCRHNEY ) |
WABHINGTON, D.C. 20001 P
APDRESS ALL MAIL TO ™ v. rerast Do ciijler. 25
“'""EIF:HTED BTATES ATTORNEY February 1, 1973 ' MITIALS AnD DOAe Parvie —
ROOM B136-C ' . EJS/Eh Mr. Soyars
UNITED STATES COURT HOUSE BUILDING e M Wottene
SRD AND CONSTITUTION AVENUE NW. - T.l.. loon j—
Raie— ¥ 2 <% o
L. Patrick Gray, III : Mr. Armstrong ..
Acting Director v Nomaon "
Federal Bureau of Investigation ———
9th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. T
Washington D.C. 20535 '
./\i/ N N A . f((! -'f
Re: United States v.\Liddy, et al,, O
Criminal Case No. 1827-72 _ -
/ 94 o
Dear Mr. Gray: ' ‘ I
ye |
The purpose of this letter is to commend you for w O
B L

the dedicated, highly professional work in the above-
entitled case of the Washington Field Office, Because
of the tremendous effort of so many members of that
office, it is extremely difficult to single out any
agents in particular for commendation. Despite the

oI55t

agent,
trial, and the trial itself they did all that could be

expected and was asked, and even more, All our reques e
and there were many, were carried out promptly and effect-
ively, Their performance in this case was in the best
tradition of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. -

Tl

4&
. % '
~

\ |
~N

Sincerely,

: HAROLD H, TITUS, JR.
-DUnited States Attorney -
2.4 sl 29,

ﬂ 3 FEB B 1913 .

EARL J. SILBERT
Principal Assistant

United States Attorney Mﬁﬁ
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/ ltf‘ “—1
UN) .gs'rATEs DEPARTMENT O ..s'rlct /M‘:‘

e, Clavitand ..
M. Comrof o

s OFF E OF THE UNITED STATES ATT NERY M. Dalbey e
? s Mx.coﬁbw!"——-—

' . Jornking e
< WASHINGYTON. D.C. 20001 Me

Mc. Meosball e
ADDRESS ALL MAIL YO Februa ry 1 ’ 19 73 ™ :l"t'::unf:;: i .‘
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY . Me Purvlt e

ROOM 8188-C - __EJ_S__[__enf"# ;k My, Soran e

UNITED STATES COURT HOUSE BUILDING Mr, Waleft e —

3RO AND GONBTITUTION AVENUE NW, e Tela Noom
Mr. Xii0Y e

L. Patrick Gray, III My, Armstrong ——
Acting Director ﬂ;ﬁ::;___
Federal Bureau of Investigation SN

9th & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C, 20535
G"’:’. v &

. o
Re: United States v.?Lidd et al,,
A Criminal Case No, T§§§-72
51/// Dear Mr, Gray:

The purpose of this letter is to bring to your
attention the great assistance to this office in the
above-entitled case of Special Agent Joseph B. Parsons.
As you know, the indictment in this case included
charges of wiretapping, and attempted electronic eaves-
dropping and possession of bugging devices. Special ~

I Agent Parsons not only performed all the laboratory and

field tests in connection with the devices recovered in
this case, but he devoted extensive time in explaining
l the significance of his tests and results and in preiji

paring his trial testimony. Because there have been

comparatively few federal prosecutions in this area,

more time than usual was needed in preparing the expert
\ testimony of Special Agent Parsons so that it would both
satisfy the requirements of the law and also be intelli-

Ef gible to a lay jury. Because of his dedicated efforts
= in a351sting us, his testimony &t trial accomplished both
4 these objectives in a highly professional manner., We
=c appreciate his dedlcated and skilled efforts in this case.
=° [ Sincerely Bﬁﬂ@ )C‘ ‘
E'C CLP;' 9 PP ’ /3 7' 9105)5 _ [ i
EE- ' _— - ?_
e ./, HAROLD H. TITUS, JR. -
85‘. / United States Attorney s fes @ 1973 )
By: ¢§i¢/§7 7 é i Eﬁﬁz
5 EARL J, SILBERT, Principa
.IALAR ﬁzr-e %

19'73

Assistant- Unite jue




) umn’ STATES DEPARTME - Caliaha
E TMENT OF STICE /Wl‘lr.mafo‘icmd

My, Conrod e

orr™ s OF THE UNITED STATES ATTOANEY M, Daltey

M, Qebheodt .
Mr. Jonking

wABHINGTOM, D.C. 2000( Mr, Marshal)
ADGRE®S ALL MAIL TO: . i masty, puzabeMs M, ES.
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY February 1, 1973 INITIALE AND b BNy
room a13e-C EJS/eh | M. 8cyan -
UNITED STATES COURT HOUNE BUILDING Mr. Walters
SRD AND COMNETITUTION AVENUEL HW. ] T-Oll._n_m_______.
Mr. Xizley
L. Patrick Gray, III ﬁ fh’:‘;"“‘ —
Acting Director Mrs. Newnan

Federal Bureau of Investigation

o T T T R, At Asr~mirem

Yo & re“nsyl'\falu.n Aavenuc, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20535

(Zeov -
Re: United Stagggéfﬁ Liddy, et al.,
T Criminal Case No, 1827-72

Dear Mr, Gray:

The purpose of this letter is to bring to your
attention the great assistance to this office in the
above-entitled case of George C. Mumford, Jr., a

Visual Information Specialist. Mr, Mumford devoted : [t:

Feg 6 73

an enormous amount of time in preparing a number of ‘. \
. charts and diagrams to &id the jury in this case. o
The quality of work on these visual aids was except=_""" "
| ional. Needless to say, they were of tremendous aid.
to this office in presenting the case to the jury.
Mr. Mumford's visual aids served our needs perfectlyff
and we wish to express our sincere appreciation to /' 3‘:

you for the high quality of his work and his dedicateqd i ¥
. —
Ll]cn

efforts in our behalf, q&;’\ S
- Uy

B
P

r\r—r’-’\r\r‘c ”"’T

Sincerely,

o

=5 139- 05 | ﬂé
HAROLD H. TITUS, JR. =
United States Attorney_ W

by BdD At D L

EARL J, SILBERT, Prin
/ Assistant Unij¢s Sta

| .,&35"1 w3
Ao

~n,

"Y RETAINED Iy
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UNHED §TATES GOVERNMENT
Memorandum
) ) L {/ . DATE: _- . dankine _
TO : Mr, Long ; 2/27/73 . Marshall ____
N ‘ ﬂ%F 1 - Mr. I’ong . W Miller, EB. __

J + 1 - Mr. Nuzum T M Soyare
Tole. Room

FROM : C, A, Nuzum

¥
N
E
2
i

/'
.o SUBECT. JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., | e Bowen -——
: ET AL. :

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS L Mr. Minte .

Attached are communications from Bureau field
offices advising of statistical data for the month of
January, 1973, in this case relative to leads covered,
persons interviewed, persons reinterviewed, and man-hours

expenced both regular and overtime by Special Agents and
clerical employees.

This memorandum with attachments should be treated
as one serial in the file in view of the nature of the
correspondence attached.

Attachments

ety | ~
e o

REC.q /3?%0%//7/7

- NN Sraes EANESES ., -

'ﬁ-\---_-‘“

22 FEB 281973 ,’
|

,

BT | b whf o
: o B el
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

' : HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
Slaleo _ BYSPaTAfLnfome
. O8MARS 1973 DATE __Slal _ J

Y ammes ettt by .- TUTTT Tawe s mE W g e e e e An s e .




o

FECERAL BURTAU DF Mhrmm
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION

THE MONTH OF JANUARY ﬁS REQUESTED Iﬂ RETEL:

ONE: TOTAL HUMBER OF LEADS COVERED - NOHE. |

TUO‘ TOTAL NUMBER QF PERSONS INILRUIEUED NONE,

. FOUR: TOTAL MAN HOURS SPENI ON CASE - NO BE,
CEND U IR

ALL INFORMATION GONTAINED
HEREIN T UNLLASSIF£
DATE_ . S\alvo __ BYSPayaplienlomy

et e s A vy
We. Pl
My, Boker ... ]
My, Gwe‘m& e
M. Conrd e
Mr, Dallbey . p
Mr. Gebhborif
Mr. Jenld: .
Mr, Mursholl _ 8
M. Purvte Ll
Mr. Soyurs e
Mi Walter® o —
Tela. Room s s
Mi. Elnley

R

g THREE: TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS REINTERVIEVED - NONE.
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FO-36 (Rew. £.22.84) - )

L e oy FBY
oy * Date:  1/30/73

-

Tronsmit the following in e e e e e e e e e
LRy (Type in plaintext or code)
AIRMAIL

o &

A--'fh;’?
Via W_",_Ffifgif:g.,Awﬂ_wm__ e e

. " {Priority)

TO ; ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4088)

FROM: SAC, SAVANNAH (139-89) (p)
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS S |
(00: WFO)
Re Bureau Nitel to All SACs, 10/24/72;

the month of January, 1973: m - -
1. None o S @R
2. None R APy
3. None ) N
4

+» None - Special Agent or Clerical

@— Bureau - " T
1 - ¥WFO (139-166)
2 - Savannah o v

£

LT - . b BRI e
H ST
i .‘S-/'bb ot ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

- o HEREIN IS UNCLASSLFIED
LE DATE__ S\a\ge__ BYSPaTholunlOms

] L
— ot P |

The following compilation is submitfsd for .=~
' ’ P ) L EYR

.

. ST Uy Y 3
o amwm%ﬁﬁw o

Approvaed; . N
Spe
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T ey .
’.‘:‘ i ‘i") Lt ,
._ - :‘ﬂa ) ¥ * C e,
:---‘-‘ - R !Luik‘d. i hL\u ﬁf H-Wbﬁ&ﬂf’ﬁﬂ
s  COMMUNICATIONS smou
e ; JAN 3 11973 ‘
) \ / "ter- i’."‘a;\‘“ M&Wh
pE }JI. il m et
.}1 rELE:TY }&! ‘V"L!UH ‘.m
4 ‘ "

Nees st pAamm

_g:m P ONITEL 3-31-73 SE S
TOACIING DIRECTR (139-4889) 4~ .« . - -

Cmay sern an.o (135-660 ap

1

' JAMES VALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET At. BLRGLARY o:-' omomgr ic‘ 3
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| ' : 4. One Special Aﬁent man-hour spent. - SR
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OVERTIME SA MAN HOURS - @ R
STENOGRAPHIC HOURS - 1 1/2

CLERICAL HOURS = 1
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S e

FOR THE SAHE TIME PERIOD, 1 LEAD WAS COVERED AND 2 DIFFEREIT #‘

PERSONS INTERVIEWED IN CONNECTION ulxu rqx; LEAD. %G PERSON - 'i o
INTERVIEWED MORE THAN ONCE. - o ’ 75*:!
BBV FAOUE UNL AR I )
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| ————
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET ALj; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS. 10C., O00: WFO.
REBUTEL, 18/24/72.
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OVERTIME HOURS, SPECIAL AGENT OR CLERICAL. . y
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M. DL P —
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M. Mider, BB, —
M. Parvly
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.3 ET AL BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC N
Tola. Room e
PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 10C, 00% WFO. 5. Kooy e
M. AICUETONG e
Ms Buwlg e
M Netna® creme

REBUNITEL TO ALL OFFICES 18/24/72.
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(1) HONOLULU COVERED NO LEADS; (2) INTERVIEW NO
PERSONS; (3> NONE REINTERVIEWED; (4) NO AGENT OR STENO
TIiME USED,

ABOVE FIGURES THROUGH COB 1/31/73.
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JANZ 118 Me, Comeod ___
101 ACTIMG DIRECTOR (135-4889) Y. Dalbey ..
FROM:  JAGASON (139-54) 1P TEL E ] e
C Mr Milder, RS, __
Mo Puvle .
: M: Soyonw e
2  JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL., BURGLARY OF g Veahen ——
Mr. Xindey
DEMOCRATIC PARTY WATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, I0C. 00: WFo, Mr. Kimatrong
M X —
M Neonan

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS, OCTOBER TWENIYFOUR,

SEVENTYIWO, AND JACKSON TELETYPE TO BUREAU DECEMBER ONE,

SVENT YTVWO,.
THE JACKSON DIVISION HAS NOT CONDUCTED ANY INVESTIGATION -

RE CAPTIONED MATTER DURING THE MONTH OF JANUARY, 1973,
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ACTI IRCTOR, FBI (135-4989
FR(M CKSOW LLLE (13%-67) (P

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL;

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY MATIOMAL - -

HEAD QUARTERS, 10C, 00: wFoO.

THIS MATTER WERE COVERED BY JACKSOW ILLE OFFICE DLRIMS
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10 Acrxng/pfgscron (139-4089)

FROM MOBILE (135-82)

; Faathe sy,

PARTY MATIORAL HEADQUARTERS, 10C, 00: WFO.

REBUTELS TO ALL SACS, 9-6-72 AND 10-24-72.
MOBILE DIVISION HAS CONDUCTED KO IHVESTIGATIOH
- MATTER.
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. Cloveland
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S:14PM NITEL 1-31
TO ACTING DIREYIOR, FBI (135-4089)

WFO (1394166) ;

REFERENENFFERE

FROM CLEAELAND (139-165) grﬂ.nw@_.__

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMONCRATIC

PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6-17-72, 10C, 00:WFO.

RE BUREAU NITEL TO ALL SAC'S 18-24-72.
SET FORTH BELOW 1S THE RECENT STATISTICAL INFORMATION
COMPILED IN THE CLEVELAND DIVISION SINCE THE LAST SUBMISSION

OF THIS DATA BY CLEVELAND;
(1> TOTAL NUMBER OF LEADS COVERED = ZERO. . o

(2) TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS INTERVIEWED - ZERO.
(3) TOTAL NUMBER OF PERSONS RE-INTERVIEWED - ZERO,
(4) NUMBER OF SPECIAL AGENT MAN-HOURS SPENT ON CASE -~
_(A) REGULAR HOURS- ZERO,
(B) OVERTIME HOURS - ZERO

TOTAL - ZERO. - LA
: (5) CLERICAL EMPLOYEES MAN-HOURS - ZERO. TMTJ”;‘ ~ "--qa
3 - EHD . ) 'Y * - M |
GWS WASH € - o
ACX FOR THREE . -
AND CLR ALL_INFORMATION CONTAINED . [§:E%?’/
iEEEIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DuTi__ Sl91%n .. _BYSPa AP/ MnloM:
- i .xh *
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL, BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC -
PARTY WATIONAL MEADQUARTERS, VASHINGTON DC, s/11/72, zoc,

EERE
- jf g
n

003 UFO.

. L . PR bl
! .- s Lo )

i&: ... RE BUREAU TELETYPE 10/24/72. . e SRS e
b & }wA " STATISTICAL INFORMATION RE NC CORD CASE FOR JANUARY, :913,. R

:. iy ‘-: IS AS FOLLOUS: R ‘ L . ) :_.,:* , . .;jf ‘:,‘.- ﬁx-":v-.’ .
g i . N T T e e ey ‘-',r,'"f,;t"',

TOTAL BUMBER OF LEADS COVERED, ONE . ... .
TOTAL WUMBER OF PERSONS xlrsnvxswzn. ONE; WO PERSORS -
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- . . N : PO A iy T, . - i
ok R . -, : g 1 . ."' L

| REINTERVIEVED} ° ‘ :
FIVE TOTAL MAN MOURS SPENT oN cnss. BROKEN DOHI AS FOLLovss
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Transmit the following in — t ":'-.;'i;,"
{Type in plaintext or code) : ) ?' e
N K’-'__ v‘:{ o
Vie __AIRTEL o ) AN
(Priority) | A"
_________________________________________________ F I
T0: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-3089)
FROM: SAC, CHARLOTTE (139-155) (P)

JAMES WALTER McCORD, Jr.;

ET AL;

BURGLARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D, C.,

JUNE 17, 1972

10C

00: VWFO

Re Bureau nitel to all SACs 9/6/72.

The Charlotte Division has compiled the following
statistics between 1/1/73 and 1/31/73:

I - _—

Special Agent Time Spent: " None ™ - .

Clerical Employees Time Spent: ' None:

No Special Agents worked on the case during the
. past month as all prior leads assigned to the Charlotte Division
have been handled. -

Bureau N
- WFO (139-166) -
2 - Charlotte

LAN:jnor
(5)

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

P HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
R DATE_Sf_ﬂx_o BY P2 Thplien] Om§.
‘%// / -

Special Agent in Charge

e ;.-.;I

Approved:
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JAMES VALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY OF oEmomAT'xc
PARTY MATIOMAL CQMMITTEE HEAD QUARTERS, &/17/72, zcc, 00 wFo.
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JA]-‘EE WALTE'R MC CORD JR., ET AL; BUFGLARY Or DE'MOCMTIC
PARTY NATJONAL HEAD’}UARTERS 10C, 00: WRO

| RE BUREAU TEL TO ALL OFFICES, 10/24;72. S
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RE BOSTON REPCRT OF SA RICKARD D. MOMR, 1/23/73. |
4. FIVE LEADS HAVE BEEN COVERED BY THE BOSTON OFFICE ~,
~ IN CAPTIONED MATTER FOR MON H OF JABNUARY. = et R
2. FOUR PEOPLE INTERVIEVED BY BOSTON orncz.

3.l ﬁO PEOFLE RE I NT ERV IEWED IN GAPTIONED agngg
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Mr. Kinley ____
846 PM NITEL J/29/735 Des M. Armatrong
Ma Horwig _____
T0: ACTING|DIRECTOR (139-4089) | on Hoswaa
ROM s BIRMIMGKAM (139-187) @RUC)
. Hﬁf
. w gyl .
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET ALj BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
:_1, P A .
&  MATIONAL HEADQUARTERS; I0C. 00, WFO. &
13 S0 = %l
Tk z :
A ) t:‘: :.2 i .
5 RE BIRMINGHAM NITEL TO BUREAU, 12/29/72. o ? L e
. THERE HAS BEEN MO ADDITIONAL WORXK IN THIS CASE AT BIRMINGHAM; .
 AND ZERO MAY BE SHOWN FOR ITEMS ONE THROUGH FOUR LISTED [N BUTEL ..
B OF 18/24/72. . o
) . :
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JANZ 61973
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.

NR 228 BA PLAIN n/

Mr. Felt .. -..._.___'
M. Baker ... __
M. Collahem _
M. Cleveland ____ ;
Mr. Conrod ...
M. Dofeey ___J_
M1, Gabtarl
Mr. Jenkinm
Mr. Mcoahall
Mr, Miller, EB. ___
Ni. Purvis
M:. Soyare ...

841 M NITEL 1/26/73 WPS
M. Walters

T0: ACTING DJ}RECTOR (139-4089) Tels, Room ..
M:, Kinley ..

FROM: BALTIMORE (139-148) ;:1.:2::;0“9-———

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL; BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC %
PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 10C, 00: WFO. wh

RE BUREAU TELETYPE OF }8/24/72 REQUESTING
MONTHLY FIGURES ON INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED IN EACH DIVISION.
THE BAl:TIHORE DIVISION CONDUCTED RO INVESTIGATION IN -
CAPTIONED CASE FOR THE MONTH OF JANUARY, 1973,

END
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BTEL e gty =

Y ST .

: O - . . e - * R oM Boke
_— ) . '."".\’." o M:. Callahem e
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ST JAN3 01373
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IRECTOR  (135-4 289 e

T0: ACTI
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NAT IOMAL HEAD QUARTERS., 00z wFO. ~ '« .~ .=
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T , RE BUNITEL TO ALL SAC'S lﬂ/24/72. .' . ,}f;.: SRR f~:‘s;-}-_€_i

DECEMBER. 1972: PAREH ONE END PAREN TOTAL HUMBER OF LE&DSH,

w‘s’«r,

El
& "h

CUJERED DASH WONE. PAREN THO END PAREN TOTAL IIUHBER OF PERSOHS .ﬂf_;;:',-:

... INTERV IEWED DASH HONE. PAREN 'l'Hi’EE EPD PAREH 'IOTAL HUMBER OF PERSONS

. REINTERV IEWED DASH NONE. . PAREW FOIB EHJ PAREI HUMBER or ml uouas
SPEN‘I OR CAS‘E DASH nom-:. D ,‘_‘

CEW e
" MBI F‘BIHQ aRrR '
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NRE3 AX PLAIN

416PM URGENT 1/3

TO ACTING D CTOR (139-4089)

VASHINGTON FIELD (139-166)
FROM ALEXANDRIA (135-18) (P) P

”

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ET AL., BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC WATIO
. COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE szusurzsu, NINET
SEVENTYTWO, I0C. 00:WFO.

LAST, THROUGH CLOSE OF BUSINESS JANUARY THIRTY, LAST: LEADS CO
NONE; PERSONS INTERVIEWED - NONE; REINTERVIEWS -
MAR HOURS - SPECIAL AGENTS = THIRTY MINUTES; OVERTIME MAI HOURS

SPECIAL AGENTS - NONE; CLERICAL EMPLOYEE HOURS - ' ONE HOUR3 ALL
_ REGULAR VORK HOURS.
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¢
“FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

FFICE OF ORIGIN

REFPORTING OFFICE

A/ LOS ANGELES
TLE OF CASE

JAMES uALTER MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS,
Wachington, D. C.
6/17/72

___:L'_&Sﬁll?_ﬁ‘rmﬂ-fl@_f_@ .

r

DATE lNVESTrGATIVt FPERIOD

_2/12/73 | fga,{;ﬁﬁg_.:.g,{s,{m L

REPORT MADE BY ) TYPED |
JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR. - ] dim

CHARACTER OF CASE

10

ENCLOSURE

TO WASHINGTOV FIELD

FRANCIS D. COOLEY.

Enclosed for the Washington Fidd Office is a copy
cacsette of the analysis of subject matter by former Special !

Renort of SA JOHN M. O'NFEIL., JR. dated 12/17/72.
Los Angeles teletype to the Bureau dated 1/3/73.
Los Angeles teletype to the Bureau dated 1/10/73.
Boston teletype to the Bureau, deted 1/23/73. .
Los Angeles teletype to the Bureau, dated 1/23/73.
Los Angeles teletype to the Bureau, dated 1/26/73.

Los Angeles teletype to the Bureau, dated 1/31/73. *39
-P -
\LL INFORMATION CONTAINED , ..
{EREIN IS, UNCLASSIFIED
oaTE___Slalge BY
a e
\gent .

ACCOMPLISFMENTS CLAIMED

XX NONE . CQUIT-

CASE HAS DEEN:

——

TANNVIC BAVINGS

TALS

RECOVEMRES

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [JvEs fFrine
PENDING PROSECU TION
vrs [N

—-——

SPECIAL AGENT

OVER SIX MONTHS
DO NOT WRITE 1N SPACES BELOW

APPRGVED In CHARG},_ %l
cc.:s-:s.:t»lbzs A /\/f“ ' /3?- ¢d gq /M /_Fi‘i-c_ lz,
| ‘(ﬁ)— Bureau (139-4089) ¢ | LAY f
WFO (139-166) ]
(2 - USA, Washington, D. C. 7z FE’B“"TG 1973

5

2 - Los Anceles (139-306
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. " FD 204 (Rev. 3-3-5) ( Q ! O
R ’ . UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE . o, .
: FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ’

1

Copyto: , 2 - USA, Washington, D. C.

"'&

Repot of:  JOHN M, O'NEILL, JR. . Omce, Los Angeles, California

Date: 2/9/73 o
Field Office File £ 139'306 ’ Bur.eau File #: 139"!"‘089 .
Thle: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; ' .

ET AL *
BURGLARY OF DFMOCRATIC '
NATIONA!, HEADQUARTERS,

Washing:on, D. C.
Khxxrex 6/17/72

Character: INTFRCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS JC;Ahéﬂb

Synopshs: DONALD HEHBYJEEGRETTT%S ettorney, JOHN P.

POLLACK, waf &dviced to contact /USA EARL J. -
SIiBERT with regard to SEGRETTI's part in subject
matter. . CHERYL KATHLEEN FITZGERALD interviewed
with regard to husband's alleged pert in subject
matter. PETER LUCARELLI, first husband of CHERYL . .-
FITZGERALD, advised that ALLEN FITZGERALD was T
alleged to be selling his supposed knowledge of
subject matter to'"Playboy' Magazine in return
for assistance in his defense. TYormer Special
Agent FFANCIS D, COOLEY left at vhe Los Angeles
Office & cassette tape recording where he analyzes

. subject matter and concludes tha: Washington, D. C.
Metropolitan Poiice Department perjured themselves. .

-

-P -
DETAILS:

: On January 12, 1973, Assistent D ctor in Chargeff o
JOE D, JAMIESON advised attorney JOHN LLACK, 612 South. ' -
Flower Street, Los Angeles, Callforniua, 'who is representing .

“DONALD HFNRY SEGRETTI, that any Infornmation regarding his
client with regard to the subject matter is to be referred -
to Assistant United States Attorney (AUSA) EFARL J, SILBERT,

United Stater Department of Justice, Vashington, D. C.

1

-

S v
=1
it

g

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

N . . DATE &__BY SPa Taoliem [0S

This decument contains neither recorimendations nor conclusions of the FBIL. 'it is the prop rty of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; It -nd its contents
ase not to be distributed cutside your agency.

ES,-GOVE.KNMENT FRINTING OFFICE : 197¢ O 406-84"
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LA 139;305 .

| on January 24, 1973, CHERYL KATHLEEﬁK%TTZGERA-
was interviewed at the residence “of her TIrst Rusbahd,
Captain PETERXLUCARELLY, Los Angeles Fire Department, and
advised Bureau Ag nts of a conversationse had with her

husband, ALTEN MICHAET¥EL[2GERALD on November 24, 1972 v
while he was 1n . custody at A.,71.C., Howard, Rhode sland. -
Detajils of the interview are set forth herein e WAL
' J + s vorie——
On January 26, 1973, former Special Agent FRANCIS p. ./
OCIEY, also known as " ade;%%?olex, telephonically
contacted Suj:ervisor NEﬁ GINNIS and advised MC GINNIS

that he would be coming by the FBI office, 11000 Wilshire
Boulevard, Los Angeles, California to drop off a tape which -
contains what COOIEY felt was perjury in the subject matter?
COOLEY stated that he did not wish to be interviewed and
would like the cassette to be returned to him when our
Interests have been served.

A review of COOIEY's tape indicated that COOLEY
spparently had reviewed all the articles in the local
newspapers printed concening the subject matter., At the ~ ~
conclusion ¢f the tape, he feels that perjury exists o T
between Metropolitan Police Department and the testimony
of ALFRED BATDWIN, COOILEY's entire premise for this S
analysis steis from his reading of ths newspaper accounts - .
and observiny; television broadcasts. -

-

COOYLEY ismresently employed by Keliher Hardware A
Company, 1501 East Olymplc Boulevard, los Angeles, Californla
90021, A copy of COOLEY's tape 1is 1nc1uded in this report

for Washington Field investigative assistance,

on January 26, 1973, Captain PETER LUCARELLI, .
Los Angeles Fire Department, first husband of CHERYL
KATHLEEN FIT.GERALD, advised that hls wife had received .~
a telephone call from an unknown female and that this . . ", ;
female had advised her that her husband had allegedly T
written a le:ter to "Playboy Magazine" apprising them of .
his "inside story" regarding the "Watergate affair”.
LUCARELLI states that Playboy Magazine supposedly agreed -~ - ' -
in return for the whole FITZGERALD version of the watergate-n«
affalr they would furnish legal.assistance in behalr of _ixvi v
FITZGERALD

A T b A R AR~ e T A o T 1o s S — — .
S e T i e e e R T e e
S TR e P E T Rl anagd Lty T .
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£13-302 (Rev. 3-17-69)

{ ~ .
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT!O@ '

Date _.":";/29/73

CHERYL KATHLEEN FITZGERALD, 5312 Kester Avenue, :
Apartment 2, Van Nuys, was advised of the official identities .

of SA's JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR., and RICHARD H. PASHLEY., She

was advised that she was being interviewed regarding her know-'
ledge of her husband's alleged association with JAMES WALTER '
MC CORD who was being tried for his complicity in the burglary

of the Democratic Party National Headquarters in Washington, D. C.

T w.Y-v. N Y- ST Y- -t-l-dlnn | T 'I.-..-nk...-.] - ATYTION
DIIC HUV.,LDCU. blld.b WNhilie V1IS1iTLl 1y, 11T 41 LAl

I D UDaIu
MICHAEL FITZGERALD, while he was in custody at A I. C., Howard,
Rhode Island, on November 27, 1972, he asked her if she recalled
him telling her approximately three years ago of his meeting
with a Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) Agent, JIM MC CORD,
at the Century Plaza Hotel in Los Ang=les. In asking her the
question, he recalled that he had beea introduced to MC CORD
that day by 7os Angeles Police Detective GENE SCHERRER. She . .
told hlm that she did recall his having mentioned the meeting.

' ol ﬂf\DT\
nt: bd._l.u blldb l‘lb DUI\.U was bl]c same .'IJIU.LV.I.UUCI.L as blle 1‘1\1 VAV Sy T ¥

who had been indicted in connection with the "Watergate" matter.

She advised that she and her husband had-resided in
Mexico from Beptember 1970 through Dccecember 13971. She recalls
that on one occasion when they had gcne to eat in a hotel .
restaurant in Sonora, Mexico, in either October or November .
1971, her husband left her at the tatle and walked to another
table where ae engaged 1n s conversation with an individual s

B AL aw ames W
she now belizves to have been FRANKX STURGIS, another individual |

indicted in connection with the "Watergate' matter. She based
this belief on having seen a photograph of STURGIS in Time-
Magazine.

During the time that she and her husband were 1iving
in Mexico, he was employed by Corcona de Moreno and San Antonlo
Shores, which were real estate sales companies, She later --
learned that her husband was working for the San Diego Police
Department, Rarcotics Squad, for a time while they were in -
MEXicO. ) ] ) . ) : 'H :

During her visit with her husband while he was in -
custody, he told her that he had also been working for the - -

e

R

1/24/73 ,, Van Nuys, California File ¥ _1OS Angeles 139—305
SA's RICHARD H. PASHLEY and - \ N
JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR./RHP/jah Date dictated /2073 FHE
* M - 3 -

Thia document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the ¥BI. Tt the property of the FBI and is 1oaned to

Your agency. it and its contents are not to be distribuited outside your agency.
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YA 133-306 o o ST

" NIXON Campaign Committee while in Mexico. His Job involved
transferring funds between Mexico and the United States. He
did not go into further detail in this regard and this is as
much as she knows about his connection with the Campaign .
Committee. This was also the first time she had ever heard o
anything indicating that he had any such connection.

Upon returning to the United States in January 1972,
they lived 1n Baltimore, Maryland and during this time her
husband made reveral trips to the Mexican Embassy in Washington,
D. €. The purpose of these trips is unknown to her.

She was told by her hysband three years ago that
he wrote a letter to KENNETH ON, who was g_New York
Times reporter at that time. She beliaves the letter con-
tained informetion regardlnﬁ narcotics and political affairs
and was used by CLAWSON to "gain a position on the White
House staff”. - She never saw the letter. . ) r-“,d.-

She advised that she did not write a 1etter recently
to the New York Times but recalls that her husband told her . _
on November 27, 1972, that he had written a letter to the New )
York Times. : : o

On January 22, 1973, she rec2ived a telephone call' e
from (FNU) HIRSCH, who said he was wita the New York Times and
he requested information regarding her husband's connection
with the "Watergate” matter. She advised him that she did not .
have any knowledge on the subject. e

She advised that she is being prosecuted on a charge o
of Intersta nsportation of Sto erty in Rhode L
Island. :

B LT T T A L N S eI e A e e T £ B Y . ST P A e 1Sy e g m e+ e n © e
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F3-302 (Rev. 3-17-69) ( N : -

e FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ]

1/29/73

!: ) T Date

: CH’ERYL KATHLEEN FITZGERALD, 5312 Kester Avenue,
Apartment 2, Van Nuys, was advised of the official identities -
of SA's JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR. and RICHARD H. PASHLEY, and -
was shown a group of black and white photographs 1nc1uding

¢  one of FRANK STURGIS. After viewing the photographs, she wWas
unable to identify any of the individuals as people she
had seen before. _

~

~r

A{‘}—:

-
uLav

On _ /24073 o Van:Nuys, California . _p,le# Los Angeles 139-306

SA's RICHARD H. PASHLEY and’ S
1/29/73

JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR./RHP/jah Date dictated
- 5%.

by

This dacumeni contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the i?Bl and is Toaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be disiributed outside your agency.
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OrTIONAL FORM NGO W .
:;:;xﬂrgu) W01 Q " ¢ ‘ ’
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum |

!\
TO : Acting Director (1339-4089) DATE: 2/23/73

-

FROﬁgn@f SAC, San Francisco (139-142) (RUC)

uvsecr!  JAMES WALTERMC CORD, JR., ET AL
10C
(00: WFO)

Re SF tél to Bureau, 2/2/73. :

_{_':,
Investigation SF completed.
All statistical data requested concerning manpower and .

time spent on instant matter has been reported. Therefore, .
SF is considering case RUC'd. -

Bureau
1l WFC (13%9-168)
1} San Francisco

CJM:ER “: o
(%) . _q,“ffi.

ALL INFORMATION CONTATINED E
HEREIN IS UNC
DATE 513129“3?3?&&91@ gm:l\.w

Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regulafl) on the Payroll Savings Plan
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum
: HI:; .-Longﬁ%

: Mr. Nuxum

O

DATE. 2/13/73

O
' JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
ET AL;

BURGLARY AT DEMOCRATIC HEADQUARTERS
6/17/72

WASHINGTON, D.C.

10C

office of Assistant Attorney General Henry E.
Criminal Division,

Miami,

REC-105

/37 -

ACTION: For record purposes

CAN: kk
(2)

T e s N L B L A R L

3 Mmar

ST P A BT e T ey e e e,

This is to record that the following FBI
investigative report was personally delivered to the

Petersen,

Department of Justice on 2/13/73

Report of SA William F, Guilfoile, 2/7/73 at

g

My Folt ___
Mt Baker __
. Callohan
Me. Cleveland .

W Conrnd .. ___

" Mr. Gobhari ____
" Mr. Jenking ____

Mr. Marshal) _

| M Miller, ES.

Mr. Purvie

e Soyam _
" M. Walterm

Tels. Room
Mr. Kinley . .
Mr. Amstrong .
Mr. Bowers
M. Horingtoo .
Ms. Herwig
W Minte
Mre. Neenan ______

b

.,

4//?7-—-‘]99: 9\

»

1 197

C @ Sy e

ALL L\‘EOSMATIONSg(I)gAINED
JEREIN IS UNCLA ED . ..
DATE__S\al$6 __ ByspaTael JRAlbus



CFTICNAL FCRa MO IR 0\D--10e
AT 1942 FOITION
Ots GEN. HG ~O. 17

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Mr Reker
Sk. Callahan . .__
Memorandum | b Caise,
N . M. Conrad
‘ - P ¥ Cobhardt
TO 2 Mr. Longﬁ%? paTE: 2/16/73 e Yenidae
T, s . Me Mille, BS. _
s. . . . o _":-‘_‘ “’.Pﬂl‘"i.
?OM : Mr. Nuzum : % ::&nn'l]m___:
/ -7 “Pela. Room
. Cj s M. Kicley
[“sumEcT:  JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; : D e Bowern T
ET AL . M. Hmngmn_.._
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC HEADQUARTERS o pormis
WASHINGTON, D.C. : : o
6/17/72
10C

This 18 to record that the following FBI
investigative report was personally delivered to the
office of Assistant Attorney General Henry E. Petersen,
Criminal Division, Department of Justice on 2/16/73:

Report of SA John M. O!Neil, 2/12/73 at '
Los Angeles, C #

E 2

1 REC-76 23
ST-102 , /3. g/ 57,_../ 9'9;3 .

R
Y

ACTION: For record purpose /

st

@ . S AR 11973 .

. . . S a— —— h— \5.‘ ol .
_‘V . . v ’ - \::‘\1} .5\;1;-;;5 .
‘ . RARY b/’ . " i |

BHlsmal8 1973 o © AU ZMEORMATIGN CONIA.NED
s AR O 30 © HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE___s)%l%o___ BY$PaTaplenl Oms
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HOWARD HUNT

11120 River Road
' Potomac, Ma, 208sl
('( . Fehruary 17,1973 f.“

: Hon, Patrick Gray

¥ Actling Director,
Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C.

Dgar Mr, Gray:

1+ -
iy

I noted Senator Byrd's announced opposition
to your confirmation with a certain wry amisement, one of
his reasons for opposition being the Bureau's alleged

failure fully to investigate the Watergate Case,

From my own experience I am able fully and
.% freely to testify that the Bureau left no graln of sand
unturned in its Investigation, My late wife and children wem
£ interrogated,blackmailed, threatened and haryassed by
U Special Agents of tte Bureau, chisf among them SA Danle}
ot Mahan who was even then notorious in the courts for his .
r{S excessive zeal, My relatives, friends and acquaintances,
however remote, were lnterviewed exhaustively and embarre
3 assingly by FBI personnsl across the country, their ~
N inquiries extending as far back as my primary school days.
= Threats and intimidation were not the least of the Iresti-
)
!
L}

gative tools employed by SA's undsr your dirsction, .
For whstever assis tance the above might - - -

be to you In realizing your professed desire of being 7o

confirmed in your present post, feel free to utilice it,

Should the occasion arise during my projected appearance

before the Ervin Sub-Committee I will be eager to make

the thoroughness and savagery of the FBI's Watergate

(X~ investigation a matter of public record,

Very truly yours, = )

L e 1Y
)37 4oy 1121
o T ket oty Sty ¢ T
/-JF’Z Y '" T g "&
[~ TicKler ‘7" ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED P o QS&” |
qf<l? FESEIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED ' -

PRARR U 67 KA 891973 patE__Siale  BYSAmelimlgms. &)
¥ :-. r‘N A L_‘F___gf,,_, i g g R £ e e S e 85 3 e s i

I e Wl
. '. ETN L o e L " S - R T A



B s et o e Ty

CITIDMAL FORM WO, i | WID—- b
O Cin 10 mo. 17 _ q )
UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT .

.

Falt

W Reker

Memorandum R
™ M, Long/f%f DATE1/26/73 o —

FROM  : jr, Nuzum

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,, ) o Coo Me. Bowors
BT AL; - T
BURGLARY AT DEMOCRATIC HEADQUARTERS : 2 oW -
6/17/72 - - . Mra. Neenan __.._

WASHINGTON, D.C.

10C 7

This 1s to record that the following FBI
investigative report was personally delivered to the
office of Assistant Attorney General Henry E. Petersen,
Crininal Division, Department of Justice on 1/26/73:

- -

Report of SA Richard D, Mohr, 1/23/73 at
Boston. :

\ ST-114

ACTION: For record P;lrposes“EG"L“ N ,3q‘_ c/'o

. CAN: kk . . . ) EEERNNPY B - ;" T
;o (\%Q, 3 MAR 1 1973 ; ¥%

o Z5 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
DIMAR121973 HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE___Slal%0 _BYSPa 148l jemlgmy
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' L ) . B w. o Mr. C!E‘JB! .

FROM:  NEW HAVEN (139-74) (P

#f ~ JAMES VALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC .

" PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, JUNE SEVENTEEN LAST: foc.
" 00z wFO, . | | o

E ;JZ”) REBUTEL TO ALL SACS, OCT. 24 LAST, AND NEY HAVEI

B

 NROS1 MM PLAIWN d | R ] e Aeng

gt rEL 1‘0 BUREAU. JANUARY 31, LASI. S "

-r., .

R PR AN D SR P

\jnM“w_?h

FEOIRAL BUREAU OF ENVIST: GATION' .

, cowuxmuows SECTION . T e o ::gﬂ{:a ié

B . M) S o Y Mo e
: ' ‘FEB'Q3]U73 /’,/‘d R & %) ;-!qm,:_’_
s : ’ ) . . .‘ ~ R . . ' Mf Ml”ﬂ' Eﬂ,
P ' -y - : - a o o “f’wﬂ'«w%~
B TELETYPE. o e T
T o . S R o | M Woren .1.____
: W R A : e 'Ie!o Room ———

. . Lo T DL § M Kioey

AR

Gl L

. Mr. Bowors . __
5133 PmoMTEL @2s2gfS mam o . [eimme—
T0:  ACTING DIRRCTOR (139-428%) =~~~ .~~~ - -

i

. ;‘.;‘..

, DURIHG FEBRUARY, 1973, NO LEADS COVERED BY IEU B
HAVEI IN CAPTIONED MATTER. AS SET FORTH IN RE IEU HAVEN

- TEL, ALL STATISTICAL DATA REQUESTED BY BUREAU NEGATIVE -
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UNITED S'I'A'!‘F,S{\, SNVERNMENT

Memomn/a’ém
TO . Mr. Gebhardt /,/fiij DATE: February 6, 1973
FRoMm : R. E. long M/M

’ Mr., mng M. Kinlay e

. o Mr. Armetrong .
SUBIFCT: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.; ET AL, Mr. Nuzum Mr. Bowors

+"7% ) BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL . Horingion —
COMMITTEE HFADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 inee

’
M. Mintz
@ INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS i

Ib Miller, £.8.

- Mr. Felt o s ——
- Mr. Gebhardt Mr, Walters o

Mr. Gallagher Tele. Room

!

bt et ok ol o
1

On the afternoon of 2/5/73, a discussion of the
present status of captioned matter was held in the office of
the Acting Director. Present, in addition to Mr, Gray, were
£ Acting Associate Director Felt, Assistant Director Gebhardt,
SAC McDermott of WFO, Special Agents N. 8, Irwin and C. A, Nuzum

and Mr, Kinley of the Acting Director's staff.

Among the matters discussed relative to this investi-
gation were the following:

of Communications-Burglary crjme has been completed, except il
for sentencing of the subjects, the case remains in a pending '
- status and will remain pending f§§sphé foreseeable future.
h

1. Although prosecutive action of the Interception ﬂ);

Contact has been made with Danie 1t attorney for the
four Miami defendants, and with W llg‘m281ttman, Counsel for A7
Hunt, to determine whether these attornéys will permit their’*"’
clients to be interviewed by FBI Agents. Each of the attorneys,
as of 2/5/73, is considering this and close contact is being 5257
\ maintained W1th the attorneys for their decisio 6/ f’ﬁ P e?
>

2. As an outgrowth of the Watefgate affair, there
are presently pending two Election Laws investigations which
we are conducting at the request of the Criminal Division. -
As 1is the usual practice in Election Laws cases, investigation
is conducted only to the extent requested hv the Bpnar‘l’mpnf

e LA LA S ALl L L4 g i Y W ERE LmE W B

With reference to the $89,000 in Hexican bank drafts, we have
. { contacted Robe llen, President Gulf Resources and Chemical
Corporation, Houston, and his attoruey Richa aynes. -
Mr. Haynes declined to make Mr. Allen available for interview ]
. ‘and has not allowed our” Agents to review the books and records .
of Gulf or of Mr. Allen. The Department has requesw_—i
conduct the interview and to verify from the books, Allen's . . <
testimony to the Federalégr}and jury, Washington, D‘CNMR“Q‘%T.‘! fy y

o

%

£ ;'L,qrio)"

_ CAN:DC Mo ' .—-
E o (6) ‘?f/ % 2/7 ;f CONTINUED - OVER z ’9
[ Va ‘

7 0k 2., aLL_INFORMATION CONTAINED -

eIl nk 2 LI e T T i e

IS 53w wn. /”“ng oo N I UNE%W”




Memorandum to Mr, Gebhardt
Re: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.; ET AL,

Allen had made a $100,000 contribution to the Committee to

Reelect the President which he sent through _Mexican attorney
Manu Ogarrio. Allen had claimed to have used a Gulf check
to send the funds to Mexico but he had reimbursed his company

v vaToarnm | A Wrerdmem o arcmriaceds ad oo adfdred -

from personali funds. Houston's report of its efforts to conduct
this investigation is being forwarded to the Bureau for trans-
mittal to the Criminal Division,.

The Criminal Division also requested interview of
Mr. Dwighﬁ(ﬂhapin seeking any knowledge he may have of the
alleged publishing by Donald H retti of false information
relative to Senator Muskie's primary campaign. In accordance
with our usual practice, when results of Mr. Chapin's interview
are received from WFO, they will be transmitted to the Criminal
Division with advice that no further investigation will be
conducted concerning that matter without a written request
from the Department.

We are also conducting investigation, at the request
of the Criminal Division elative to an alleged false financial
statement ©f Mr, Walter f:§ﬁhncan, g prominent Texas businessman,
who made a contribution to the Committee to Reelect the President

in the form of a promissory note for $305,000., The Committee to

Reelect the President discounted that note at the First National
Bank of Washington and transmitted a copy of Mr. Duncan's
financial statement to the bank, which apparently was used by
the bapnk in its decision to discount the note. It has been
alleged that Mr., Duncan's financial statement was incomplete

and false in certain aspects and we are running this out,

3. Mr, Gray expressed a desire to have Bureau files

+ 4 i1Ff +h < A + ¥ 1
reviewed to determine 1if there is a precedent from prior

investigations dealing with White House employees £o® inter-
views of White House personnel being conducted in the presence

of the Legal Counsel to the President. It was recalled that
prior FBI investigations which may shed some light on this

were those involving General Harry Vaughn, Military Aide to
President Truman; former Governor Sherman Adams, Assistant to
President Eisenhower; Robert G, Baker, Assistant to President - 1
Johnson; and Walter Jenkins, also an Assistant to President e ‘
Johnson, L
e



R

Memorandum to Mr, Gebhardt
Re: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.; ET AL,

4. The article in the.ctfrent issue of Newsweek
Magazine alleging that John W}fﬁgan, Counsel to the President,
withheld certain material from the FBI which had been contained
in the effects of Howard Hunt in Hunt's office in the Executive
Office Building when the burglary occurred, was discussed.
Mr. Gray expressed a desire to have research of the early
investigation conducted in this case to determine what was
done during the first week of the investigation to seek access
to Hunt's office and to obtain possession of the material
which was contained therein. It was noted that Mr. Dean had
Hunt's effects removed from Hunt's office on 6/19/72, but did
not make available Hunt's effects to WFO until 6/27/72.

ACTION: 1In accordance with Mr. Gray's request, the Accounting
and Fraud Section has instituted a file review of the above-
mentioned investigations which involve former White House
Aides and the results will be furnished in memorandum form as
soon as possible. A review is also underway concerning
efforts to obtain Hunt's effects and this will be furnished

as soon as possible.

oA ™
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- Jury Will Study Possible i
?ﬁHigh-Le_'vel Tnvolvement

'ﬂx SEYMOUR MAHERSH

. -

Specie! (s The D
" WASHINGTON, Feb. 8—The
ederal  prosecutor “im  the
‘Watergate case said today that
seven defendants would be
dered to appear before a

rand jury in an alfempt &

explore every conceivable
venue” of possible high-level
volvement. - .

{ Thus far, however, he added,
Government has been un-
able to develop any “hard evi-
énce™ implicating- any other
ublic official in the case.
"o ap interview, Eard J. Sil-
the principal = assistant
nited  States attorney who

Fr ity

roseciuted the ase, said that

!

T

ial attention would be paid

by the Government as the
der of the political intelli-

year.

sald.

#'d that the sentencing was.
ot expected until earty March
> Mr. SiThert added ¢hat hei
lanned to call only the de-
endants before the grand jury
t would broaden the investi-!

gation . if  thelr, testim
rgv fromta, 0117‘

p G. Gordon Liddy, described’

ence operation that led to the
ugging attempt on the Demo-,
ratic national headquarters,

“Liddy will be asked every!
aucstion that we can think of
at will relate  directly or
Mirectly %o This involvement
. the Watergale “case,” Mr.

. \ﬂ
. He said that the grand jury
would be reconvened imumedi-
ately after the sentencing of the

seven defendants. Ofhes sgurces

olved in the affair, - .. ' -
Judge Not Satisfled "

During the trial, which endsd
ith the conviction of two de-
endants ‘after five others

Eeaded guilty, Judge Yohn J.
[}

irica repeatedly expressed dis-

| satisfaction with the prosecud

tion's limited questioning of
goine witnesses who were Mr.
iddy’s colleagues st the com-'
ittee for the re-election -of
¢ President. , |
Mr. Sirica, chief judge of the
nited States District Court
ere, charged afier the verdict
at the trial had failed to get
the bottom of the case.

“] have not been satisfied,:
d 1 am still not satisfied,:
at all of the pertinent facts
at might be available have

n produced before an Ameri-
n jury;” he said.

Meanwhile, Republican mem-
rs of the Senate today named
nators Howard H. Baker Jr.k
Tennessee, Edward J. Gur-
v of Florida and Lowell P.
eicker Jr. of Connecticut to
e Senate’'s special committee

N i ¥ o

Watergeie

investigate the
ugging case and the separste
litical espionage and saro-
ge allegedly conducted by

nald H. Segretti on behalf
ite House officials. Y
The Senate voted 77 to ™
ester%ray to set mué) = seven-l
an atergate -inquiry pane
by four Demorats. “The
epublians have at lesst a5
uch to gain in this investiga- RE
on as the Democrats do,” Mr. C-

alar ¢nld & nencriar after hic
el |l s

clection was annoynced. -
" Democrats Are Named -/

The Democrats will be led

Senator Sam J. Ervin Ir.
North Carolina, chairman of
e select subcommittee. The
er majority members, &~
nced today, will be Danial
Inouye of Hawali, Joseph M.
ontoya of New Mexico and
rman E Talmadge of Geor-

= In another development, John
. Effichman, President Nixon's
sistant for domestic affairs,
nfirmed today that he had
Yeceived word of possible Whi
House jnvolveinent in the Wa-
rgate break-in within &

two of the burglary last June
Pyl VN FTYA
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Mr. Miller, ES. ___

Mr. MafTal]
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AMr. Walters
Tele. Room

Mr. Kinley _
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=2

- Mrs. Neenan

The_\’«'ash'i'ngtgn Post
lwmés Heredld . _ = 7
The Evening Star (Washington) __
The Sunday Star (Washington) __
ily News {New York}
day News (New York)
New York Post
The New York Times __,."
The Daily World
The New Leader
i}pireet Journal
5 G4nal Observer
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, Mir. chman's *statomant
" who ,}%ﬂ’fﬁ

Tormatign, which came before!

tafT are arrested of in trouble,”.

i Tictinan said"WE gét.
routine notification.”™ . .
. Word of the advance wam-
¢0 the White House was
ntained ip a deposition made
by Charles W. Colson, a White

ouse gpecial counsel, in con-
ection with a civil suit filed
the Democrats against thei

arvard Law School, said
dhat the prosecution’s reason-
.hg in the Watergate case had
based, in part, on an
1d cliché: *A bird in the hand
worth two in the bugh ™
'g "~ JF.B.L Inquiry Cited
He explained that he and his
élelengues had decided to press
case against the seven
— five of whom were
aught inside the Democratic
headquarters — after conclud-
¢ that the Faderal Burean of
westigation “had found *no
hard evidence to indicate the
nvolvement of others.™
Neithar Liddy nor E. Howard
unt Jr., the other defendant
ho was said to have played
key role n teh intelligence op-
fpntion, would cooperate with
Jh prosecuton, Mr. Silbert said.

. Some critics have charged
the two men should have

 the Interview, Mr. S'lbert}
;;ean old, a 1960 graduate,

)

n granted immunity to fa-
rtilitate their testimony before
‘e Federal ‘grand jury. But

. Silbert said that that had

cannot come from or appear to
developed from leads given

1o a grand Jury after such
raiity of immunity to a
ntial defendant. W“ -Po

“We made the Judgment to

i secute and convict them

Qe

y@' ‘Saplained !h'a}“ goon b k|
trial were red “by &
1,gher court 'in the Wafergate
gse, the Govemment - could
1 use all ‘athe testimony
ven againsy Liddy and Hunt.
t ¥ the men had been al-
wad to appoar first before

the zrand jury and grnnbed im-
muty™Mr. Sifderr—THd,]
“There would have been dong
ries of hearings 1o sat:sfyl
e couft~{in their trial] that!
what we wanted to tise aglmst1 ‘

them did pot ¢come from what
they said in the grand fury.”
“We might have heen ready
o*take this risk,™ the prosecn-
r added, “if we bad had very
strong evidence to indicate
at there were other pegg
involved. Our feeli
we lost Liddy an Hunt. we
would come out with egg on
fm” .
 Another concern, he said, was
e possibility that the defend-
nts, even if granted immunity,
would refuse to testi before’
grand jury and thus risk
cohtempt tEroceedmgs The de-
'endants far have refused
discuss their activities vmh
ederal investigators.
Other Government sources,
id that the defendants may'
ide to cooperate after sen-
cing, in the belief that their
peration would helip result
reduced prison ferms. | -
Mr. Sitbert noted that
any further information—
e recofvened grand jury
ould pot consider any aspects
the alleged spying and sabo-
ge aperations since the Justice
partment bas determined,
sed on available evidence,
at Mr. Segretti’s reported ac-
jvities violated no laws.
_The New York Times re
ay that Dwight L. Chapin/
former White House aide, hay
old the FBI that he war
ved in financing some aspect
Mr. Sepretti's operations.
&eeChapm. who resigned last
k, was said to have dir dxrectaﬂ

"erDért W, l\u.unoau]. TPresides

ixon's personal ‘attorney, %0
ake cash payments o Mr

_,_.__._.._&L._LJ_‘.‘--« r- 4‘“—"‘"“

pr—2
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% Warhinglon Posk ¢ Blaf Wriler );L/
» Smen senators,’ al Jawyerl
hnd ;fom- of {hem Trom

Wouﬂi, we:e“hlmed yesffrdajf
b the Senste’s select commit-
tee to !nve*:tigate the Water-
gate bugging and allegations
of related political espionage.
' The ' Senate Democratie
leadership named four wem-
‘bers--Sens. Sam J. Ervin Jr.
{N.C), 85 chairman ef the
Emm Joseph M. Mon-

ys {NM), Herman E. Tai-

ge (Ga), and ngﬂ! K In.
(Hawui) .

* The Repubhcan lcadership

amed the other three —Sens

oward H. Baker {(Tenn.), Ed-

I

vard J. Gurney (Fla) and Loré
P. Weicker Ir. Lonun).

Baker, 47, the ranking:

lnorlt,y'mem‘ber en the com--

tier of days, nol weeks!. be-
ore we begin our operations.”
As ranking minorily mem-
r, Baker will oversee Repub- |
can interests in the probe
i now seems aimost cerfain

a irvolve some former and
wesent  aides to  Presiden!

-ttt favord——Xx Tl
crough and fair invesliga-
on with no holds barred, let
he chms rall ‘where thev

P

; On Wednesdayfwhen the
gll Senate approved the in-]
jst.lgation in a 97100 vote,

RpXer sSought unsuecessfully’
b obtale equal representation
" Republicans on_the commit-

‘2. With a 3103 Démocratic

f'gmu#meum,wETHEm
E qytmth

- ‘However, yesl day Baker
Haaid e s;,ceptedﬁ.ﬁw ranking
GOP role “with "the assumpr-
on that the investigation will
e fair, thorough, full and im-
g,i;i‘?in-?:‘*'f' O s o e

i

gl

L

f 0 Wateréate I’rol)e

"z ‘t

Baker "added {’h x-
gmcﬁ’”'ﬁn"*full cggperxhon ,

J L'M the White House, the Jus

Zgice Department and other]
foderal depaﬂmenls and agen-i
; gies. The résolution establish-
"Ing the committes grants it;
HThe power to subpoens any
srson or Infermation from
the executive branch, includ-
ng the White House, CIA and
BL
b On Wednesday, Baker said
the Senate floor that Re-)
uhlicans would not oppose
ubpoenas if “even the remo-
t” reason for summons was
Lahhshed. "o
AWe:cker a 4l-vearold 'Re-
blican with, a Treputation
r independence, said yester-
v that his “goal is to ensure
thorough and objective in-{
estigation is conducted and
t no one in the nation can
e e thdings tREYesal of
either a witch hunt ora whlte-
"I’ls‘li.'-
¥ On the Senate Boor Wednes-
cday, however, Welcker argued
i’m- equal representation -of
;Repu‘blicam and said the
“Pemocratic majority on- the
committee ‘could render its
work “meaningless.”
. The third Republican mem-
, Gurney, 58 was a sur
~rogaie campaigner for Presi-
Ident Nixon last year and
has close -ties to the White
ouse. During Senate debate
z on the investigation resoluﬁon'
ednesday, Gurney read data
om political polls showing
“that the public didn’t have an
interest in ﬂle Watergat.a af-

done by both political par-,
*“Democrats as much
epublicam.

in selecling their Four com-
mittce ni.embers, the Demo-
cratic Teadership appeared to
avoid  chopsing  soime  of !
more partisan  members  or!
with nmnfdzute picsjgn-'

tla mh:ﬂﬁns.
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Mr. Felt _
Mr. Baker ... __
Mr. Callahan __
Mr. Cleveland
Mr. Conrad _________
Mr. Gebhardt
Mr. Jenkins
Mr. Marshall
Mr. Miller, ES. ___
 Mr. Purvis
Mr. Soyars
Mr. Walters
" Tele. Room
Mr. Kinley
Mr. Amstrong
Me. Bowers
Mr. Herington
Ms. Herwig
. Mr. Mintz
- Mrs. Neenan
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The Weshington POLB_L
Times Herald -

The Evening Star {Weshington) __

The Sunday Star (Washington) ____

Daily News {(New York)

Sunday News {New York)

New York Post

The New York Times

The Daily World

The New Leader

The Wel! Steet Journal

The National Observer ___ . _

People’'s World '
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—critg

g

: Ervtn. ‘s ¥6year<old for]
eridger was™setlorel tp
air the committee, partly be-
Nause of his relatwely nonpar-
fsan reputatlon and his firm
fief in the right to privacy.
Inouye, 48, is likely to
%merge Bs 2 tough meber of
Yhe committee. He gained a
repu{atlon for his hard-hitting
nvestigations of the D.C. gov-
nment while chairman of
¢ Senate District Appropria-
ons Subcomrmuee Irom 1971-.

'!' a l mad g e 59 Wwhe is.
génerally cons:dered one of’!
the most inielligent members.
of the Senate, sai8 yesterdey
‘that the mvesﬁbahon showld
e conducled in “a totally pan-
’pamsan and objective mapner
d.. et li:e ;hlps 1]l where
Toey mages : ot o o]
Montoya, 67 the fourth
mocratic cofmittee mem-
r, offered the most ambi~

ous s!atement ahout the ¢
mit , saying ;,eﬁterﬁay that
k expecu the members “will
;i able to sift ‘hrough the
acts and cdme up with a cofn-
Icte & oy of jugl what wns
v oIved and just who was in-

olved, in addition, if to
_namea?'.'%:* .

s rh

W
'
.
3
'

SEN. HERMAN TALMADGE
. ey "le{ the chips fall”.

f _SEN. SAM ERVIN . ./SEN, DANIEL INOUYE
% - « - right fo privacy -

47 rp Youeh Image

REN. JOSEPH M. MONTOYA SEN.  EDWARD GURNEY | SEN, L WELL WEICKER JR.
T"-%ﬁ:pfete story® . '3‘"' o 43- spying is motus] = * 9 g T i
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Memorandum

-
TO : Mr, qéé&ggééw— DATE: February 12, 1973

(,/l/ (v 1 - Mr. Gebhardt

FROM : R, E, Longﬂ ‘)A 1l - Mr, Gallagher -
1 - Mr. Long Tela. Reom __.___
O 1 - Mr, Nuzum :' m‘:&;‘_
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.; ET AL. 1 - Mr, Bowers M. Bowers
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL Mr. Heringion
~ COMMITTEE HFADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 ’ o oris —
C g INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Mrs, Neenan

¢ ¢

The Acting Director commented on attached
newspaper article "We should have a copy of DJ 1ltr to
Cong. Patman."

A true copy of a letter from Henry E. Petersen,
Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division, to
Honorable Wright Patman, dated 1/11/73, is attached
for the Acting Director.

- o

¢ . It 1s noted that Petersen's letter deals
- primarily with the Watergate matter and the Bureau
conducted investigation concerning Items 1 through
4 and is presently conducting investigation concerning
Item 10. Regarding Items 5 through 9, the Bureau did
not conduct any investigation.

v

ACTION: For information.
o Enéﬂlosures : M
-~ . REL:DC
o (8) T - '

AT 0
No-

Yoty

ey —- b

o S 1&; | )q 30

@ Yezocee o ?.’;:;‘.C:‘BC ‘7[0 ( - -
/1 - -—j’
3 2#3 REC-103, / ]7___,.1 =
- TR |- SRt n vee 0 e
‘ 9'.04 L ' - 21 Pad “ MAR 8 191
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED )
YFREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .
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Honorable Wright Patman

Chairman, Committee on Banking
and Currency

House of Representatives

Washington, D. C.

Reference is made to your correspondence dated
December 15, 1972, enclosing copies of two reports prepared
by the staff of the house Committee on Banking and Currency
dealing with the "Watergate Incident" and related matters,
and requesting to be advised as to the status of several
matters referred to in those reports which might involve
violations of Federal law. In our view, the following

Jg— [ P . v e

matters were touched upou in the bUmHIlILEE 5 reporr.s.

1. THE MEXICAN CHECKS: The Committee's staff
suggests that the involvement of a Mexican national, Manuel
Ogarrio, in making a sizable contribution to the reelection
could involve violations of 18 U.S.C. 613, We have discussed
this matter with the Internal Security Division, which has
primary enforcement jurisdiction over Section 613, and they
have advised that violations of that Section are unlikely
here. In their view Section 613 does not pronibit all con-
tributions involving foreign nationals, but only those in
which the actual contributor falls within the narrow and
technical definition of "foreign principal” or "agent of a
foreign principal” contained in the Foreign Agents Registration
Act. From the facts presented in the Committee's reports and
those developed through investigation conducted by this
Department, it does not appear that Manuel Ogarrio fits within
either of these definitions Moreover, as indicated in the
Committee's October 31 report, there is evidence that American
national(s), and not Ogarrio, were responsible for the subject
contribution. We are, however, presently conducting criminal
investigations into several other aspectis of this contribution,
and its movement to Washington.,

Records
Mr, Donsanto

nr. retersen
DAG

Section Chron
Election Chron
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2. TEXAS FUND RAISING ACTIVITIES: The Committee's
report of September 12, reported that an aircraft owned by the
Pennzoil Corporation had been used to convey political con-
tributions raised in Texas from Houston to Washington. We
have conducted appropriate ipvestigation to determine whether
the use of this plane involved a violation of 18 U.S.C. 610,
which, as you know, prohibits corporations from contributing
their assets to candidates for Federal office. This investi-
gation determined that, although a Pennzoil plane was used to
bring political contributions to Washington on April 5, 1972
each of the Pennzoil officials who transported the money, had
company business in Washington on April 6. In our view, the
presence of legitimate business purposes for the trip makes
the fact that political contributions were also carried to
Washington at the same time an insufficient basis to support
8 criminal charge.

3. THE $25,000 ANDREAS CONTRIBUTION: An extensive
investigation was conducted last fall to determine whether the
failure of the Finance Committee to Re-Elect the President to
report the $25,000 cash contribution which was delivered to
Kenneth Dahlberg in Miami could involve violations of the
reporting and disclosure provisions of the 1971 ¥Federal Election
Campaign Act. The issue to be resolved was when the gift became
effective as a matter of law. From the evidence developed, we
were forced to conclude that, for criminal purposes at least,
we could not prove that this contribution had been made after
the April 7 effective date of the Act, and accordingly we have
closed this matter.

4. THE $114,000 DEPOSIT TO BERNARD BARKER'S ACCOUNT:
This matter, too, was extensively investigated to determine
whether the deposit of five checks to the checking account of
Bernard Barker Associates at the Republic National Bank of Miami
on or about April 19, 1972, constituted an "expenditure" that
should have been reported pursuant to the Federal Election Campaign
Act. The investigation disclosed that the deposit of these checks
was Insisted upon by the bank as a necessary prerequisite to their
conversion into cash, and that the cash proceeds were subsequently
returned to the Committee to Re-Elect in Washington. In view of
these circumstances, we have concluded that their deposit did -
ot constitute an "expenditure" reportable under the Act.

P T et e S et g R L b
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5. THE RIDGEDALE NATIONAL BANK CHARTER: After an
examination of the reports submitted by your Committee and by
the General Accounting Office concerning the award of a national
bank charter to a group of businessmen headed by Dwayne Andreas
and Kenneth Dahlberg, we have concluded that there is insufficient
evidence of a connection between the award of this charter and
the aforementioned political contribution made by Andreas to warrant
the initiation of a criminal investigation by this Department
either under the bribery statutes or under 18 U.S.C. 600 (promise
of benefit for political activity).

6. INNACCURATE REPORTS: Several instances where trans-
actions reported by the Finance Committee to Re-Elect the President
on reports filed with the Office of Federal Elections, General
Accounting Office, did not conform to bank records are indicated
in your Committee's report of October 31. While such errors could
constitute technical violations of the reporting provisions of the
Federal Election Campaign Act, the Office of Federal Elections has
taken the position that such errors should not be referred to this
Department as "apparent violations" of the Act until the offending
committee has been advised of them and given an opportunity to
rectify them. None of the matters referred to in your report have
been referred for criminal action at this time. Should such a
referral be made, we would, of course, make an appropriate review
Lnereovl ,

7. BANK ACCOUNT MONITORING: The October 31 report alleges
that agents of the Committee for the Re-Election of the President
monitored the personal bank accounts of prominent Democrats, including
some members of Congress, to insure that those accounts were not
being used to conduct illegal campaign financing. However, these
allegations do not indicate the violation of any Federal law.

8. PRE-APRIL 7 CONTRIBUTIONS: The Committee' s report of
October 31 speculated that $1 million in contributions made prior to
April 7 may have been funneled into the casb fund that was alleged
to have been kept in a safe at the offices of the Finance Committee
to Re-Elect the President in Washington. We are presently conducting
appropriate inquiry to determine whether there have been any dis-
bursements from this fund after April 7, 1972, that were not reported
by the Finance Committee on reports filed with the Office of Federal
Elections
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9. POSSIBLE GIFT TAX EVASION BY WALTER T. DUNCAN: 1In
its report of October 31, the Committee's staff suggests that
Texas businessman Walter T. Duncan may have violated Federal gift
tax laws by failing to expressly direct that a $305,000 contribution
to the Nixon campaign, which he and his wife made in the fall of 1972,
be broken up and treated as several $6,000 contributions to various
separate political committees, The report also reflects that at the
time Duncan surrendered the personal note which represented the sub-
ject contribution to an agent of the Nixon campaign, that campaign
agent furnished him with a list of several Republican committees to
which the contribution was to be treated as have been made. What-
ever merit there may be to the position of the Committee's staff
in this regard is for the Internal Revenue Service to determine.

10. POSSIBLE VIOIATIONS OF 18 U.S.C. 1014: Finally, the
report of October 31 sets forth facts indicating possible violations
of 18 U.S.C. 1014 in connection with the alleged presentation of
fraudulent financial statements to several banking institutioms.
Appropriate investigation is presently being conducted into these
matters by this Department.

In conclusion, I would like to assure you and your
Committee that this Department has, and will continue to vigorously
pursue all evidentiary leads reflecting possible violations of
Federal law. Should you receive any additional information on the
matters we have closed which you feel should be considered by us, I
would appreciate your bringing it to my attention.

I hope that the information provided herein will be helpful
to you, and I will be glad to discuss these matters further with you
at your convenience,

Sincerely,

HENRY E. PETERSEN
Assistant Attorney General

L B e ht e s ke GRS o . . . L
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g:*‘Watergate Tcstnmony*—-«ﬂ—'
&To the Editorz. ;. =~

Your Feb, 1~ editorlal “Watergate
‘Conv:ction" containg a complete dis-
ttomon of the testihony of Hugh W.

i Sloan, “Jr., as if relates to John N,

'Hatchell and Maurice H. Stans, It is .

Tobvious you had not read the testi-
jAnony but apparently relied on exrlier
;:port.s in the news columns ¢f The
'ﬁmm, which were also wmng and
“distorted.
E«ﬂm transc.rlpt ol' the testxmony
'shows Mr. Sloan, former Treasurer of
&the Finance Committes to Re-Elect
Tthe President, inquired of Mr, Stans
?whether Jeb S. Magruder could author-
¢ {ze expenditure of campalgn funds to
G”c;.rdon Liddy then oommltteo coun-

* The Ynnscnpt l'url‘hcr c‘hom that
: Mr. Sloan was told by Mr. ‘Stans,
* after consultation with Mr. Mitchell,
¢ that Mr. Magruder had continuing &nd
genera! authority with regard to cam-
pa.ign expenditures. Specific smounts
; were not discussed. Mr, Magruder had
" earlier testifisd that the money he
authorized for Mr. Liddy was to be
‘uged for legitimate campaign purposes.
To say, as The Times did editorially, -
that Mr. Mitchell and Mr. Stans *per-
;sonally approved” the disbursement of
$199,000 ¢o carry out “political
‘espionage™ is an absolute ersion
}pl’ Mr. Sloan’s testimony and of the
lcts in this matter. . .-
. . Devan L Smruwu'
. Director of Public Affalrs,
Comnutwe for the ReElection
< of the President.
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

+ HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
_".DATE BYSELIBELMM
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Mr. Felt _ _ _____
Mr. Baker _
Mr. Callshan ___ .
Mr. Cleveland
Mr. Conrad _____
- Mr, Gebhardt _ _____
Mr. Jenkins —_
Mr. Marshall .
Mr. Miller, E.S. ___
Mr. Purvia _
Mr, Soyars -_ ______
Mr. Walters ___
Tele. Room _ _____
Mr. Rinley . _
Mr. Amnstrong ..
Mr, Bowers .. ___
Mr. Henngton
Ms. Herwig K
Mr. Mintz
- Mrs. Neenan ...

The Washington Post
Times Hersld .

The Everning Star (Washington) —
The Sunday Star {Washington) . —
Daily News (New York) _

Sunday News (New York)

New York Post
The New York Times __A_é_
The Daily World
The New Leader
The Wall Street Journal

The National Observer

People’s World ‘ -—

Date
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?: In a letter printed on tlus page today, an official of
bthe Committee for the Re-election of the President makes
“the valid point that testimony in the Watergate trial
 did not establish t.hat former Atwmey General John. N.

—r AP 4\.
naly

. mswucu. \.a.u.\pu.\;u chaliman, and fommer Se&dt

"of Commerce Maunce ‘H. Stans, finance chalrmm. “per-
sonally gpproved” any specific espionage activity against
“tha Democratic party. A reading of the actual transcript
“of the trial shows that the testimony of Hugh W. Sloan

-3r., former treasurer of the committee, was less conchu-.
sive than had first appeared to us on the basis of news
accounts. The Times regrets the erroneocus &t.atement

.ln our editorial of Feb. 1. '.. .... . v - -

During the trial, Jeb Stuart Magruder, who as deputy
director of the committee was Mi. Miichell's top assist-.
ant. testified that he had approved cash payments totsling
'$199,000 to G. Gordon Liddy, who used part of the money :

cto finance the Hlegal espionage at the Watergate. Mr.’
.Liddy has pow heen Ltonvictmi for hls part in the affair.”
o Mr. Sloan stated 2

gor what purpose he had been autherized by Me, Magradeg, |
“$0 hand over the $199,000 to Mr. Liddy. And he added;-

under the judge's questioning, that he had verified with -
Mr Stans, and through him, with Mr. Mitchell, that Mr,
Magruder was indeed authonzed to, approve t.be w g

ments to Mr. Liddy. PR -\,\:;':‘ qu
,, ..Chief Judge John 3. Sirica of fhe United States D!Sh'lctf
LCourt, who presided at the mal has expressed “‘great’
foubts” that Mr. Sloan “told us the entire truth,” ss be
iterated yesterday. We alsp share the Julge’s hope that"
e Senate will bring out the facts the trial never pré:..
g:u:ed—-thus revealing how hlgh inside the Adminlsum '
on the chain of responsiblhty for thls sordjd chaptq in

enca.n uut,a.a m;w n:au 'QHCWI cu.
EE P"I oy .Y o, PO e 7T

o v m T M e

t a5 treasuret he Had ﬁm’iﬂd‘"

. Felt 1/___«_

Mr. Baker _.______
Me, Callahan -
Mr. Cleveland _p,
Mr. Conrad _ _..

Mr. Gebhardt
Mr. Jenkins _____ ¥

'ﬂf

Mr. Marshall . ___ _
_ Mr. Miller, ES. ___
. Mr. Purvis __
Mr. Soyars - ___
/ Mr. Walters ____ __
Tele. Room

. Mr Mintz
" Mrs. Neenan _

4% dhntd Hoon

Va-b

28\

The Washington Post
Times Herald

The Evening Star (Washington) ___
The Sunday Star iWthir;gtoa) —_
Daily News (New York) ____ ___
Sunday News (New York)
New York Post —e
The New York Times j_L
The Daily World

The New Leader

The Wall Street Journal

The National Observer

People’s World
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Memorandum
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Reference is made to my memorandum dated 2/6/73,
and the Acting Director‘’s routing slip attached thereto,
relative to Mr. Gray's request to be advised (1) from review of
previous FBI cases involving White House employees, is there
a precedent for interviews of White House personnel being
conducted in the presence of the Legal Counsel; (2) what
investigative reports, if any, were furnished to the White
House Legal Counsel, or anyone at the White House in those
cases; and (3) what was done in the first week o0f the McCord
investigation to seek access to Hunt's office and to obtain ,l
possession of the material which was contained therein. |
Results of research by the Accounting and Fraud Section yjy
concerning these items are get forth below.

t e
1 G4
o 'J
; ;@{% To  :Mr. Gebhardt ﬂ DATE. 2/12/73
& P 1- Mr. Felt
B FROM :R. E. Long (0% 1- Mr. Gebhardt Mr Falees
ot (S 1- Mr. Gallagher, %4
g 1- Mr. Long Vo, Armstrong
: &:  SUWJECT.JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., ET AL, 1- Mr. Nuzum Y Bowrm -
i _ BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL iy o
i *  COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 e T
g e INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Ny Howen
:-- g;- \ 4 .
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PREVIOUS CASES INVOLVING WHITE HOUSE EMPLOYEES

LV

Review was conducted of the following files
relative to items bove : b, :

g e

el

REC-I03' / 2. 4.0
The Vaughan and Goldfine cases requiréd only a
limited number of interviews of White House people, the Baker

case none, but the Jenkins case involved numerous interviews

of White House personnel. Review of these investi%ative files

did not reveal that any interviews were conduct the™

presence of Legal Counsel to the White House or any other

attorney. The review showed that in none of thede dH8ed JELE 1

FBI iﬁVEbLLguLivc Lcyu;ub furnished tb ‘the Legal Counsel to )

the White House or to anyone else at the White HOUEe.

-

i -
12 KEMC M T -y,
,_5pplf In the Vaughan case, at the instructions of the
?; +. gf.- Director, memoranda summarizing investigative findings deemed

‘fi'—"”\° pertinent at the time were furnished to the Attorney General.
%“Y’” Neither reports nor memoranda were furnished to the Whlte House.
\@74# ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED T
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CQ

D, JR,
y whR.

In the Goldfine case, which involved, in part,
former Governor Sherman Adams, Assistant to President
Eisenhower, the files show oral briefings were given by
the Director to the Attorney General; written memoranda
summarizing certain investigative findings were furnished
to the Attorney General; and investigative reports were
furnished to the Department, usually one copy each to the
Attorney General, the Deputy Attorney General and the
Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division. Neither
reports nor memoranda were furnished to the White House.

In the Baker case, the file shows on a number
of occasions, the Director instructed that memoranda
summarizing particular investigative findings be directed
to the Assistant to the President. At various times these
memoranda were directed to Bill D. Moyers, Walter W. Jenkins,
Marvin Watson and Mrs. Mildred Stegall. Investigative
reports were not furnished to the White House. The file
further shows memoranda summarizing various investigative
findings were directed to the Attorney General and later
to the Acting Attorney General, and investigative reports
were disseminated to the Assistant Attorney General, Criminal
Division.

In the Walter Jenkins Special Ingquiry case, at
the conclusion of the investigation, a carefully prepared
summary setting forth important material developed
during our extensive investigation of Jenkins was furnished
to the President and the Attorney General by the Director.
Investigative reports were not furnished to the White House.

EFFORTS TO GAIN ACCESS TO HUNT'S OFFICE AND EFFECTS

On the afternoon of 6/17/72, search warrants
were executed at the Watergate Hotel which allowed search
of two rooms which were rented by the arrested subjects.
As a result of that search, an envelope containing a
personal check of Howard Hunt was located and two address
books were found. One of these address books belonged to
Bernard Barker and contained the letters HH, W. House,
beside which letters was telephone number 202-456-2282,
The prefix 456 was known to WFO as that of the White House.
Review of WFO indices revealed a Special Inquiry investi-
gation of Hunt in 1971 at which time he was being con-
sidered for a job as consultant at the White House.

-2~ CONTINUED - OVER
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

In the late afternoon of 6/17/72, Mr. Alex
P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant to the President, was
telephonically contacted by WFO and Mr. Butterfield advised
that Hunt was known to him as having been a consultant
on the White House staff, but he could not confirm whether
Hunt was actively employed as he did not have access to
personnel records. On the evening of 6/17/72, Hunt was
contacted by Agents, admitted he was a consultant to the
White House and declined to say anything further without
advice of counsel. On Sunday, 6/18/72, Mr. Butterfield
recontacted WFO and advised that Hunt had worked for
Charles Colson, Special Counsel to the President.

On 6/19/72, WFO called the White House number
456-2282, asked to speak to Mr. Hunt and was informed
by the answering female that Mr. Hunt had not come to his
office that day. By teletype dated 6/19/72, WFO requested
that through Bureau liaison, an interview of Mr. Colson be
arranged concerning Hunt's employment.

On 6/22/72, then Assistant Director Bates and then
SAC Kunkel met with Mr. Gray concerning the case to bring
him up to date on the latest developments. At 10:25 am,
that date, Mr. Gray advised Assistant Director Bates that
contact was authorized with Mr. John Dean of the White
House to discuss with him an interview of Colson and to
discuss the obtaining of telephone toll call records
involving Hunt from the White House. These instructions
were telephonically relayed by Mr. Bates to SAC Kunkel. SA
Angelo Lano, WFO case Agent, recalled on 2/8/73, that SAC
Kunkel informed him that telephonic Bureau authority had been
granted to interview Mr. Colson, the interview would take
place in the office of John Dean and Mr. Dean would be
present during interview.

On the afternoon of §/22/72, Mr. Colson was
interviewed in Mr. Dean's presence and he advised that
Hunt was terminated as of 3/29/72, was not employed by
Colson at any time thereafter but possibly bavid R. Young,
Domestic Counsel staff member, might have "picked Hunt up."
Mr. Colson was asked if Hunt had an office in the Executive
Office-Building where telephone extension 2282 was located
and Mr. Colson replied that he thought Hunt worked on the
third floor at the building. Mr. Dean said he did not know
Hunt had space in the building. Mr, Dean was asked if the
interviewing Agents could accompany Mr. Dean to Hunt's

-3~ CONTINUED - OVER
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

office on the third floor to determine if Hunt may have
left anything there and Mr. Dean said he would first con-
firm that Hunt did have space and he would contact the FBIY
about anything that he learned. (It is noted that when
interviewed by WFO on 6/27/72, Fred Fielding, Mr. Dean's
assistant, advised that on the evening of 6/19/72, he and
Mr, Bruce Kehrli of the White House staff, remcved Hunt's
effects from Room 338. They were placed in two cardboard
boxes and on 6/20/72, Hunt's effects were transported from
Mr. Kehrli's office to Mr. Dean's office.)

On the late afternoon of 6/26/72, Mr. Dean
telephonically contacted SA Lano and advised him he had
something to turn over to the FBI. On the morning of
6/27/72, SAs Daniel C. Mahan and Michael J. King were
sent to meet with Mr, Dean and they received one box of

Hunt's effects from Mr. Fielding and a second box from
Mr_. Dean.

ACTION: This is for information.

ADDENDUM

A review was made of the abstracts of the nearly
6,000 serials in the case captioned "Billie Sol Estes,
Interstate Transportation of Stolen Property, Mail Fraud,
Fraud by Wire," 25-28704, and no information was located
indicating that investigative reports were furnished to the
White House. Memoranda summarizing particular investigative
findings were directed to the Attorney General, and on
occasion, to the Assistant to the President. A review of
these abstracts did not indicate interviews were conducted
in the presence of Legal Counsel to the White House,
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M emomndum&
TO : Mr, Gebhardt ﬁi/Q”/ﬁf DATE: February 14, 1973

'Ii Mll:ﬂ’ ES __

ﬁq/ﬁ{) 1 - Mr. Felt T

FROM : R, E, Long 1l ~ Mr, Gebhardt e
' 1 - Mr, Gallagher Tl Rooe

1 - Mr. Lon Rnkey

supject. JAMES WALTER ﬁconn, JR.; ET AL. 1 - Mr. Nozem o Bowen
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL M. Herington .
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 o ———

+4  INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Meo. Noaon -

¥
This is to advise that Mr. William O, Bittman
(attorney for Everette Howard Hunt, Jr.) called Wayne A.
Frankenfield, Number One Man, Accounting and Fraud Section,
on the afternoon of 2/13/73, to report that Hunt did not
desire to talk with the FBI. Bittman (former Department of
Justice Attorney who prosecuted James Riddle Hoffa and
Robert G. Baker has been known by Frankenfield over a period
of years while in the Department) was _contacted by Frankenfield
'Wmne if Hunt might be agreeable to discuss
r——{with Bureau Agents details of the Watergate and related i
{ incidents. Bittman is a good friend of the FBI. }}3

Mr, Bittman stated he outlined in detail to
Mr, Hunt the Bureau's desire to question him; however, Hunt
does not believe he has anything to gain. He is convinced
that Judge Sinica intends to give him the maximum sentence. ;2:;
Hunt sincerely believes that if he did give the Bureau a les Sa?
Icomplete statement on the Watergate affair, Judge Sirica s
would take the position that he lied to the FBI which woul "
I be detrimental, rather than helpful to him personally. [ Bowot,

- "Mr. Bittman stated he will continue to review
this situation with Hunt periodically and will advise
Frankenfield if there is any change in Hunt's position.

k{» ACTION: For information. ”EI@ /,? é/a F7 9302
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Mr. Baker _ ... __

Memorandum e
nkiiggiff/
TO Wﬁr)}{ Gebhardt DATE. February 16, 1973  yilad =

M. Millee, E.5. __
1 - Mr. Felt b Purvie . —
rrOM : R, Long 1 -~ Mr. Gebhardt My Waltors —
I i -~ Mr, Gallagher Tele Room ..
\. ; 1 -~ Mr, Long :;ﬁ;g;;::
supjecT: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.; ET AL, 1 - Mr. Nuzum Mr. Bowern ..
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL ::?“ﬂmu—
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 No Minte
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Mrs. Neenan
& 5,
This is in response to the Acting Direc s

2 e e 2 oL

inguiries relative to contact with Mr, William ©%f Bitiman v
I (attorney for Everette Howard Hunt, Jr.) on 2/5 and 13/73,
by Wayne A, Frankenfield, Number One Man, Accounting and
Fraud Section (R. E, Long to Mr. Gebhardt memorandum, dated
2/14/73, attached) to see if Hunt might be agreeable to
talk with the FBI in view of his prior guilty plea.

The desirability of contacting Bittman was fully .
discussed by Frankenfield with Mr. Gebhardt, it belng noted -
that D.I.I,Lmdn lb a gDUQ II'leI]Q of r.ne bureau anu na.‘a Deen T
known by Frankenfield since early 1964, Previously, on T
1/16/73, Frankenfield talked with Assistant Attorney General
Petersen concerning the same matter at which time Petersen
voiced no objection to the Bureau's attempting an interview //
with Hunt. This was clecared with Assistant U. S. Attorney
Silbert (Government prosecutor in the Watergate case) and

our contact with Petersen was confirmed to him by letter
1/17/73.

(AN
i {

-

Under the circumstances and in view of Frankenfield's
i long acquaintance with Bittman, it was believed to be a proper
< and logical step to attempt to interview Hunt for full details
. of his involvement in the Watergate and related incidents.

Concerning Hunt's attitude on talking with the FBI,
Yrankenfleld and Mr., Gebhardt discussed this and agree that
it does not make sense; however, this is Hunt's feeling as

¢ related by Mr, Bittman.

ACTION: o, ¢ pecag /277 %0 (7 - 433
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Mr. -

\ e, GebharatQ] /4 PATE 2/21/73 v
& W M Parvs -
: 1- Mr. Felt M. Soyars
i FROM :p. E. Long 1- Mr. Gebhardt T R ==
fﬁ%ﬁ;? 1- Mr. Gallagher Mr. Kioley ______
1- Mr. Long Mr. Ametrong ——
SUBJECT: A TERGATE 1- Mr. Nuzum M o

T Mo Tmwan [ VT | P

E ik » L3 e Wy § WU{ w;::;l
In accordance with instructions in Mr. Felt' s Hre- Nome —
memorandum to Mr. Gebhardt dated 2/21/73, there follows an
analysis of the 2/21/73 "Washington Post" article written by
Bob Woodward and Carl Bernstein captioned "Hunt Linked to
Dita Beard Challenge." Mr. Gray desired to know those
portions in the article which could have come from FBI

sources and the identities of persons having access to
that particular information. Ttems set forth below are

numbered to correspond with points in Mr. Felt's memorandum.

(1) "'Sources close to the Watergate investigation
said that Colson's testimony was given in a secret deposition
to Federal investigators during the Watergate probe last year.®
This testimony allegedly relates to his instruction to E.
Howard Hunt, Jr., to proceed to Denver, Coloradeo, to inter-
view ITT lobbyist Dita Beard." ' |J

¥~ on 8/28/72, Mr. Colson furnished a deposition, in g}’
lieu of grand jury appearance, to Assistant U. S. Attorneys
(AUSAS) Eard¥¥silbert and Donald;\‘fa“ﬁibbéIIT“Wé*ab"mt‘ﬁave*—
coPies of thdt deposition and it is maintained in the U. 8.

e e s \ ALLS mm Th cimam mmmd Sk aaa i d e mmieaedk ol e
ﬂLLULIlEy b \USAI VIl lue, .I.L was IIUL .I.“.LI.UU-U(.-GU J.Il qu.‘LL b.l.ll.(.-!:

Hunt pled guilty. On 8/29/72, Mr, Colson was interviewed by

* SAs Angelo Lano and Edward Leary, WFO, concerning Bunt's
expense vouchers submitted while he was emploved as a con-
sultant to the White House, copies of which had been furnished

. to WFO on 8/7/72 by James Rodgers of the White House Personnel

V.

A7 e

N %%
A . Office.
1 IR e (39 4o - |43
TR - ' Mr. Colson advised he did not personally review Hunt's
Py o~ aynanse vou Ahave and An ANty ks Anmsctsane A1d ha naveanal T
.ﬁﬁ —4 CALJCJID VUU\,JICJ.D [~ P PLEY LW ryy Ulld-: LWy JeocaAQodiilo LV Y 4 3% tl‘;;-l-avllﬂl--l-:
1 &3 = authorize Hunt to.travel at the Government's expense. One of
: "F«? ::‘E} these occasions was in July, 1971, when Hunt traveled to -
L ;ﬁ:;l Massachusetts to seek information concerning the Chappaguiddick
: wd QHm  Island incident involving Senator Edward Kennedy and the other
R I was in March, 1972, when Hunt was sent to Denver‘%llmg_o
£ ;ﬁ Sd in connection with the "ITT" case. Mr. Colson saia he received
A reports of the work accomplished by Hunt regardi S
3 ﬂ? Ezggo P P Y E 29 ﬁi? § ﬁﬁa v 1
L F 208 - e
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Long to Gebhardt
RE: WATERGATE

. Since there was no indication that the ITT case or the

2 LIl Ll LAl miats A

s
Chappaguiddick Island incident had any relation to the Watergate

matter, Mr. Colson was not questioned in detail concerning these
two trips by Hunt.

It is not known whether information relative to
this item is contained in the deposition which Colson gave
in the civil damage suit instituted by the Democratic Party.
WFO expects this week to gain access to and review the
depositions in that suit, which have been filed with the Cler
of the Court, U. 8. District Court, Washington, D. C., and ar
a matter of public record.

1a
e g

k
e

(2} "'The Federal investigators did not ask
Colson the purpose of the interview.' Allegedly, according
to Republican sources, the purpose of the interview was to
discredit the controversial memorandum attributed to
Mrs. Beard."

As set forth in Item 1 above, since there was no
indication of any relationship to the Watergate case of the
ITT matter and the Chappaquiddick Island incident, Mr. Colson
was not guestioned in detail concerning Hunt's act1v1t1es
in connection with these two trips.

(3) "'Republican sources said that Hunt wore an
inexpensive wig during the interview with Mrs. Beard early
in the week of March 19th.' The article goes on to point

out that a similar wig was found in one of the rooms rented
by the Watergate conspirators.”

We do not have any information concerning the Hunt-
Beard interview. We do know that among the materials seized
pursuant to search warrant issued for the rooms at the Watergate
Hotel rented by the arrested subjects, the Metropolitan Police
Department report lists "item #96. 1 hair wig, Jerome Alexander

1ahal"™ Ntring the Wateraoats trial Ma +rnnn11+=n Police Officer
i el b N ahe - A A J.l‘s L LR L

TP i b Sl e Sk ALl ey Ll\—\-#vr’v e elddd - e A e b T dl

Cherry testified concerning the search and the police report
setting forth the items seized is a matter of public record.
The police report is set out verbatim in SA Lano's report of
6/28/72.

(4) "On page A-21, column 1, the article goes on
to describe events in the ITT controversy as obtained 'from

-2~ CONTINUED - OVER
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Federal and Republican sources.'" Mr., Gray wanted a check
made to determine what information is available in the files
to determine what portions of this story, if any, were known
to the Bureau.

The article mentioned that the Washington office
of ITT hired Intertel, a private investigative firm, to check
into lrs. Beard's background and the authenticity of the
controversial memorandum. Our files show that on 3/10/72,
Dr. Fred l. Miller, a retired S2 document examiner, advised
that he had been requested by ITT to conduct document
examinations relative to Mrs. Beard's memorandum and he stated
that he understood that Intertel had been retained by ITT to
conduct investigation of the controversy on behalf of ITT.
The files also show that on 3/27/72, former SA Fred Robinette,
a vice-president of Intertel, said his organization had done
work for ITT in connection with this case. The extent and
purpose of investigation by that organization were not furnished
to us and we do not know what the results of that investigation

Pyt
alc .

(5) "The article goes on to point out that Robert F.
Bennett, present President of the firm where Hunt was employed,
told Hunt that the results of the INTERTEL findings should be
passed on to Colson."

We have no information concerning this.

(6) "The article concludes with a quotation from a
sworn dep051tlon taken from Colson in the c v11 suit filed by

the Democratic Party in connection with the Watergate break-
in. "

This relates to the deposition furnished by Mr. Colson
in connection with the Democratic Party's damage suit against
the Committee to Reelect the President, which deposition is
a matter of public record having been filed with the Clerk of
the Court, U. S. District Court, Washington, D. €. The
quotation in the article attributed to Mr. Colson to the effect
that Hunt reported to Colson for only a short time and there- -
after-while at the White House worked under someone else's -
supervision, is in accord with information Mr. Colson furnished
us when he was initially interviewed on 6/22/72, by SAs Lano -
and Daniel C. Mégpan, revorted in SA Lano's report dated 6/28/72.

-3- CONTINUED - OVER
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’ Long to Gebhardt
RE: WATERGATL

The information relating to interviews conducted by
WFO is set forth in investigative renorts, copies of which are
rnaintained both in the WFO and at FBIiHQ. In addition, becausc
of the massive investigation conducted by the Miami office, copies
of the reports were also_desigmated office. Dissemination
has bcen made of e -ha[gggét to the USA, Washin . D. C.,
and to Assi nt Attorney General Petersen, Crimina ivision.

As a matter of interest concerning the possible
rce of this article, the following information was receiyed
Sy SA Lano 2/21/73, from AUSA Campbell. lir. Campbell advise
hat late yeaterday, 2/20/73, reporter Woodward contacted
Yr. Campbell, said he had a source of information at the White
House and "ran" the essence of the article past Mr. Campbell.
Mr, Campbell told SA Lano he made no comment concerning Woodward\s
story.

ACTION; This is for information. L
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{ The Attorney General : Pebruary'23£‘1973
\ e .

S ol ¥ :‘1':" -
; tinq Pirector, FBI /73 7 - o {7 - /?SZ— Mr, Felt

ME

~ v

1- Nr. Gebhardt- %, R
R REC-103 1- Mr. Gallagher
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., AND OTHERS 1- Mr. Long
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1- Mr. Nuzum

COMMITTEE HFEADQUARTERS
JUNE 17, 1972
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

The February 21, 1973, issue of "The Washington

Post" contains an article, a copy of which is attached,
written by staff reporters Bob Woodward and Carl Bernstein,
captioned "Hunt Linked to Dita Beard Challenge.®" The
article endeavors to tie in the Watergate case with the
controversial hearings of the Senate Judiciary Committee
in February and March, 1972, which involved International -
Telephone and Telegraph Corporation lobbyist, Mrs, Dita
Beard., The article attributes the information set forth
to "sources close to the Watergate investigation,"” "Repub-
lican sources,” "Federal sources," as well as other e
@ourceg who re not further described. SREREE
- € o
S’ 3 AsTa matter of interest concerning the possible
‘Bsource of this article, the following information was R
Ffecelveld ﬁy—our washington Pield Office on Pebruary 21, * -~ id
1973, fyom Assistant U. S. Attorney Donald Campbell, - ...
Bl Washington, D. C. Mr. Campbell advised that late on * -
. Egbrua:y 20,-1973, reporter Woodward contacted him, said .

had’a sougice of Information at the White House and S
felated’to . Campbell the essence of the article which
subsequently appeared in the newspaper. Mr. Campbell

advised that he had made no comment to Woodward concerning

| o the story. ~ ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
g & _ N . HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED .M.
_Enclosure ... DATE smao BY&E&D&&L&A},
M £1- The Deputy Attorney General (Enclosure) - ‘ i
" Felt __L b2 i ads -3055? _ '
orn J-"‘,,Assistant Attorney General F Oye S
:fhﬁrma.kl* {Criminal Division (En01°suf?3 ¥
h; Cn.h‘nrdt . _ “M;f* Cram v s e ; %
(3 M denkins 1, 31W1Ee ¥ OTE WMOMOD andum R. E, wng "D mr.fJueDnaI'Qt
"-:3%“%& “-',f-fbcaptioned "Watergate." Mr. Gray féqudsted
illar '\_ ~ ‘F «
4 wmes v 3, be prepared for the Attorney'g@n%ral :
w2 M Sovas . A -
- M Walters
b Tele Room __ CAN/ amm (10) ﬂ} C/
TR ametees Dt é \)‘\Q
4 Mr. Bowias -
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¥r. Felt February 23, 1973

ot

l - Hr, Folt
f. E, Gehharct 1 - ¥r, Gebharde
v . 1 - ¥Mr, Gallagher
1 - ¥r, Iong
SNMIS M, KC COPD, JR.; Q- mr. Fuzun”
puD OTEERS 1l -~ ¥r, ¥inley
YURGLARY CF DIOCRATIC COVUITITE 1 ~ Mr, Arustrong
PETIONA, WTADQUARTERE, 6/17/12 1 ~ Mr, Baker
LToRCop Ion G6F COnMNICATIONS .

The handling of the VWatergate Investigation fron
glthe Feadouaxters level through tha £icld operation level was
cone in ecrnrdansze vwith proceturcs, boith adninisirative and
$nvestigative, that are cusionarily enployed in any major

investicative cffexrt by the FRAI.

’ Anore casaes handled fn thoe recent prst in which
gimilar pyaccdures were followed ares The ascazsination of
peytin uther ®ing; Caplinl konmbing, March 1, 1971; and
major kidnaping gancs puch as the lwirbara Janc Hackle casz,

tn 2-)1240-2¢,

A‘uﬁwf

e ehove 43 propares with the concuryonce of the
L L - - —_—
following: -

Acting Assoclote Dixestor

G € /20 5y

Pohort 5, Gebherdt
Lesictect Dircclor
Gencral lnvestigative Division

SAC John J. licDermott  ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

washinoton Field 0ffice EETIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE Sisige BYSPa YAP! Jam|OMS
SLC Rohert €. Kunkel : )
Dxerox _ St. Louls Office

W a6 197 | 02
//-;':Jc(ﬂ eNT Charles ¥, !'.’mt:earﬂE / 37" 40 (()-" /?54/
. v S S Ep——

San Francisco Office

" [4
i Oripnal cannot e locted gccetion Chicf Richaxd L., Long

21 JUL 191973~
Recounting and T'raud Scction -r. T

i or cinal is feceived W Recor s
SR geancn 1towill be fied ether
*’: w.n the copy of may be gives
1o pew senal.

i and 15 et on record. whae

“m’“

aneral Inveatigative Divialon

&) Ancele J. lanoc .
Cutz Toont - ¥Yashingtan Tiecld 0ffice

A Crnarles A, Huzum (,_,
Accounting snd Fraud Section
9) ’
I I - - - s .
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Mr. Gray 2/28/13
1 - Mr, Felt _
R. J. Gallagher : 1 - Mr. Gebhardt
. . CE}- Mr, Nuzum
.i’f JAMAS WALTLR McCORD, JR., ET AL. ALL {NFORMATIori -CONTA“INED
@ INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS HEREIN 1 NCLASSIFIED
¥ DATE__ S 11 BYSPaTAP anl Pms
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with reference to your call to me this woraing,
the following is set forth:

1. Miranda Varning
A. The law reauires the warning is necessary when
‘the individual interviewed is in custedy.

E. PRI policy is that the warning is given any tima
a p rson is being interviewed for a confession or an adnission
of his own gquilt in the case rather than merely as a possible

~ .
Dlnli e U_. J_IJ fU_- ‘Q Liu&lu

In the Vaternate, no Miranda warnings ware given as
the subjects rafussd to be intchLQWﬂd and we interviewad all
“6ihar persons as possible sourcos of information. Had we been
in vossecssion of information indicating one of those to be
iwtnrviewei did in fact have guiliy knowledge or was a participant
in the Watergate affair, of coursz, we would have issued the
reguired Miranda warning.

2. _Does Division 6 Have ?nv Record of Data Serials Furnished

to Youd.  You neferred “to ferials 1 through 75 in Natorgate

PP T e e A i

Sane. REC107. /39 -y0 75~ [ f7 4/)(/

On 6§/30/72, 12 reports wore furnished to you; on
7/17/72, 61 investicative reooxrts were furnished to you; and
RAxeror  on 9/13/72, 10 reports were furnished to you. These reports

. A& | -5PC >. are not serizlized as Serials 1 through ‘75 in the file, but
g-u,.-z_(e“" "4t 4s beliceved these are the serisls that you rmf'prro-ﬂ to.
- el il L AN J"‘/\- vvvvvvvv
"fl?/lﬁ, _ i

3. Bocklets of fLer ials; date thnv vere. orovideu to v
(ﬁp& = e "‘“Q#JUL'IQFQH

- On €/26/72, a black hooklet containing a sumiary of
—-—  the investigation up to that date vas furnished to yodu. oOmn .~ ~
[WHWF“ c§/24/77, &4t your request, Mr. Bates furnished you with all of
P AT et apg g e deklers on thn case, On 6/25/72, at your request,
oriina s reca g ithagtde ) had teletypas and insarts from the Vas hington'
Braﬂ!:; R wili :‘h{ f"% [ ] 1* v-\,re;’ J—r\ Tr.

T

R
v o B GG R

Elha e ae;,—e,-[ oo aetioored T

DA haw sanial .

; RJG.fGQ 3 é W
SSJuL 291973 . CONTINULD - OVER

i e -

Ll ﬂ)
./7j_£ __J

e e e g e e g T et T T g Ade o fe e e A



Memorandum to Mr, Gray ,
Re: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR., ET AL.

4: _Date of Grand Jury; Date of Indictient; Date of Trial
The Federal Grand Jury inquiry becan on 6/23/12;

- the {ndictment was returned 9/15/72; and the trial began on
1/8/73. . '

5. Bank Records 7

Where tha bank is cooperative, we will take a look
at the records first., We do this bocause many times the
ban¥ records are of no value as far as the investigation is
concarned and we are saved the time and the expense of going
through the subpocna process,

Where there is an indication of positive information
and the information is to be uscd, we will then proceed through
the suybpociia process,

FIRAY. Prar

0
P ray

Por your inforumation, the Department of Justice has not
prohibited us from using this z2pproach., 1In the last session of
Congress, legislation was introduced making & subpoena mandatory
before any information was furnished from bank records, The
Departinent of Justice testified against this legislation and the

_ legislation was not enacted. There 1s a riovement among bankers
to require a subpoena. This is not aimed at the ¥BY or
investigators in general for that matter, but rather a fear -
on the part of soxe bankers that they will face a civil suit,
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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT Mr. Falt
Mr. Baker .
M. Catlahan

Memorandum e Gt

M. Conrad _
) 2C A M Cobhardt

to . MR. GEBHARDT A CZCA ™ e 2-21-13 M. Joakina
Mr. Miller, ES. __
; Wr. Pur:. —_—

FrRoM : W. M, FELT // - ::. :’;::.

Tele. Room
. - = s, : Mr. Kinley _____

] - {r. lo a7 A _

sUBJECT: WATERGATE ‘--,Mnu o e Lo IV . Amsons —
M. Herington ____

. - o - :

: A /‘O/ On page 1 of the Washi }/ ™ot bndaw ic an antinla Ms. Herwig
l» ; [ LWl yasc .I. Ul i DlllllBl.Ull E Vol Lwa! 4D @il Al LILVI1ICT Mr-wineE
(‘J by B oodward and Capi rnstein captioned, "Hunt Linked to Vrs. Noenmn ——

Dita Beard Challenge." ~(Copy attached.)

As you know, Woodward and Bernstein have written numerous
articles about Watergate., While their stories have contained much fiction
and half truths, they have frequently set forth information which they attribute
to Federal investigators, Department of Justice sources, and FBI sources.

Weae lrnn“r that 'Hnnw were nlavino gameg with the page acont in the Wasghinoton
FY &, EMARLS LijCLe R AI% L F.I.“J A4na 6 Emll\,a W ALEYL LiAG Wik “"B ALE WAL Y L1 .Lllsl..\..ul

Field Office trymg to trickhim into giving them bits of information. On
balance and despite the fiction, there is no question but that they have access
to sources either in the FBI or in the DeEartment of Justice. U‘

e '
The article in the —P@, 2=21-73, relates to the ITT memorandum
allegedly written by Di rd. In the article, Woodward and Bernstein refer

to "sources close to the ‘Watergate investigation, " "Federal investigators, "
and "Federal sources, " They also attribute much of the information to

A ™A 2L VT Twaidt fiii i Anfals aiinaioai RIRENS L AndFAn AL W

"Republican sources. " The artlcle also contains references to undisclosed
sources and purports to quote from a sworn deposition taken in a civil suit
filed by the Democratic Party in this case.

The Acting Director has instructed that you immediately institute
an analysis of this article to determine those portions which could have come

from FBI sources and in such instances to set forth the persons having access
to that particular bit of information

LAl DalliClliall DL O 1AM, “
< You should specifically cover the following quotations from the

artic_:le:. Rfcla / ?? %0 F( _ ]935'

(1) "Sources close to the Watergate mveshgahon said that Colson's
testimony was given in a secret deposition to Federal investigators during the
Watergate probe last year, " This testimony allegedly relates {g MStruction

to E. Howard Hunt, Jr., to proceed to npnvpr Colorado, to interv I"P"!"

L% el kb LR L = ) e S ESRARS

lobbyist Dita Beard. <
obbyist Dita Bear @LQ»"' Mu 8 19713

2-T%) ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED
53 B3 8 1g73?/ e HERFIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE_-StalSe — BY@arae)fesly
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Memaorandum to Mr, Gebhardt

Re: WATERGATE A

O%,.A 1 - W/
(2) "The Federal investigatGrs did not agkiColson the purpose
of the interview. ' Allegedly, according to Republichn sourZes, the purpose

of the interview was to discredit the controversial memorandum attributed
to Mrs. Beard.

Points #1 and #2 may very likely relate to depositions taken in

ry likely relat itions taken
1

connection with the eivil suit to whlch the FB has not had access.

(3) '"Republican sources said that Hunt wore an inexpensive
wig during the interview with Mrs. Beard early in the week of March 19th. "
The article goes on to point out that a similar wig was found in one of the
rooms rented by the Watergate conspirators, If we had any information
concerning the Hunt-Beard interview during the week of March 19th, full
information should be set forth. Also, particulars as to what we knew about
the wig found at the Watergate hotel.

(4) On page A-21, column 1, the article goes on to describe
events in the ITT controversy as obtained "from Federal and Republican
sources. " We should check information available in the files to determine
what portions of this story, if any, were known to the Bureau.

(5) The article goes on to point out that Robert F. Bennett,
present President of the firm where Hunt was employed, told Hunt that the
results of the INTERTEL fihdings should be passed on to Colson. I do not
recall that there is any such information in our files.

(6) The article concludes with a quotation from a sworn deposition
taken from Colson in the civil suit filed by the Democratic Party in connection
with the Watergate break-in.

Expedite,
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IHunt Linked to

——

|

By Bob Woodward was to obtain information to! .
and Carl Bernstein challenge or discredit a con-'
Wush.ngton Port Biatf Writers ‘trovermai memo allributed to;
Charles W. Colson, speciall Mrs Beard inat alleged that|

counsel to President Nixon,
sent Watergate bugging figure'
E. Howard Hunt Jr. {0 Denver
last March to interview inter-
national Telephone and Tele-

graph Corp. lobbyist Dita!
Beard, according to Colson's
own sworn lestimony.

Sources ciose to the Waler-}
gate investigation said that:
Colson's testimony was givenl‘
in a secret deposition to fed-:

reral investigators during the
‘Watergate probe fast year,

Al the time of the Denver
iirip, Hunt was working as a

ithere was a direct connection,
"beiween the setllement of an-
titrust cases by the Justice!
Depariment and 1TT's offer to
help bring the 1072 GOP ccm-‘[
vention to San Diego. ,

Colson, who is out of t_hei
couniry on White House busi-|
ness, could not be reached for
.comment yesterday, and the
White House had no immedi-
ale response.

Hunt traveled to Denver mn-
der the assumed name of Ed-

ward Hamilton, &n alias hel
used duripg the WaLergatef‘

conspiracy, the federal soureez;i’,‘

‘White House consultant. a po- said. |

sition for which he had been
hired on Colson’s recoammenda-
'tinn, Colson, In other sworn

public testimony relating to’

the Walergate incident, has

said that Hunt was not work-’
ing for himas late as March,

1972, when the visit to Mrs.
Beard occurred,

The federal investigators
did not ask Colson the pur-
pose of the interview, Qther

l Republican sources said that it
.

Slq

Republican sources said that,;
Hunt wore an nexpensive wig:
during the interview with Mrs.
Beard early in the week of
March 18, A similar wig of
dark brown or reddish color
was found in one of the two
rooms rented by the Water. ;

" gawe T conspiradors  al ¢he

Watergate Hotel before the
June 17 break-in. |
Tn a tajasnhans int rvi .

1aMm U
AN W WITPINIT 1EW ¥

See WATERGATE, A21, Col. 1|
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1 Colson Tie‘d to Bi,d,
~To See Mrs. Beard

WATERGATE, From Al

terday, Robert D. Beard, 24, the

son of Mrs. Beard, said that a
“mysterious” man wearing a
cheap wig and make-up visited
his mother last March to dis-
cuss the ITT controversy. At the'
time Mrs. Beard was &t the’
Rocky Mountzin Osteppathic
Hospital in Denver being treat-)
ed for a heart ailment.

“From pictures I've seen, the
visitor could have been Howard
Hunt,” Beard said. “But [

couldn't tell. The man refused
to identify himself. He seemed
to have inside information about
what would happen next . ..
but it was of relatively little
value to us.”

Beard described the vis
“very eerie, he did have & red
wig on cockeyed like he put
it on in & dark car. I couldnt
have identified my brother if he
was dressed like that”

A two-week investigation
by The Washingtion Post:
shows that Hunt's trip was|
part of an effort by Colson toy
discredit the Dita
memo. The work by Hunt and
Colson led at least in part to
Mrs. Beard's statement issued
March 17, charging that the
memo was & “forgery” and “a
hoax.”

That statement, {ssued &i-
multaneousiy by David W.

Fleming, Mrs. Beard's lawyer,|

and Senate Republican Leader
Hugh Scott of Pennsylvania,|
came as a total surprise since
it was the first time in a three-
week-old controversy that

Mrs. Beard's authorship of the|.

memo had been directly de-
nied. ‘

- it
U /‘)7_

Beard |-

The slleged memo was re-
poried by svndicated colum-
nist Jack Anderson more than
two weeks before the denial.
It linked the antitrust settle-
ment to ITT's offer of a $400,-
000 "guaraniee” to help sup-
port last year's Republican Na-
tional Conventlon.

From federal and Republi-
can sources, the following se-
quence of events has been
pieced together: .

As the ITT controversy blos-
somed in Mareh, 1072, the
Washington office of ITT
hired Intertel, a private inves.
tigatlons firm, to check inte
Mrs. Beard's background and-
the authenticity of the contro-
versial memo.

Intertel, working with only
a copy of the memo, was able
to estabiish that it was proba-
bly prepared on a typewriter
in Mrs. Beard's office, but that

it would be difficult, if not im-
possibleto conclusively estab-
lish whether it was genuine or
a forgery. .

Bernard Goodrich, 8 spokes- |
man for the ITT office, ac-
knowledged last week that.the
Intertel {nvestigation was in.
conclusive. “At no time did
they give us a report to show
it was forgery,” Goodrich said.,.

Intertel, regarded one of the
best  private fnvestigative
firms, also does work for bil-
lionaire Howard Hughes and
corporations in his financial
empire.

The Hughes interests are
represented in Washington by
Robert K. Mullen & Co., a
public relations firm where
Hunt was employed as a
writer. Robert F. Bennett,
president of the Mullen firm,

h !
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. learned from his contacts in' | Fleming said in several re.l .
the Hughes empire that Inter-| centtelephone interviews that|
tel was probing the Ditaj Colsen and Hunt were not In. wr
Beard memo. volved In fssuing the state- "
' According to one mecount,| mest. He did, however, ae| |
Bennett was told that Intertel| knowledge that he talked with
had determined the memo was| Bennett about the matter. -
a forgery and that somehow! Dennett said Jast week that he .
word should be passed to the| would have no commen on .
White House. the subject.
By another account, Bennett Mrs. Beard's March 17 state.
was toid that Intertel's find.| ;ment said: “I did not prepare
|ings were inconclusive, mean- Eit (the memo) and could not
‘ing that the way was clear for| have.” Without giving a reas.
someone to come forward and !SOD for her assertion, Mrs.
label the memo & forgery. | Beard continued: “I have done
In any case, Bennett then||nothing te be ashamed of and
told Hunt that the nature of| !my family and I— and In a
the Intertel findings, whatever| | Ereater sense the whole Amer-
they were, should be passed to| 1020 Eovernment—are the vie-
Colson. . 'tims of a cruel fraud.”
During this period, the|  Columnist Anderson testifled g
'White' House was growing in-| before the Senate Judiclary| .
el creasingly concerned about ‘Com‘mittee that Mrs. Beard ‘
- the impact of the ITT allega-| ;confirmed the authenticlty of

tions, and had launched & ma- _‘lhe memo line-by-]lne with

e

jor effort to discredit colum-
nist Jack Anderson and the
memo.

At this point, Colson or-
dered Hunt to Denver to inter-
view Mrs. Beard. "Colson
didn't want anything to back-
fire, one Republican source
said. ‘

Meanwhile, Bennett was act-
ing as a go-between between
Colson and Fieming,
Beard's attorney, 1o arrange
for the release of Mrs. Beard's
March 17 statement calling
the memo a “forgery.”

Colson wanted to avoid any
direct contact between  the
White House and Mrs. Beard
or her representative as the

" coniroversy became more po-

litically sensitive. One Repub-
lican source said.that It was
Colson who got Sen. Scott to
read Mrs. Beard's statement
.on the Senate fiooor.

R a

~

Dita}.:
‘he was reporting to me. That

T s e s - g 7 T R

‘his associate, Britt Hume, dur-
ing & Feb. 24 Interview at her
home. T

In another sworn deposition ‘

taken in-e civil sult filed by
the Democratic Party in con-
nection with the Watergate
case, Colson said under oath
that Hunt worked for him
only for a few weeks in the
summer of 1671,

“well, initially when he
came to the White House staff

lasted only for a few weeks,™
Colson said. Following those
few weeks, Colson said in that
deposition, Hunt was “at that
point no{ under my supervi-
sion” and worked elsewhere in
the White House.
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Memorandum
TO : . Acting Director, FBI pAaTR: 2/1/73

2/

SRR AP 1ami [ 1 N7 |
FROM WIA/C,SAC}»ﬂ | 59&
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.';
ET AL . )
BURGIARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE READQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D.C,, 6/17/72
10C \ .
00: Vashington Field
MM File 1395-328 ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
BU File 139-4089 AEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE___S5\4\®____BYSPa1apliemlons "
N
RECO¥MENDATION FOR COMMENDATION {\3‘*~
\
Enclosed for the Bureau are t;o coples of FD-255 _
reconmending incentive awards in this matter g

In line with the investigation of this case of N
national importance encompassing more than seven months, as
gset forth in the enclosed FD-255, I recommend that SAs has
MICHAEL R, CARRANO, JOSEPH S, DAWSON, and EUGENE J, FLYNN
be afforded warm individual letters of commendation for their
outstanding and persistent investigative endeavors 1in direct
support of those mentioned in the FD-255, These three Agent;é? N
performed splendidly, giving freely of their personal time a
sacrificing vacation schedules,

&

In addition, I should like a general letter of %
commendation be directed to the many Agents and clerieal

personnel of the office who partiripated wholeheartedly and

enthusiastically in this investigation,

/
Bureau (Encs-2) S
= - Miami (66-2354) a;r,,gx__z;&_: |
!
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Memorandum

T0  : ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI .
(ATIN: PERSONNEL SECTION) paTE:  2/6/73
FROM : SAC, T (67-1)
\ 0 | .
susjecT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.; pPPRAPRIATE ACTCTES '
ET AL; ' 48D FIELD OFFICTS
Burglary of Democratic Party ADVISED BYRGU‘TJ G . /@)
National Headquarters, SLIP(S) QFﬁW‘W'“
6/17/72 o 2L
%%:WFO) CLASS. & EXT. BYSP2 YapligmiDMS
COMMENDATION MATTER .‘3’.3_{?50’:3:1,”,.{3. 1-z.4.2 3
DATE OF REVIEW _ iLlas

This letter is being submitted to recormne that a

letter of commendat:.on be directed to SA BROOKE D. (RO ERTS

- - I r o S T "~
for his OULSLaHUJ.ug perl.unud.uut: in comnection with L‘I.:le inves-

tigation regarding the Watergate Case. w

T'.‘\
SA ROBERTS, Senior Resident Agent of the Lakeland RA, 2‘.\
effectlvely conducted numerous detalled and penetrat:.ng_;n__

YR

. u’ ; '_*‘ﬁ%?' M@wﬁ{ﬁr; ‘ '
T

SA ROBER’I‘S malntamed contact with hlm during the course of

" [ o 1 iyl da 3 K
pretrial activities in connection with this case. Various /

documents were turned over to SA ROBERTS by BAUMAN which in- ~/ -
cluded letters written to BAUMAN from former Whitehouse Con-
sultant E. HOWARD HUNT, JR., and other important documentary ‘
evidence. During the course of the interviews, it was brought -
out that BAUMAN had made visits to Washington, D. C., which h
information led the investigation to an early attempt of con- N
spiring to wiretap in the Miami, Florida area prior to and &
apparently during the Democratic Convention. As a result of ,g

FiiRED
QIFIEN FYREPT

i con

information solicited from BAUMAN by SA ROBERTS, BAUMAN made

Arh AL A A

a key jdentification of G. GORDON LIDDY, a former aide of ok
Presiq XON, as the person who was at the meeting at the é
<

CLAS
SHOV.N QTHERY:ISE,

Plaza whlch identification was the first identification
of LIDDY as being GEORGE LEONARD. Further, the wealth of
pertinent information obtained from BAUMAN by SA ROBERTS was

/&estlmony by B/«EMAN which was thereafter stipulated during

HErri IS UM
ERE

H

]
4

ALL IMFORMATIO

V

he course trial on the part of the Defense.
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In addition, SA ROBERTS expertly handled arrangin
for a meeting between two Departmental Attorneys who visite
Florida from Washington, D.C., for a personal interview with
BAUMAN prior to captioned trial.w

It is believed SA ROBERTS deserves a letter of
commendation in recognition of the sensitive nature of the
mang detailed interviews he had in maintaining close contact
with BAUMAN whose life expectancy is not good as he is in
poor health due to a serious heart condition thus causing
all such contacts to be delicate and precarious.u
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QLL I E‘O MATION CONTAINED ' . Recording o O i ; \

'HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED T R —
DATE.___ iﬂ&g BYSEa Taplienton g Eramiong L
1 T M. Lantiua
Mr. Gebhardt
2/2%73 Mr. Jenkins ...
§ ( Vi (/C % Cond_ Mr. Mtlrshall R
MR. LEY: 2{?"}"\/“3’ (L4 ~ Mr. Miller, ES. —
. - -— Mr Purvis _
At api')/roximately 5:00 p. m, this evening, former E :fj:fs

Assistant Director Tom Bishop called me and said that he had been  Tele. Room
getting 2 number of press inquiries regarding Mr. Gray's testimony M. Kinley
and that both CBS and "The Los Angeles Times'" had told him that Mr. Amstrong

the tenor of Mr. Gray's testimony today before the Hearing Mr. 3 —Z
Committee placed the whole blame for the request to the field for ::’ nd 3

criminal justice information on behalf of the White House on him, Mf Mtz .
not by name but by title. He said that CBS had read to him from Mo Noonan

MIB. isCo Al

a release of some sort dated January 10, 1973, a statement which
CBS said was contrary to Mr, Gray's testimony today since it
revealed Mr. Kinley and Mr. Felt were also aware of the situation. Bishop wanted
to know what release had been made and whether we had ever put out a press release
on this.

I determined that the item he was talking about was the memorandum
datad Januarv 10 10723 analvzine the "Time" Macazine article of Tannarv 15 1973

AL Ul-lull.u J AVy Av i, WLy olagn paLiaiiy [avivan faiiiiea iy M sy

issue which sets forth detalls of thlS matter on page 7 and which does mdlcate the
facts including knowledge of this matter by Messrs. Felt and Kinley. Because
Mr. Bishop was receiving numerous press inquiries and was under the impression
that the entire blame had been put on him, I called him back and read to him the -
pertinent material from this memorandum involving this matter.

N

~
He seemed partially satisfied; although, he noted that this item ~

tate ent in dt ating that he had protested to Mr. Felt the propriety of

ut th1s request. However, he said that he would refer all future inquiries .
to the Committee since it had been given this memorandum which essentially sets
forth the facts and will tell them that if they cannot obtain a copy from the Commitie

to contact us. /3 g - 1/0 r‘i —

Additionally, at BEOBDED 1 received a call from David
Rosenbaum of the "New York AR iM% hat Mr. 'Gray had testified today tha

the files on the Watergate case had been _made gyailable to the While House. 1 tol

Rosenbaum that I was not aware of Mr. Gray's testimony because I had not been &
present, but I doubted that he had said exactly what Rosenbaum had attributed te him.
Rosenbaum said that Mr. Gray had testified that this had always been a practice
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: ’; : of the FBI. Ireplied that if he meant that it had always been our practice to fyrnish
& 1 - Mr.Felt "
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memoranda and repofiis to the White House as well as other parts of the Executive
Branch having a legitimate interest, this was absolutely correct. He said the
reason he thought Mr. Gray had been talking about the raw files rather than
reports and memoranda was because it was his understanding Mr. Gray's
statement had been made in the context of making the Bureau's files on Watergate
available to members of the Senate. I repeated to Rosenbaum that there was no
way for me to comment regarding any statement Mr. Gray may have made
because I was not aware of what he had said, but I was sure that Mr. Gray's
statements and testimony were completely accurate and that he should first check

to determine exactly what Mr. Gray had said rather than reporting something he
thinks might have been said.

-~ . -

. " — . R T T k' Sl
e Bl Rt 3 e g w Y eV N T 3 54 L e, :-"-4 . r ) : .
T R S R I PR

JACK GTON
N

e

e

sy
1,

Lo

L1

Very very Le LLDUE /
G
v/

'3/~
g4

£

K

F,

- -'p SR N 7 e - ) R 7o e A
' AT N ‘,.'-: W N rat O e e
PO SRR L o -, s :
.

-2 -

e e, g S r———— 7
Y meame rwm ewee e S A R L B W T TN L e ™ ST T R T - e

,7'*{': . ' 'b-". w




o e

Cosmwe s (T O. -
" UNITED STATES GO**"RNMENT . 4 . " Falt
s (i) ‘. Baker
M. Callahan
C- b/ orandum Mo, Cleveiond
) . . Me. Conrad ___
N £ A M. Cobhurdt___
Mri) Wlpardt DATE: February 14, 1973  [IjJeio. —
Me. Miller, ES. __
1 = Mr. Felt M. Purvie .
1 - Mr. Gebhardt . ——
1l - Mr. Gallagher Tele. Room
l - Mr. Long b Rinley —
JAMES WALTER McCORD JR.; ET AL, 1 - Mr. Nuzum W Bowern
BURGLALY OF DHMOCRATIC NATIONAL 1l - Mr., Callahan ::?mnmn_
arwig

COMMITTED HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 A 10carmaT e (7 0 5 M. Mintz
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS HEFFIN IS UNCLASSIT'ED }.,EPT Mis. Neeomn
WHERE SHOV/N OTHERL.CE

SACOlami ”{'/econmends incentive awards for

Field Supervisor Robert L. Wilson and Special Agents William P.
Kelly and William F, Guilfoile for_their outstandlng performance
in overcoming unusual difficulties in the investigation of this
case. SAC Miami, also recommends 1etters of fommendation for
t?nt efforts in
Los Angeles\‘also recommends
incentive awards for Special Agents John M. O'Neill, Jr., and 3
Ric ?aﬁgiey for their outstanding performance, and /qM@’/k~
hgéampa omnends a letter of commendation for Special §Q o)
Agent Brooke D. Roberts to recognize his outstanding performand
in this investigation. General Investigative Division concurs \
in all of the above recommendations with the exception of that -
of SAC, Tampa. It is believed by FBIHQ supervisory personnel -
who supervised this case on an overall ba51s, that SA Poberts \

connection with this case, Dﬂb,

This case, often referred to as the Watergate matter,
involved an extremely farflung major investicative effort by the ~
FBI and is one of the most sensitive criminal cases ever reflerred
to the Bureau for investigation. Political overtones complicated &
the investigation, sensitive interviews with high Government
officials were recuired and the intensive interest of the news g;
media, as well as the destructicn of pertlnent records conbrlbu§:?

to iﬂVCSt;saLch problems to be overcome.

were indicted have been foung uilt
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side in Miami area,C
regugr by that office. Initiall:
@§51Wemslilw-’huam1 Case Agent and usinx his

Spanish language ability worked extremely effectively in the
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Since four of
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Memorandum to Mr. Gebhardt

Re: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.; ET AL.

- -
investigation and contributed materially to the excellent results
achieved by the Miami Office until 6/30/72, when he was hospitalized
due to critical illness. ©SA Guilfoile thereupon assumed the task
of being Case Agent in Miami, and according to SAC, Miami,
skillfully directed the thrust of the investigation so that the
direction of the inquiry always looked toward logical resolution
of the case. The SAC points out that SA Guilfoile's investigative
efforts were complicated by the activities of a publicity seeking
State's Attorney who was endeavoring to conduct his own investiga-

tion, operating under a little known state law. Supervisor Wilson
coordinated the overall invpcf1cn+1vn efforts of as many as 40

AL A IS LR

Agents at one time and maintalned a constant flow of important
information to Washington Field Office and to the Bureau, which
materially contributed to the successful investigative results
achieved.

SAC, Los Angeles, advises that Special Agents John M,
O'Neill, Jr. and Richard H. Pashley conducted numerous interviews
in the Los Angeles area, some of which were very sensitive in

U‘inw nf' +ha inyo nse press infovocf as mn11 mne *thoa mnreaminansraso nf
- A Ubl.l r o d bl A D W e A de [~ 9= ) L"F ¥ A H‘. WL ke B AN W A

certain of the interviewees. As a result they successfully
identified Hunt and Liddy, even though they normally traveled
under aliases. SAC, Los Angeles, points out these Agents worked
long hours on weekends to complete their investigation and as a
result of their work five individuals and the records from three
locations were subpoenaed for grand jury action. SAC points out
these Agents gave an outstanding performance, giving of their time
and energy unselfishly which directly contributed to the favorable

- o owr

r t—bu.l, Lo‘.:l H.LLI.LCVEU

SAC, Tampa, points out SA Roberts effectively conducted
imber of detalle ck Bauman,
who
eart condition, Roberts
succeeded in obtalnlng letters wriftten to Bauman from Hunt, obtained
information leading to interviews of other contacts of Hunt's and
through outstanding interview of Bauman made the key identification
of G. Gordon Liddy as being the true name of an individual who
traveled under the alias of George Leonard. The wealth of \

-

-
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Hemorandum to Mr., Gebhardt
Re: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.; ET AL,

- -

information obtained by SA Roberts from Bauman was stipulated to

R ol =) e I
by the defense during the course of the trial. SAC, Tampa,

recomnends SA Roberts for a letter of commendation but it is
believed that his performance was sufficiently outstanding to
merit an incentive award. The successful identification or
G. Gordon Liddy was a major breakthrough during the early

investigative phase of this case and is certainly worthy of
recognition, ;#P

RECOMMENDATIONS ;

W s . e e mea

- 1, That Special Agents Robert L. Wilson, William F.
Guilfoilg and William P, Kelly of Miami; Special Agents John M,
O*'Neilly Jr., and Richard H, 'Pashley of Los Angeles; and

Special Aﬁent Brooke D. Robertd of Tampa be granted incentive
awards in an amount to be determined by the Administrative
Division for their outstanding performance in overcoming unusual

difficulties in this case.

E S

g
M E L A o

2., That individual letters of commendation be directed

w Q NMamann Ve |
to Special Agents Michael R, Carranc, Joseph 8. Dawson, and

Eugene J. rlynn of Miami as recommended by SAC, Miami, and a
general letter of commendation be sent to SﬁC Miami, in order

to recognize the other Agent and clerical personnel of the office
who were of significant assistance in this case,.
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ADDENDUM OF ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION &‘k mlb 2 23-73

-

- SAC, Miami, recommends incentive award for SA (Field Office
Supervisor) Wilson and SAs Kelly and Guilfoile, Also, individual letters
of commendation for SAs Carrano, Dawson, and Flynn as well as general letter
of commendation recognizing other assisting personnel, SAC, Los Angeles,
recommends incentive awards for SAs O'Neill and Pashley., SAC, Tampa,
recommends letter of commendation for SA Roberts, General Investigative
Division concurs with all recommendations except Tampa, believing SA
Roberts should be the recipient of an incentive award in recognition of his
efforts in this matter. Administrative Division concurs with recommendation
of General Investigative Division,

Services O'Neill and Roberts satisfactory past three years. O'Neill
,QQmmended once h SAC. Roberts commended twice, once through SAC.

1972 annual performance reports, all are completely availa
overtime is satisfactory. Details: O'Neill EOD as SA 6-16-69 and is in GS 11,
$15,394. Roberts EOD as SA 4-27-64 and is in GS 13, $19,700. Guifoile EOD
as SA 10-5-42 and is in GS 13, $25,613. Pashley EOD as SA 8-12-68 and is
in GS 11, $15,394, Kelly EOD as SA 3-3-52 and is in GS 13, $23, 642, Wilson
EOD as SA 3- 26 51 and is in GS 14, $25, 398.

(1) That mcentwe awards in the amount of $150 each be afforded
SAs John M. O'Neill) Jr., _prooke D, Roberts, William F. Guilfoile, _Tﬁlchard H.
Pashley, William P. Kelly, and Field Office Superv1sor Robert L. Wilson.

(2) That individual /Retters of commendation be afforded SAs Michael R.
Carranb/ Joseph 8. Dawson; and Eugene J. Flynn,
_33_

- T T e S e T n i n e was mrmamer e Um me e ey o e g e g e g e - e e



L%

I ¢ 0. - AN
. G -0 y

AT s

Addendum of Admxmstratwe Division - T

Recomm endations (cont.)

(3) That a general letter of commendation be forwarded to SAC,
Mlami in order that other appropriate assisting personnel may be recogmzed

Appropriate letters asached.
fef 3/ z/ 7E i

For e aas - - .
Mo e - T .

PERMANENT BRIEFS OF PERSONNEL FILES OF O'NEILL, ROBERTS,
GUILFOILE, PASHLEY, KELLY, AND WILSON ARE ATTACHED
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UNJTED STATES GOC}(J YMENT , Cz) M. Felt .
. s = Baker
Memorandum e
M. Conred ____
Me. Mmt_
TO  : MR. MILL DATE:  2-14-73 e
M. Miller, EB. __
Me. Purvis
FROM : W, M, FEL/ 2 ot ——
o Tele. Room ___
Mr. Kinley
suwecT: WATERGATE - ke B
\ " 9% I D Q/W’u ?M‘CVU(’ Mz, Horington
/ — Ms. H_enrig
5 ! . Mr. Mintz
/J Attached is a copy of an article from the Washington Urs. Neenmo
I YARR Post dated 2-14-173 captioned/)‘ﬁlrgm,ﬁeg_urity.:taps”;@mrggd
T\ Given Liddy, Hunt, " ‘Zéf
7 The article, which was written by Bogb’Woodward and Carl.
! ﬁﬁn_steiﬂn, states that E. Howard Hunt, Jr., and G. Gordon Liddy

regularly reviewed information obtained from national security wiretaps
while they worked at the White House during 1971 and 1972.

Mr. Gray has instructed that a detailed analysis be prepared
of this article for his information and guidance and for his briefing book.

Mr. Gray desires that our dissemination procedures to the
White House of security information be described in detail. In other
words, what is our dissemination to the White House, does it take
different forms, and is information from national security wiretaps
included ?"

In your memorandum you should anticipate all possible
questions which might be asked Mr. Gray concerning this matter
and provide the answers.

Enc.
WMF}Q
@ -

1 - Mr.| Gebhardt (Enc.)

This matter should be expedited.

REC.ZB/B?:’“%O??’/QJEV

T Secss S
TR\ 2 MAR 201973
o “} ‘ ——
i . i

N -
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED :
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Jata From Securily Taps

Reported Given Liddy, Hunt

By Bob Woodward !

anc Carl Berusicin

The national security

““domestic” taps have been on
We nurkion Post Btafl Wrilers ' ! p ha ¢ une

of the most controversial un-

Information obtammed fmm,dm-lﬁk,‘ngs of the Nixon ad-

Niatl0Na: SCCWILY wirclaps was
itesuiacly routed 1o Walergaie
bu~cong donspirators £ How-
Jr. and G. Gordon

are. Hum (zordon
Lty wiale they worked in
L0 Wigte Housee according w

idarmoed sourges.

I'Me fOWIces sald jhat

Pt rore; v - . .
wo nen received tne informa 'spokesman said that, te his

Coae o sCvecas montbs in
147 ana 1972, at a time when
e Nixolo admirnistration was)
wartlappin,. demesiie radiwces
groups willouwl court approval.
(riweias of Presudent Nixon's
Tetditaun committee 1esUiied:
ot Waiergale trnas fest”
o0 T T
e BIBS (e an awia

Salnic Fadical

o @ sdncy

i b
Vue U TG T ru
wirelans gencraliy
e Fhbe s among
CHORCLY PRl aNL st
collected by the

ER. S T Y P01, YT YR BN
o owhether Hum  and
G SaCk defofFmialiol,
S tivaat DUty Press
eoivewary oerald Warren sad
rooAruay Lot talier tworouzi
vorerin, we ecan find  abso-
iU 1w Basis for the repory”
in sac howewer, that the re-

Ul h
AT W

i}

por could not be flatly ae-
Lt TN . .

were are two apes of pa- -
Loeoa. serarfly wiretaps that

Eooo wind Liddy could have
La access to—those against
susnected  “foreign”™ subver.
svin and those apainst sus.
L4k e Udomestic” | subvers:-
Vih -

e . e

e

musiwraiion  Justice Depart.

;mem. On June 18, 1972, in a

major rebuff, the Supreme
“Court unanimously rejected
the administration’s conten-
ton that the executive branch
could wiretap “domestic” sub-
versives without approval of

e i@ court

| A dustice Department

'knowledge, Hunt and Liddy

rwere “not cleared to sec™ ei-
ther 1ype of nauignal security

wiretap, and that if they did,
it could be a security wviola-

n

According 10 the sourctes,
the highly classified reports
were routed o Hund  and
daviby trougn David Youn, 4
mdo memher of the Nanioga

Ut iy Ul RTHG G 1 LSsISL
=« iu ihe Jresident’s ioreign
ol r& adviser Dr. Henry A
[LNTRNE 521 O o

Aral iime. Young was toe
Poedimte supervist  of A
Wite House grouy caliea the
YiuRmbess™ What  was pves:.-
pioadlo aedRES 10 L Dews L
t.o liupe and Laddy were
renoers of ine “plumbers®
end wsnared an office with
svunt. Federal sources have
&3 that Young was not in-
volved 1n any of the quesiion-
ably or iliexal activities of-
Hunt o wiady Young could
WO DO reaghta Jar comment.
* Ruthiven Chenow, a former
Seeretary Lo Yuuny was asked
AbLGuL Lhe rguuing of the wire-:
1apped information w Hunt
pod Liddy. i can't talk abuut
wial” she said
;J_-fck Husaen, the Justice

Departinent spokesman, said!
he couldny “rule oul™ the pos-
4ibility that "Hunt and Liddy'
Leeeived information from the .
‘wiretaps. “But 1 can’t see any
Iplace where they'd have a
‘neea 10 know.” Hushen said. |
I The
ruling dealt with unauthorized |
‘wiretaps of “domestic” radical
groups, but the executive)
branch is sill allowed o placel
,

taps on suspected “foreign®
groups without court approval,

After the ruling. the Justice
Department said it stopped 12
“domestic” Laps.

The sources did not reveali
which specilic wiretap went toi
Hunt and Liddy, just that the,
information was regularly
routed w0 them for several
months dunng  their Whnef
House eruployment. '

Hum worked as a consult.]
o the Wionne House from:
aboul July. 1971 to at least.
March. 1872 Laady was  an
arwe o ihe Widlhe douse Dew:
mestic Couuntil {rom  June,,

ant

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED -
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CLASSIFIED )
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1871 10 December, 1971, when
he Joined the Nixon re-elec-
tion commitlee,

The sources said that nei-
ther Hunt nor Liddy initiated
aliy new wiretaps for the gov-
erument, though there have
been press ceports that Liddy
wanted to bug The New York
Times Lo discover who leaked
the Pentagon Papers. The Jus-
tice Department reportedly re-
jected tnis suggestion.

According to the sources,
o Krogh, the former White
House aide who was in overall
charge of the “plumbers,” was
no. aware until well after the
June 17,1972, Watergate break-
in al Demaocratie neadguarters
tnai Huni and Liddy had re-
coevew anformation from  na-
congl security wirctaps when
they worked for him.

» cuon. how the under secre-

of the Department of
usnporlation, became “very
t.ac . when he found out, one

L

"o
e

()

Securily Dala I

o

%

elay to

Liddy, Hunt Alleged

| Young, was in no way in-' Liddy and James W, Me-
ivolved in the other activities Cord Jdr. the former Nixon
tof Hunt and Liddy. cummitliee security coordina-|
i All national security wire-;tor. were found guilty lastl
i!aps during 1871 and the bhe month of all charges against
lginning of 1972 had to be ap-!them in the Watergate bug-
proved personally by John N, Eing conspiracy. Hunt and
Mitchell, who was then the at.jfour other men pieaded guilty
tornev general. : to all charges against them in

Liddy said last summer in a 5 the case, All seven men are to

sworn deposition that it wasibe sentenced next month.
Mitchell who recommended, Duringthe period Hunt and
him for the job as genera)l Liddy were employed in the
counsel to the Nixon re_e]ec_l White House, the FBI c¢laimed
tion commitiee, Mitchell, who, it had about 50 active national
was the Nixon campaign man~i59(‘urity taps.
ager for three months denied’ In June, 1971, Mitchell de-
in his own sworn deposition|fended “domestic” wiretaps,
that he recommended Liddy saying: “To withhold such
i for the job. i basic powers from the Presi-
Testimony in the Watergate dent on the ground they might
(irial 1ast month revealed that' be abusedisto argueina par-
soon after Liddy'became gen.| aphrase of (Alexander) Hamil-
}era] counsel 1o the Nixon eom- ton's words, ‘that there ought
{mmee in December. 1871, he to be no President.””
was assigned the task of set-: Mitchell continued, in a
iting up a $250.000 intelligence- 'speech  before the Virginia
lgathering network. He re-'State Bar Association: *“There

to undermine our Internal se-
curity and hostile domesiic
groups seeking the overthrow
of pur government. 1 don't see
how we can separate the two,
but if it were possible, I would
say that history has shown
greater danger from the do
mestic variety,”

Testimony in the Watergate
trial suggested thai Mitchell—
at Jeast indirectly—approved
the allocation of $250,000 for
an intelligence-gathering net-|
work for the Nixon re-election)

committee. One Republican’
source has said that Mitchel}
directly approved the funding
Miichell has declined re
peated requests for interviews
about the Watergate bugying
or the intelligencepathering
operation. He has flatly demed
knowledge of the bugsing anc
has not publiciy discussea Wi

soucce sald. Federal sources|ceived $235.600 of that money, 15 no dividing line be;wegn“nlelhgence opcration

mwave saiG ihat Krogh, like

Ly e e

‘according to the testimony. i hostile foreign forces seeking

+

s mm  wmbpe e wmmewm e e s

Before the Supreme Court
ruling against “domestic” 1ap:
Richard G. Kleindiensi, 1ten
the nominee to succeed Mitc
hell a: atlorney generai. said
that the purpose of the do-
mestic taps is “intelligence|
gathering . . . a lot of it is done!
without the thought of prose-;
cufing” the subjecis of the|
wiretaps. .

One Justice Department said
that the “domestic™ taps were
largely a way to keep law,
enforcement officials "plygred
into” the aclivities of radical
groups. :
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- Memorandum Af__

Mr (‘IvueJnnd

2T .
frd. o
o (MY Geb t paTE: March 16, 1973 kins
llx Marghall _
- M. Miller, ES
1 - Mr. Felt Wr. Soyars
FROM : R, J.@?ﬁgher 1 - Mr. Gebhardt ww—_—
| 1 - Mr. Gallagher e Kinley
SUBJECT: WATERGATE 1 - Mr. Long W ot —
9) 1 - Mr. Nuzum M. Herington
- rw:g
/

O 1 ~ Mr. Herington
)V Jro: :_/‘-\_jL{J [V AR 4 -1'/(* 1 - Mr. Bowers Mh eL:n;T*:
M
At 11:20 a. m. today Mr. Gray contacted me and advised that
he had received instructions from the Attorney General to the effect
that in connection with the confirmation hearings, only four people
- would be permitég¢d to view the file. They are the Chairman
(Senator Jamesmastland) the ranking minority member

(Senator Roman L) Puska), the Chief Counsel (John Ry Holloman 1)
and the Counsel for the Minority. .

With respect to the select Subcommittee of Senator Sam J.
vin, Jr,, the view of the file is to be }imited tom
Senator Howard Hy{Baker, Jr., the Majority Counsel (Mr. Dash) /
and the Minority Counsel (Mr. Thompson).

ACTION: This for record purposes.

RJ((}Q;MW ﬁjé whe M /

-.J’
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EPPIN I%UNCLASSIFIED
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i s, UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
M d
. (g‘ emoranadaum
c \g - M. gl i
3 B3 TO . Mr. Felt DATE: March 12, 1973 M. Mucahad]
S Me. Miller, £.5. __
. 1 - Mr. Felt V. Soyars _
’ FROM : R. E. Ge%( 1 - Mr. Gebhardt . ompaon —
i 4 1 - Mr. Gallagher Teie. Room
Q _ 1 - Mr. Nuzum t:m’;’mz
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER CORD JR., Mr. Bowers
AND OTHERS Mz. Herington
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL o g
HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972 Mrs. Ne
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

waf

For record purposes, at 9:30 a.m., Mr. Gray called and
desired to know if Washington Field Office (WF0O) Agents

-was L AT L2 Mo AT

received the telephone toll records concerning Kathleen Chenow's
phone directly from the C&P Telephone Company. This phone was
allegedly used by Hunt and subpoena was issued 7/14/72. I determined
a subpoena was issued on 7/14/72, and WFO Agents served the subpoena
on the C&P Telephone Company and obtained the toll records directly.
I gave this information to Mr. Gray at 9:40 a.m.

At 9:42 a.m,, Mr. Grayrdﬁiied to ingquire if WFO Agentsﬂ}
or the Assistant U. S. Attorpney (AUSA) initiated the request for L
the toll records of Rathleé henow., I advised Mr, Gray at 9:45 ifﬁ.
that this procedure was suggested by WFO Agents to AUSA Silbert.

At 10:20 a.m., Mr. Gray inguired (1) Did I make a note of
¢ his instructions to provide full security to the results of Dwight
B/’:¥t:hagin's interview on 2/2/73, and (2} Was Chapin on the Whité HGuse

) ayroll when we interviewed him on each of the 2 occasions. After
J{E—' checking, I advised Mr. Gray at 12:15 p.m., that I had prepared a

- memorandum of his instructions which I had furnished at 10:40 a.m.
Further, that I had advised Mr. Gray when Chapin was interviewed on
the first occasion 2/2/73, at Washington D. C., he was on the White
House payroll, however, when interviewed on 3/5/73, in Chicago, he
was not on the White House payroll. At 6:00 p.m., Mr. Gray referred
to the information received by WFO at 6:30 a.m., 6/17/72, that the
break-in at the Watergate might have been a bombing situation. He
desired to know about what time WFO Agents arrived at the Metropolita
police station. After checking, T advised Mr. Gray at 6: 15 p.m.,
Agent Lano of WFO received instructions from SAC Kunkel at 8:00 a.m.,
6/17/72, to proceed to the Metropolitan Police Department and it is
his best recollection that he arrived between 8:45 a.m., and 9:%0 a.m

ACTION: For 1nformat:.on. REC—49 /37 ?0 d{/ - /?

EXlO3
RS REG/jak (5) PR
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‘p March 2, 1973

W s ol

Jacl%/lcl{enzie of the "Washington
‘s Post" called at 1%:25 p, m. and advised that he

had spoken earlier today with former Attdrney
. _.ag General JohhMitchell concprn_imr Mr. Gray's

3 Jtestimony yesterday. pe. ‘,;/‘«1; o

q McKenzie advised that Mr. Mitchell
M had been contacted on two ocea giong on thiag matton

T AR AT R rAAAS WA VEARGD ALLAALALG R

by FBI Agents, once up in New York and then a
t; few days later in Washington, D. C. McKenzie

requested the identity of the twg Agents and
Q/ the positions they hold. He wat adviged that

283 LAY el FPRARF TAUITY A v\-l wiilaL

fnasmuch as this involved Mr. Gray's testlmony
& we had no elaboration to make JBincé the H arlngs

on the Hill have not n comﬁted

S i ey —-- Pt
Kenzie noted thit he WZ sure
Mr. Gray would have to elabofate onthis point

since Mr. Mitchell had indicat®d to him that

Mr. Gray's emphasis was not entirely correct,

since he, Mr. Mitchell, advised the FBI that
there was no need to lnterview Mrs. Mitchell
because he felt she knew nothing about the

subject matter,

. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED .
9 HEREIN I8 UNCLASSIFIB) FIED o Lmloas k"m
-«

DATE clal wm
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’ '41/ / ; .’ﬂ)[m BURCAD OF INVESTIGATIOR 'r’ _ Mr. Baker ______
AN 7#1/ 2 © COMMUNICATIONS SECTION 8l e G
e . e M. Comredt 2
J'r( e e MAR}Q;;) ,{973 T e ?abhnW
NR 518 LA PLAIN ) E{é“ . S X Mo
T YPE . MM ps

(gbssspn IMNEDIATE 3-5-73 GLD
DIRECTOR (139-4839)
05 ANGELES (139-396) 2P

T0 ACT
FROM

. o '
WATERGATE. 8\%“4’ werli 7 Corelr

RE BUREAU PHONE CALL INSTANT, .
. COMMENCEMENT EXERCISES PEPPERDINE LAV SCHOOL BEGAN . RE

-~ 3o a it e o mE W .

[it1@82 AN, PACIFIC DAYLIGHT TINE, 6/i7/72, AT SANTA ARA v g;;,¢;ﬂ'

CIVIC CENTER COMPLEX, SANTA ANA, CALIFORNIA. EXERCISE o

COMPLETED APPROXIMATELY 12:15 PM. AT 12310 PM, INFORMATION .. . .

RECEIVED BY LOS ANGELES DUTY SUPERVISOR CONCERNING N R E
' WATERGATE BREAK IN, THIS INFORMATION COMMUNICATED TO 'Jiiﬁ%ffﬂ,....

SANTA ANA RESIDENT AGENCY, WHO FURNISHED IT TO SPECIAL AGENT =~ . . %

-

. IN CHARGE, WESLEY @. GRAPP AT APPROXIMATELY 12125 PN,
MR. GRAPP THER FURNISHED WATERGATE INFORMATION TO MR. GRAY

AFTER THEY HAD ENTERED BUREAU CADILLAC EN ROUTE NEWPORT S
H ' aOU)

oLAlny, CALLIFURSNILA. . .REU-49 /3 ‘7La f? /17 ,, =

_ WHILE EN ROUTE 710 HEUPORTER INN, SA VILLIAM C. CARROLL - “‘
Xl .

... WAS ASKED WHETHER MR. GRAY COULD MaX CURE CALL FROH THE ey

NEVPORTER INN OR SHOULD THIS CALL BE NADE FROM THE SaNTA fndtAR 22198 §
‘ et -“
'END PAGE OME : -

s s
e, ED
6 'r”}’ kf;"’:‘\.{'i 2 9 1973 ‘ DATE ql %6 BYSPR Tﬂ P S



PAGE TwO

RESIDENT AGENCY. MR. GRAY WAS ADVISED THAT THE CALL couLD
BE MADE SECURELY FROM THE MEWPORTER INN,

UPON ARRIVAL AT THE NEWPORTER INN, MR. GRAY IMMEDIATELY

 WENT TO THE MANAGER'S OFFICE AND PLACED A CALL TO MR. FELT
IN WASHINGTON, D. C. THIS CALL WAS MADE AT APPRDXIHATELYJ
1385 PM, PACIFIC DAYLIGHT TIME.

END
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" .
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: ‘mz SAC Washington Field (56-203)

“PROM; Acting Diroctor, FBI (msmjt— gnmomu. Awm“

DONALD H, SEGRETTI
“ 1 - Mr. McDonough {For Information’
P A ELECTION LAWS o 1-Mr Long © ﬂ'.

{ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION) 1 - Mr. Nuzum

. ReWFOreport of BA Angelo J. Lano dated 3/5/73, and reButelcall

Enclosed for WFO are two eoplu of & memorandum from
Henry E. Pebersen, Assistant Attomey General, Criminal Divlsim datod

o Jamn fee

l/lﬂ/ .

This will eonflrm uButslcau to WPO wberoin !nstructlons wers
1ssued to attempt to set up an appointment for the reinterview of Dwight L,
Chapin &8 soon a8 possible. You should conform to the reporting ‘
Instructions 1ssued previously by FBIHQ to you in this matter and m |\
promptly. L e -

o I should be noted the enclosed memorandum specifically requests
T {hat Chapin be reinterviewed to ascertain whether Segretti ever tmparted -
: the kdentities of any persons or specific groups whose assistance Segrettt =~ .

: rocrulted to Chapin, Also Chapin should be queried concerning the conteﬂ '

IR of the Instructions which he gave to Segrett during their initial mee}!
0T T whether the handbills described in Chapin's second interview contalins .

¥ . the false scheduling Information which Chapia referred to In his first: ™ -’

; interview. Also determlm vbether Segrettl lndlcated that he was el

who L

’
¢,

v

rusb v 5 ‘/.“"’

P [Py T ana il amdhf o

¥ - ) ie o u.ui for m mm‘ 101 m ﬂlﬂl‘lu“'-lon o‘[ m mmnnm m quBﬂlﬁl
2% - - _ - and the purpose which Segrett! hoped to achieve through guch diatrlbxﬁlm.
A Advisc FBIHQ of slgnlncant developments as M oecur. L

ﬁ???é?ﬁ%éf" ® , r-.a
‘i {139-4039)/ 2 ' 6
"E St LR ;0
*JJC.e

NOTE: Referenced telephone call was from SA John J. Clynick to Supervisor
JohnRubl, WFO. .. .. = ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

o . HEREIN 1§ UNCIASSIFIED
S8 HRIGIER 6:!.:».‘.: *973 DATE... S\alse > BYSpe TAkalius

s P
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AR R (,?\ f::)
" o i t ’ h Mr, Cleve,and o
M Conred
Mr. Gebrardt _ i
. ) Mz Jerkins | h
K SETUNNE. S _ Morahal) :
F S t:&'*‘zh—L
Pak sl L Pufvls o
3 #:5 Acting Director, Fedaral Bureau of FEB 28 1973 ] Py sorefe
EX R . Investigation ‘7“;?3‘*“" —
,;‘;.‘;, ﬁ HEP3 JCR:CCDipg n:,:,m T
" - ’ M; Rometoong
Henry E. Pstersen M. Boseer
Asgsistant Attorney General M. ‘*'_f’-’?f:-“!
Crimiral Division e e
Mrs. Neenan
Donald H, Segretti; 18 U,8.C, 612 —_

Reference is made to Bureau semorandum dated February 3,

1499 - . —— & weurd
1273, setting forth the results of an intsrview with Duight L,

Chapin which this Division had requested for the purpose of

ascertaining further {nformation which Chapin might be abls to

provide concerming the publication by Donald B, Segretti ef

talse scheduling information velative to the Presidential

campaign of Senator Edmund Muskie. TYou will racall that ia a

previous Interview, reported in the enclosures your memorandum K
dated December 7, 1972 and captioned "James W, McCord, Jr.,

Burglary of the Democratic Natfonal Committee Headquartevs"”,'
Chenin arknowledoad baine avare of the fact that Sacretti had

Cltapin acknowledged being aware Sagretti
bgen tesponaiblo for the publication ef such material. . n
= In his second interview Chapin stated that he had mo - .
ﬁtrsonai knowledge of where Segretti had published or distributed ™~
this materfial, other than that econtained in a brief hand written N
nots {n vhich Segretti indicated that such material had bean :
passed out by "Muskie people" during a Muskie rally. However, we o s
note that in his first Iinterview that Chapin stated that he had
maintained econtact with Segretti via telephone throughout Segretti's
employment, and that during these telephonc converaatimu he and

~ Segretti "mutually exchanged fnformation", In view of ghat fact

- that Chapin was apparently the parson to vhom Segretti reported, it
"4s at least possible that Chapin possecsses scme information eom-
‘~gerning the identities of persons smployed by Segratti to assist .
him in these activities. Such information would be of substantial
“value to this Division in its efforts to determins whether Segretci's
ncci\dtiu violated Section 612, or any other Federal ptatutes,

- e Ve 200,

Accordingly, the ‘Burs uasted
(‘to sscertain vhether Segretti evel.* imparted to him the identicies. a’
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of any parsons Jf&;pgci ¢ ;toupa whose assistance he recruited 1:
eonnection with these aétiwi E,!.e?d addition, the Bureau shoull i
N n"r_

d.'
-

P ,e-i "

E _e.

=
-

R YECeingy w |
B e D

NOT RECORDED
167 mAR 277 973

. ¥

W e e mn ey e T e e e . e e e g




e T o T (:ft)
v « .

, ascertain from Chapin the content of the fnstructions which
» = Jhe gave to Segretti during thelr {mf{tial meeting, whether 35
- the handbills described im Chapin's second interview contained I
the false scheduling Information which he referred to im his o
first interview, 1f so, whether Segretti fad{cated that he vas
responsible for the publication and distribution of said hamd-
bills, and the purpose which Sepretti hoped to achleve throwgh
such distribution,
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WASHINGTON DC 5
JOHN ERLICHMAN AND OTHER WATERGATE WITNESSES AND susascr APPARENTLY

,,

INTERVIEWED IN THE PRESENCE OF ATTORNEYS IN HARMONY UITH THE -

V‘

SPIRIT OF MIRANDA. YOU HAVE INDICATED A PERSONAL PREFERENCE
FOR ONE ON ONE CONFRONTATION. CAN YOU EXPLAIN WHY THé_PRESENCE
OF AN ADVOCATE HAS BEEN FORECLOSED TO THOUSANDS OF PERSONS INTERVIEWHO
BY THE FBI IN A 2 ON 1 CONFRONTATION WITH THE PRESENCE OF ™

AN ATTORNEY ABSOLUTELY DENIED. -

RALPH D SCOTT SPECIAL AGENT RETIRED LITTLE ROCK ARK K
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UNITED STATES (1( TRNMENT (_)
Memorandum
fﬁ . r. I
TO ;. Mr. Géhﬂaiiz’ DATE:  March 16, 1973 ~ M jeleef —
W Miller, £E5. __
l - Mr. Gebhardt M. Soyars .
rrom : R. E. LOﬂgﬁe/ﬁV 1 - ¥r, Gallagher  y wewm
' 1 - Mr. Long :?%%nm___
1 -~ Mr, Nuzum i wid
sugject. JAMES WALTER ’u’cconn JR.; ET AL. 1 - Mr. Mintz Aot ——
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL unﬁm“nuﬁ_
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72 L e Mg ——
/ INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS W Mrs. Neean _
: VR

A telegram was received from Ralph D. Scott,
1 Special Agent retired, Little Rock, Arkansas, addressed
to the Acting Director. In the telegram of Scott he is
evidently referring to the Watergate matter and states
that John Erlichman and other Watergate witnesses and
subject apparently interviewed in presence of attorneys
in harmony with the spirit of Miranda. The telegram upon
review indicates that no response 1is necessary and that
Mr. Scott 1s just expressing his views.

- Inspector Mintz has stated that he has reviewed
this telegram and advises the telegram is purely rhetorical
and Scott appears to be complaining of an unfounded and
pointless matter. Inspector Mintz recommends that no
reply be made to this telegram (telegram attached).

By way of background, Ralph D. Scott, a former
Agent (entered on duty in 1939 and retired in 1964), in
) February of 1968 was appointed Director of the Arkansas
- State Police. He held this position until May 1, 1971,
During his tenure as a Special Agent his services
satisfactor
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Memorandum to Mr. Gebhardt
Re: JAMES WALTER MCCORD, JR.; ET AL,

It is noted Scott retired from the Bureau in 1964,
prior to the Miranda decision which was handed down in 1966.
It is further noted that he served as Director of the Arkansas
State Police (ASP) from 1968 to 1971, during which time a number
of Civil Rights investigations involving officers of the ASP

wAann1A hawvra hasn ~AaandAncsdaAd
wWOULO TiavVe ocell CUlducield.

It appears Scottmay be referring to the General
Bureau Policy on interviews where the purpose is to solicit
information which may incriminate the interviewee which policy
is followed in Civil Rights cases.

In Civil Rights cases if a subject, victim or other
witness refuses to be interviewed except in the presence of an
attorney, in accordance with Departmental policy the matter
is referred to the Civil Rights Division of the Department.

The Civil Rights Division determines if the advantages of
interviewing such persons in the presence of their attorneys
outweighs the disadvantages, and they are interviewed in the
presence of their attorneys only on the specific instructions
of the Department.

ACTION: It is recommended that in view of the above no
acknowledgment be made to the telegram of Bcott.
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UNITED STATES GOV:RNMENT . .m:,j
m. Raker . @

Memorandum £ i

Cleveland ..
M.
Mr. Ge >
Nr. Jenkifs £_____
Mr. %(ﬂ/f’

TO DATE: Mr. Marshall
3/21/73 M. M?l?a. ES
Mr. Soyms ...
M 1 - Mr. Felt Mr. Thompeon
FROM :  Rr, J. GalYsgher - 1 - Mr. Gebhardt M Weln ——
L ) - lele, Hooth __ ..
o ST Ll Z 1 - Mr. Gallagher w. Kinley ..
] 1 - Mr . Mr. Anpatrong
SUBJECT: Mr. Bowers
JEC THE WATERGATE 1 - mMr. M. fonington —
Ms. Herwig
- Mr. Mintz _
g At 6:10 p.m., last night, Mr. Gray called| me andﬁJﬁmm
A asked if we had received any reguests from the Ervih Select
= Subcommittee for review of our files., I told him that I knew

of none but to be perfectly sure I would contact Section Chief
Richard E. Long of the Accounting and Fraud Section and
SAC John McDermott of the Washington Field Office.

After contacting SAC McDermott and Section Chief Long,
I called Mr. Gray back at approximately 6:20 and advised him
that we had received no requests from the Ervin Select Subcommittec

I mentioned that we had received four reguests, one
from Senator Roman Hruska (R-Nebraska), who reviewed the entire
file, and one from Senator John Tunney (D-California)}, who
reviewed the results of four interviews (Tunney did not review‘/
the entire file). We also received a request from Senator

Frank Church (D-Idaho), who later rescinded the request, and )/
from Senator Lowell Weicker (R-Connecticut).

Senator Weicker's request was received on the morning
of 3/16/73 (at about 10:30 a.m.) and at 11:20 a.m. I received
instructions from Mr. Gray as to the persons who had been .
designated to be allowed to review the file. Senator Weicket
was not among those persons,

ACTION: REC.TA /7/ oy /Q(,/?

For record purposes.
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